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Finance Department
205 Lawrence Street
Marietta, GA 30060

December 27, 2005

THE HONORABLE WILLIAM B. DUNAWAY, MAYOR
MEMBERS OF CITY COUNCIL AND CITIZENS OF THE
CITY OF MARIETTA

MARIETTA, GEORGIA 30060

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the City of Marietta, Georgia,
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, is submitted herewith. Georgia state law requires
that every general-purpose local government publish within six months of the close of
gach fiscal year a complete set of audited financial statements.

The report was prepared by the City’s Finance Department. Responsibility for both the
accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and fairness of presentation,
including all disclosures rests with the City. We believe the report, as presented, is
accurate in ail material aspects. We also believe it 1s presented in a manner designed to
set forth the financial position and results of operations of the City as measured by the
financial activity of its various funds. Finally, we believe that all disclosures necessary to
enable the reader to gain maximum understanding of the City’s financial affairs have
been included.

Moore & Cubbedge, Certified Public Accountants, have issued an unqualified (“‘clean™)
opinion on the City of Marieita’s financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2005. The independent auditor’s report is located at the front of the financial section of
this report.

Management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the independent
auditors report and provides a narrative introduction, overvicw, and analysis of the basic
tinancial statements. MD&S complement this letter of transmittal and should be read in
conjunction with it.

Profile of the Government

Incorporated in 1834, the City of Marietta is the county seat for Cobb County, Georgia.
Marietta is named for the wife of U.S. Senator Thomas Cobb, for whom the county is
named. The surrounding area was part of the Cherokee Indian Territory when the first
settlers arrived in the early 1800s. Gold fever brought the first European immigrants, but
a stable agricultural community took root in the broken dreams of the “gold rush.”

Telephone: 770 794-5544 . www.mariettaga.gov . Fax: 770 794-5535
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The City became a center for trade and attracted wealthy visitors to its mild climate and
“health giving” mineral springs. During the Civil War, Sherman destroyed much of the
City on his “March to the Sea” in 1864. Recovery was slow; however, an economic
boom took hold during World War II with the construction of the Bell bomber plant. The
Lockheed Aircraft Corporation modernized the plant and has kept it in operation since
1951, now operating it under the Lockheed Martin Aeronautical Systems name. Current
production includes the C130J Hercules, the sustainment of P353 Orion, modernization
upgrade of the C-5, and production of the advanced F22 Raptor.

The construction of Interstate 75 during the 1960s and 1970s opened up the area for
increased metro and regional growth. This accessibility has brought hundreds of
thousands of new residents to live in Cobb County, which has elevated the City’s role as
the county seat and a center for commercial activity.

Policy-making and legislative authority are vested in a governing council (Council)
consisting of the mayor and seven other council members, all elected on a non-partisan
basis. The Council appoints the government’s manager, which in turn appoints the heads
of the vartous departments. The mayor and council members serve four-year terms, all
elected members terms run concurrently. The mayor runs at large; the council members
are elected by ward.

The City maintains budgetary controls to ensure compliance with legal provisions of the
annual appropriated budget approved by the Mayor and Council. Activities of the
general fund, the special revenue funds, the debt service fund and the capital project
funds are mcluded in the annual appropriated budget. The official level of city budget
control (the level on which expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations} for each
jegally adopted annual operating budget is the department, function, or activity within
each fund. Administrative budgetary control, however, is maintained at an object of
expenditure level within the department or function. Admunistrative transfers of
appropriations within a department may bc authorized by the City Manager to meet
unforeseen needs without Council action. Transfers of appropriations between
departments or functions within a fund are reviewed with Council prior to approval. The
City’s budget procedures arc more fully explained in the accompanying Notes to the
Financial Statements. The City maintains an encumbrance accounting system as one
means of accomplishing budgetary control. Encumbered amounts at year-end are carried
forward to the ensuing year’s budget.

The City of Marietta provides a full range of municipal government and utility services to
approximately 62,000 citizens and customers. Included in these services are traditional
City functions such as police and fire protection, sanitation, road and traffic signal
maintenance, parks, recreation, planning, cultural affairs, courts, and utility functions
including electric, water, wastewater and fiber optics through the Marietta Board of
Lights and Waterworks (BLW) and Marietta Fibernet. Furthermore, the City exercises
fiduciary responsibtlity for the City’s General Pension.

ii



Local econonty

Marietta is located about 20 miles northwest of downtown Atlanta. The Aflanta
Metropolitan area continues to be one of the fastest growing economies in the United
States. The region has significantly lower unemployment rates than most places in the
U.S. and led the nation in job creation several times in the 1990s. Cobb County has
become one of the fastest growing economically robust counties in Georgia. The
business environment outlook for Marietta continues to be favorable despite the
economic downturn experienced by other regions of the country, in fact there are a
number of redevelopment projects in the advanced planning and construction stages. The
City of Marietta’s primary focus will be given to fostering small business growth and
land uses oriented toward office, industrial, and business parks, which will be offering a
variety of employment opportunities.

Redevelopment and revitalization of several areas throughout the City have been
identified and when completed, will create financially sound development, therefore
increasing a stronger tax base. Marietta offers one of the lowest millage rates in the
Metro Atlanta region at 29.98 mills per thousand dollars (combined City, County, and
School). Marietta will continue to promote a strong tourism program for the 5 historic
districts, churches and homes as identified by the National Historic & Georgia Register.
Our economic activity centers include multi-million dollar corporations such as Dow
Chemical, Solvay Pharmaceutical, Enplas, Columbian Chemical, Bank South Bank Data
Center, and Coloplast Corporation. To assist manufacturing companies in relocating or
expanding their facilities, the Marietta Development Authority was created to develop
and promote trade, commerce, industry and employment opportunities through issuance
of revenue bonds.

Marietta and the Marietta Census Tracts have been and will continue to be a population
growth area. Marietta’s population estimates by the Atlanta Regional Commission have
exceeded their predictions. The City’s Planning & Zoning staff estimate the June 30,
2005 population estimate to be 62,399.

Long-term financial planning

Unreserved, undesignated fund balance in the general fund (25.4 percent of total general
fund revenues) exceeds the policy guidelines set by the Council for budgetary and
planning purposes (i.e. minimum fund balance calculation is slightly over $6 million).

Over the past four years the City has devoted its attention to the redevelopment of various
areas of the City. This is further discussed in the major initiatives section of this letter.

During the past year the City was successful in divesting two of its enterprise funds that
were not economically feasible to maintain. The first was its fiber optic operation that
was sold to a private company in August 2004. The second function was to enter into a
long-term lease of the Marietta Conference Center to a private company effective on July

i
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01, 2005. The City will maintain the ownership of the structure and property along with
the associated debt incurred during construction.

Major Initiatives

The City of Marietta worked diligently this past year to improve the quality of life of
citizens as we continued to develop our City into the most livable community in the
Atlanta metro region. In order to progress toward this goal, we undertook the following
major initiatives:

Economic development and redevelopment was a major initiative arca this past year. The
economic development staff in conjunction with the City Counci} was able to make great
progress establishing a strong backbone for future redevelopment. The City’s new
Redevelopment Corporation is up and running and its members are playing an important
role in the redevelopment of our community. The City itself undertook two bold
initiatives to revitalize the heart of our City. A total of $3 million was invested in the
acquisition of the Johnny Walker site and another $5 million was invested in the Manget
Street slum elimination project. The City will receive the $8 million back through the
sale of the property and TAD proceeds associated with the redevelopment of both sites.
When completed, the appraised value of the properties will increase by over $40 million.
The purpose of the projects is to encourage additional private investments and the
reestablishment of ownership opportunities in our downtown. We can already see the
resuits as families are purchasing housing that was formerly rented, and developments are
being announced on Frasier Circle, Roswell Street, Powder Springs Street and Atlanta
Road.

The MINT program is also seeing great success with new attractive single family houses
being built and sold to first-time home buyers in the Fort Street and Lawrence Street
neighborhoods surrounding our downtown.

The office of economic development worked with business and industry as well and, as a
result, several industries are locating significant new investments and expansions in
Marietta. West Oak Industrial Park continues to attract quality companies to our City.
The Marietta Trade Center 1s undergoing major reconstruction with large retail anchors
paving the way for smaller stores and restaurants.

Marietta’s commitment to upgrading and replacing the water and sewer systems has been
evident in projects such as Tower Reoad and the Kennestone Hospital area utility
relocation project, Noses Creek Basin sewer and manhole rehabilitation, North Avenue
water main project, and the Walnut Drive area sewer rehabilitation. System reliability
and infrastructure improvements will continue to be realized due to the ability to achieve
and exceed departmental goals.  Over 7,750 feet of large water main replacement has
been accomplished, over 17,325 feet of water distribution line has been replaced, and
more than 12,000 feet of sewer mains underwent rehabilitation.
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Last year Marietta’s utility company, the Board of Lights and Water (BLW) began a
significant undertaking with its Automatic Meter Reading (AMR) project. This project
entails changing our older and somewhat poorly functioning electric meters with new
meters that also have a special feature which allow the meter to be read using an
electronic device. Instead of a meter reader employee manually reading a meter on the
customer’s property, a computerized device is installed in a vehicle that picks up readings
as it drives down the customer’s street. This technology reduces the number of staff
members needed to perform this work and eliminates the element of human error, thus
producing more accurate power bills.

The Roswell Street streetscape project is an architectural master plan that was created to
redevelop and bring back the charm of a downtown business district. The engineering
and right-of-way acquisition phases are underway, with the construction portion quickly
approaching. Grant funding from the Atlanta Regional Commission will be utilized
toward this multi-year project costing almost $4 million. This significant public
investment is already bringing forward private investment in the corndor.

Major technology enhancements and solutions have been deployed during the past year.
For instance, utility customers can view their electric, water, sewer and sanitation bills
via the Internet and make credit card payments on-line and via the telephone. Taxpayers
are now able to review a 10-year tax history of their property. A new server in
conjunction with digital in-car cameras for the Police Department will eliminate the need
to store videotapes and will provide for easy retrieval of footage.

Traffic safety was another top priority. The Windy Hill US 41 intersection was listed as
one of the most dangerous in the country a few years ago and the city has mounted an
effort to improve safety for our citizens.

Awards

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA)
awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City
of Marietta for its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2004. This represented the eighteenth consecutive year the City has received
this prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement for
Excellence in Financial Reporting from the GFOA a governmental unit must publish an
easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report, whose
contents conform to program standards. Such reports must satisfy both generally
accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our
current comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of
Achievement Program requirements, and we are submitting it to GFOA to determine its
eligibility for another certificate.



In addition, the City also received the GFOA Award for Distinguished Budget
Presentation for its annual appropriated budget dated July 01, 2004 for fiscal year 2005.
In order to qualify for the Distinguished Budget Presentation Award, the government’s
budget document was judged to be proficient in several categories including policy
documentation, financial planning and organization.

The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and
dedicated efforts of the staff of the Accounting Division and the entire staff of the
Finance Department and the cooperation of the various elected officials and appointed
management. My sincere appreciation is extended to each individual for the
contributions made in the preparation of this report.

Respectfully submitted,

PP o LI

“Monte L. Vavra
Finance Director
City of Marietta
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable Witliam B. Dunaway. Mayor
Members ol the City Council

City of Maricita

Marietla. Georgia

We have audited the accompany ing Ninancial statements of the governmental activitics, business-type
activitics. the aggregate diseretely presented component onits, cach major Tund and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the City of Marictta. Georgia, as of and [or the vear ended June 30. 2005,
which collectively comprise the City™s basic financial stalements as listed in the table of conients. We
have also audited the Binancial statemients of cach of the City™s nonmajor povernmental. internal service
and fiduciary funds presemed as supplementary information in the accompanying combining and
individual fund financial statements as of and for the year ended June 360, 2005 as listed in the table of
contents, These financial statements are the responsibility of the City™s management. Our responsibility
is (o express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally aceepted i the nited States of
America. and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Goverimment Auditing Standards.
isstied by the Comptrolier General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free ol material
misstatement.  An audit includes cxamining, on a test basis. evidence supporting the amouits and
disclosures in the financial stafements.  An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and signilicant estimates made by management. as well as evaluating the overall Tinancral statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opiions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly. in all material respects, the
respective (inancial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities. the aggregate
discretely presented component units. cach major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of
the City of Marictta. Georgia. as of June 30, 2003, and the respective changes of financial position and the
cash flows, where applicable. thereof for the scar then ended. in conformity with accounting principles
venerally accepted in the United States of America. [n addition. in our opinion. the financial statements
referred to above present Fairly. in all material respects. the vespective financial position of cach of the
nonmajor governmental, internal service and fiduciary funds of the City of Murictta, Georgia at June 34
2005. and the respective changes in {inancial position and cash flows. where applicable. thereof” for the
vear then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

* 3066 Powder Springs Street * Marietta, Georgia 30064-3453 ¢ Phone 770.422.0500 ¢ Fax 770.421.6440
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[n accordance with Goversment Auditing Standards. we have also issued our report dated December 27.
2003 on our consideration of the City of Marictia. Georgia’s internal control over Financial reporting and
our tests of its compliance with cerain provisions of liws, regulations, contracts and grants. That report
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Goversment Audithig Standards and should
be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.

The management's discussion and analysis. the Schedule of Funding Progress - General Pension. and the
budgetary comparison for the General Fund on pages 3 through 13, page 53 and page 34 are not a
required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures. which consisted
principally of inquiries ol management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the
required supplementary information. Towever. we did not audit the information and express no opinion
on it

Our audit was conducted [or the parpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City of Marietta’s basic financial statements.  The accompanying supplementary
intormation listed as the Introductory Section and the Statistical Section in the table of contents is
presented for the purpose of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic lmancial statements
of the City of Marictta, Georgia. The introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and. accordingly. we express
no opinion on them.

Moo § Cubbedg (L7

Moore & Cubbedge. 1LLLP

December 27, 2005
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This section of the report provides readers with a narrative overview and analysis of the
financial activities of the City of Marietta for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, We
encourage readers to consider the information presented here in corjunction with the
letter of transmittal and basic financial statements to enhance their understanding of the
City’s financial performance.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

*,
0.’

*,
L

Marietta’s asscts exceed liabilities by $125.3 million at the end of fiscal year
2005. This is a decrease of $1.4 million from the previous year. Of this amount,
$123.5 million is invested in capital assets (net of depreciation and related debt).
Total unrestricted assets are $(2.9) million, a decrease of $3.9 million from last
year. Unrestricted net assets from governmental activities are $(39.0) million, a
decrease of $3.5 million from last year. This negative amount is due mainly to
general obligation bonds issued by the City of Marietta of which the proceeds
were transferred to the Marietta City Schools for construction and other capital
assct purchases. These assets are carried on the Marietta City School’s records
while the liability remains with the City. Business-type activities unrestricted net
assets are $36.1 million.

The City’s total net assets decreased $1.4 million from the previous year with a
$7.1 million increase generated from governmental activities and an $8.5 million
decrease resulting in the business-type activities.

The City’s General Fund’s fund balance was $11.7 million as of June 30, 2005.
Of this amount, $1.1 million is reserved for encumbrances. $1.8 million 1s
reserved or designated for park improvements (that were funded through a
donation and a bond issue) and for tourism purposes. The remaining $8.8 million
is unreserved and undesignated but will be appropriated by the City Council for
subsequent year’s expenditures and other future purposes. The General Fund’s
fund balance increased by $1.2 million from June 30, 2004.

The total liabilities of the City’s governmental-type and business-type funds
outstanding at June 30, 2005 are $72.7 million and $49.1 million respectively.
$94.2 million of this total represents liabilities that are due in more than one year,
such as long-term debt, leases payable, and compensated absences. This is a
decrease of $4.1 million for the governmental-type funds and a decreasc of $.9
million for the business-type funds.

Total general bonded debt decreased $4.6 million in fiscal year 2005. This decrease is
due to the repayment of outstanding bond issues. No ncw general obligation debt was
issued during the fiscal year.
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OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City of
Marietta’s basic financial statements. The basic financial statements contain three
components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and
3) notes to the financial statements. In addition to the basic statements, this report also
contains other supplementary information including combining statements for non-major
funds, and a statistical section.

Government-wide Financial Statements. The government-wide financial statements
arc designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the City’s finances in a manner
similar to a private sector business.

The statement of net assets presents information on all the City’s assets and liabilities,
with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, Increases or
decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the City’s financial
position is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activitics presents information showing how the government’s net assets
changed during the fiscal year. All changes in net assets are rcported as soon as the
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardliess of the timing of related cash
flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in the statement for some items that will
only result in cash flows in future periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused
vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that
are principally supported by taxes and intergovermnmental revenues (governmental
activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of
their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The City of
Marietta’s governmental activities include general government, public safety, streets and
highways, and recreation. The City has four business type activities, the Board of Lights
& Water which provides electric, water and wastcwater services, Marietta FiberNet
which provides fiber optic services, City Club golf course, and the Marietta Conference
Center and Resort which is a hotel and conference facility. The City/BLW has sold the
FiberNet operation to a private company on August 31, 2004 and therefore the financial
reports reflect only two months of operations and the final disposition of assets and
liabilities to close out the fund.

The government-wide financial statements include not only the City of Marietta itself
(known as the primary government), but also two legally separate entities that have a
significant operational or financial relationship with the City. These entities, known as
discretely presented component units, are the Marietta Welcome Center and the Marietta
Redevelopment Corporation. More information on the functions of these entities can be
found in note 1 to the financial statements.
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Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to
maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or
objectives. The City, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to
ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All the
funds of the City can be divided into three categories: governmental, proprietary funds,
and fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental
fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable
resources, as well as on batances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal
year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing
requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide
(inancial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental
funds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-
wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term
impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund
balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and
changes in fund balance provide a reconciliation fo facilitate this comparison between
governmental funds and governmental activities.

The City maintains 12 governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the
governmentat fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the general fund which is considered to be
a major fund. Data from the other 11 funds is combined into a single, aggregated
presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major funds is provided in the
form of combining statements elsewhere in this report. The basic governmental fund
financial statements can be found on pages 18 through 20 of this report.

Proprietary funds. Thc City maintains two different types of proprietary funds.
Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type
activities in the government-wide financial statements. The City maintains four
enterprise funds, the Board of Lights and Water, the City Club Golf Course, Marietta
FiberNet, and the Marietta Conference Center & Resort. The fiber optic operations were
sold to a private company on August 31, 2004 and therefore the financial statements only
reflect two months activities and the closing out of the funds assets and liabilities.
Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs
internally among the City’s various functions. The City uses internal service funds to
account for its self-insurance and motor transport activities. Because these services
predominantly benefit governmental rather than business-type functions, they have been
inctuded within governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
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Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial
statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide
separate information for the Board of Lights and Water, City Golf Course, Marietta
FiberNet, and the Marietta Conference Center and Resort, which are considered to be
major funds of the City. The internal service funds are presented in the proprietary fund
financial statements. Individual fund data for each of these funds is provided in the form
of individual fund statements elsewhere in this report.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 21 through 25 of
this report.

Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit
of parties outside of government. Fiduciary funds are not included in the government-
wide financial statements because the resources of these funds are not available to
support the City’s own operations. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like
that used for proprietary funds.

The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 26 through 27 of this
report.

Budgetary comparisons. The City of Marietta adopts an annuai budget for all of its
governmental funds. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for the
General Fund on page 54 of this report. Budget to actual comparisons for each of the
non-major funds are provided in individual schedules elsewhere in this report.

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that 1s
essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund
financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 28
through 52 of this report.

Other information. The combining and individual fund statements and schedules
referred to earlier in connection with non-major governmental funds and internal service
funds are presented immediately following the notes to the financial statements and can
be found on pages 55 through 126 of this report.

CITY-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

A government-wide financial report represents the new approach mandated by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). GASB set the uniform standards
for presenting government financial reports. This report represents the fourth year that
the City of Marietta applied this standard and has provided comparative financial
information to the previous years actual results in this Management Discussion and
Analysis.
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Net Assets. As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a
government’s financial position. As of June 30, 2005, assets exceeded liabilities by
$125.3 nullion.

The following table provides a summary of the City’s governmental and business-type
net assets for fiscal year 2004 and 2003,

Table
MNet Assets
Governrnental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005
Assets
Current and other assets $ 34,709,579 $31648080 $ 478089828 §$ 58011075 § 82519407 % 89659,155
Capital assets 52,808,928 58,533,217 118,367,383 98,933,222 171,176,311 157,466,439
Total assets 87,518,507 90,181,287 166,177,211 156,944,297 253 695,718 247,125,594
Liabilities
Current and other liabilities 5,107,923 4,532,423 14,939,735 15,141,528 20,047,658 18,673,951
Non-current liabilities 72,026,400 68,156,455 34,920,681 34,004,164 106,947,081 102,160,619
Total liabilities 77,134,323 72,688,878 49,860,418 49,145,682 126,994,739 121,834,570
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net
of related debt 40,080,663 52,779,866 78,986,306 70,746,945 119,066,969 123,526,811
Restricted 5,798,631 3,723,545 840,530 977,957 8,639,161 4,701,502
Unrestricted {35,495,110) (39.010,992) 36,483,859 36,073,703 994,849  (2,937.289)
Total net assets $ 10,384,184 $17.492419 $116316,785 $107,798,605 S 126,700,979 $125,291,024

The largest portion of the City’s net assets, $123.5 million, represents investments in
capital assets. As stated earlier, the governmental activitics unresirvicted net assets are a
negative balance resulting from bonds issued for the Marietta City School for capital
construction and other assets. These assets arc reported by the school and the debt is
reflected in the City’s financial statements.

The investment in capital assets included land, buildings, machinery, and equipment, as
well as infrastructure acquired during the past four years plus the acquisition values of
infrastructure that has been identified that was purchased and installed in previous fiscal
years. These capital assets are used to provide services to citizens; consequently, they are
not available for future spending. Although the investment in capital assets is reported
net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be
provided from other sources since the capital assets themsclves cannot be used to
liquidate these liabilities.

An additional $4.7 million of the City’s net assets represent resources that are subject to
external restrictions on how they may be used. Included in this catcgory are reserves for
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debt service, public safety grants, culture and recreation donations and uncommitted bond

funds.

Changes in Net Assets. Governmental and business-type activities decreased the City’s
net assets by $1.4 million in fiscal year 2005, The following table indicates the changes
in net assets for governmental and business-type activities i fiscal year 2004 and 2005.

Revenues
Program revenues:
Charges for services
Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions
General Revenues:

Property taxes
Other taxes
investment earnings

Other revenues

Total Revenues
Expenses
General government
Public works
Culture and recreation
Pubiic safety
Urban redevelopment and housing
Interest on long-term debt
Water & sewer
Electric
Golf
Fiber optic
Conference

Total expenses

Increase in net assets before transfers

Transfers in {out}

Increase (decrease} in net assets

Table 2

Changes in Net Assets

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2008
$11.802,544 $14 074,687 $124 268,675 $124,264,208$136,071,219 $138,338.896
7,550,858 8795814 0 0 7,550,859 8,795,814
11,933,376 5,833,603 1,764,631 709,276 13,698,007 6,542,879
10,958,814 10,559,446 Q a 10,958,814 10,559,446
10,758,661 11,284 268 0 0 10,758,661 11,294,268
183,844 436,137 151,013 756,524 334,957 1,192,661
46,140 47,178 92 856 (15,842,246} 138,996 (15,785 067)
53,234,338 51.041.134 126,277.175 109,887,763 179511,513 160,928,897
6,795,976 4 894,998 0 0 §,785,976 4,894,998
8,120,071 9,130,758 [0 0 8,120,071 9,130,758
4,238,849 4 859,976 4] 0] 4,238,848 4,859,976
23,162,365 22,871,162 4] 0 23,162,365 22,871,162
6,991,371 7,301,650 4] Q 6,991,371 7,301,650
3,357,519 3,109,268 0 0 3,357,51¢ 3,108,268
g 0 19,992 130 21,073,686 19,892,150 21,073,686
0 0 77,025 533 74,257 492 77,025,533 74,267,462
0 0 2,100,474 2,066,878 2,100,471 2,066,878
Q 0 9,464 158 1,460,454 9,464,158 1,460,454
Q 0 11,414,588 11,317,032 11,414,588 11,317,032
52 666,151 52 167.812 119,996,903 110,175,542 172,663,054 162,343,354
568,187 {1,126 678) 5,280,272 {(287.,779) 6,848,459  {1,414,457)
5,570,324 8,234,913  (5570,324) 8,230,411 0 4,502

6138511 § 7108235 §

Govermmental Activities. Governmental activities decreased the City’s net assets by $1.1
million in fiscal year 2005 before transfers. Key elements of this decrease are as follows:

709,948 §(8.518190) § 6,848,459 _$(1.400955)
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Total revenues were $51.0 million, down 4.12% from the prior year. However, of the
$9.434.170 revenue realized in contributions the previous year, $8,832,390 was accrued
as a long-term receivable from the school district at June 30, 2004 and will be received
over four years as their commitment to reimburse the City for the school system bonds
that are carried as a long-term liability on the City’s financial books. To adjust this
amount from the previous and current years revenue will result In a more accurate
comparison of the actual revenue realized from the previous year, resulting in fiscal year
2004 adjusted revenues of $43.8 million and adjusted fiscal year 2005 revenue of $49.4
million; raising the FY 20035 increase over FY 2004 by 12.42%. The property tax millage
rate remained the same as the previous year. Increases were also adopted for selected
permit fees, recreation fees along with an increase in user charges for sanitation and new
fees established for site plan and plat reviews. Investment carnings doubled from the
previous year, this is attributable to the rise in the rates.

Expenses totaled $52.2 million. This is the third consecutive year of reductions in
expenses. General obligation interest expense is decreasing as the principal amount of
bonds is being paid off.

The City of Marietta has prepared the financial statements as required by GASB 34 as a
phase I implementer. This required the City of Marietta to recognize all previous
accumulated depreciation of its general fixed assets. Infrastructure assets are added to the
fixed assets as values are being determined.

Business-Tvpe Activities. The City’s business-type activities, which include the Board of
Lights and Water, City Club golf course, Marietta FiberNet (activities for only two
months), and the Marietta Conference Center & Resort decreased net assets by $209
thousand in fiscal year 2005 before transfers to the governmental funds.

Table 3
Enterprise Net Operating Income (Loss)
Non-operating revenues {expenses)
and Transfers in {out)

Fiscal
Year
Operating income {loss). 2004 2005
Board of Lights & Water $ 9,925,674 % 18,687,766
City Club Golf Course 63,935 180,115
Marietta FiberNet {2.278.688) {325,325)
Marietta Conference Center & Resort {432,061) {26.581)
Total 7,278,860 16,515.975
Mon-pperating revenues (expanses) (1,687,378} {16,806.,959)
Contributed capital from developers 1,156,655 82,180
Income (loss) before operating transfers 6,748,137 {208,804}
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Transfers in {out) {5,265,847) {8,578,741)
Adjustment to consolidate internal service activities to enterprise

funds {423,249} {79.738)
Adjustment to reflect indirect cost allocated between governmental

Activities (348,093) 348,093
Change in net assets 5 708,048 {8,518,190

The Board of Lights and Water’s operating income increased 68.13% from 2004. A
purchase power adjustment (PPA) was adopted effective July 01, 2004. This is the
first PPA implemented since 2000 to offset the increased cost of purchased power.
Contributions from developers decreased by $1,074,475 from 2004,  In August 2004
the City sold the FiberNet operation to a private company, the financial statements
reflect only two months of operations.

The City Club golf course operating revenues increased 5.4% from the previous year
while operating expenses decreased by 1.5% resulting in an operating income of $180
thousand. The fund’s change in net assets incrcased by $103 thousand after the
transfer from general fund and interest expense. Golf green fees were increased
$1.50 per round increasing the revenues by approximately $50 thousand.

Marietia FiberNet’s loss before transfers was $325 thousand. As stated above, the
BLW sold this operation in August of 2004 therefore the financial statements reflect
only two months activity. The loss realized from the sale of the operations is realized
in nonoperating expenses of $15.9 million.

The Marietta Conference Center and Resort revenue was up 4.27% [rom the previous
year, and operating expenses were down slightly reducing the operating loss to only
$27 thousand. Effective on July 01, 2005 Remington Hotels and the City have
entered into a long-term lease in which Remington will pay rent to the City for the
facility. The Management contract with Remington was terminated as of June 30,
2005 and the City will no longer be involved in the daily operations of the facility.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the City of Marietta uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-rejated legal requirements.

Governmental Funds Overview. The focus of the City’s governmental funds is to
provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable
resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City’s financing requirements.
In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a
government’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

At the end of fiscal 2005, the combined ending fund balances of the City’s
governmental funds were $16.6 million. Approximately $10.7 million of this consists

10
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of unreserved/undesignated fund balance, which is available as working capital for
current spending in accordance with the purposes of the specific funds. The majority
of the remaining fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new
spending because it is committed for the following purposes: a) reserve for
encumbrances ($2.0 million); b) reserved for debt service ($1.9 million); c¢) reserved
for culture and recreation ($1.8 million).

The City has one major governmental fund, which is the general fund.

General fund. This is the primary operating fund of the City of Marietta government.
It accounts for many of the City’s core services such as law enforcement, fire
protection, planning, roads and streets, sotid waste sanitation, and administration.
The general fund balance was $11.8 million as of June 30, 2005. Of this amount,
$2.9 million is reserved for encumbrances and culture and recreation. The fiscal year
2005 fund batance is $1.2 million larger than the previous year. As a measure of the
gencral fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved fund balance
and total fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unreserved fund balance represents
19.02% of total fiscal year 2005 expenditures and transfers, while total fund balance
is 25.3% of the same amount.

Proprietary funds overview. The City’s proprietary fund statements provide the same
type of information found in the government-wide statements, but in more detail.

The City operates the Board of Lights and Water (BLW) which provides electric,
water, and wastewater utilitiecs for residential and commercial customers.
Unrestricted net assets of this fund at the end of the year amounted to $42.0 mitiion.
The unrestricted net assets increased by $4.3 million during the year.

The City operates an 18-hole golf course known as the City Club. The total net assets
of this fund at the end of the fiscal year amounted to $1.37 million, an 8.08%
increase.

Marietta FiberNet is another business-type activity under the direction of the Board of
Lights and Water and offers fiber optic services to businesses in the metro Atlanta
area. FiberNet’s assets and operations were sold to a private company August 30,
2004, therefore the financial statements reflect only two months operations and the
final sale of the assets. All assets were sold and a loss of $15.9 million was realized.

The Marietta Conference Center & Resort is a conference center facility operated by
the City. The total net assets of this fund at the end of the fiscal year were $(6.193)
million. The total net assets decreased by $1.027 million during the year, the
majority of this decrease is attributable to interest expense. Negotiations were
completed with the hotel management company to enter into a long-term lease in
which they will rent and operate the facility. Effective on July 01, 2005 the daily
operations of the facility were transferred to the private company and the City will
only collect rental income.

11
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Other factors concerning the finances of these funds were discussed under business-
type activities.

The City maintains two internal service funds. Information on these funds is
aggregated in the Proprietary Fund financial statements.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The City’s budget is prepared according to the Georgia statues and the City of Marietta
Code. The most significant budgeted fund is the General Fund.

[n June 2004, the City Council appropriated $43.4 million for general fund expenditures.
The budget was amended 31 times during the fiscat year.

Table 4
2005 General Fund Budget

QOriginal Budget Amendments Final Budget Actual
Revenue and other finanging sources $43,383,658 $10,502 259 $53,885018  $47,545,463
Expenditures and other financing uses 43,435,117 10,203,223 53,638,340 47 417,131

Mid-year budget amendments include:
$ 776,800 Appropriation of reserves from prior year encumbrances
34,704 Capital purchases (1)
3,832,336 Economic development, redevelopment and planned development. (2)
1,000,394 General governmental expenses (3)
699,562 Public safety programs and equipment(4)
3,663,406 Project rollovers from previous ycars (5)

(1) Permit revenue for Inspection Department vehicles and donation for projector

(2) Property purchases of $3,611,336, TAD application fees of $15,000, and site costs
0f $206,000

(3) includes update of indirect cost allocation of $851,375, and additional staff in court
and police $95,539, and donations, grants and miscellaneous receipts of $53,480

(4) Tax equity reimbursement used for fire truck

(5) Project rollovers are for project budgets adopted in a previous year that are for the
life of the project. The majority of project rollovers are related to the Roswell
Streetscape project.

12
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Actual expenditures were 11.6% below anticipated budget. Revenues exceeded expenses
by $56 thousand on a budgetary basis.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets. The City’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and
business-type activities as of June 30, 2005 total $123.5 million (net of accumulated
depreciation and related debt). This investment includes land, buildings, machinery and
equipment, as well as infrastructure. To comply with GASB 34, the City is researching
historical records to determine the value of infrastructure and calculate appropriate
depreciation. The City has reported all assets acquired during fiscal years 2002 through
2005, and all assets that could be identified from previous periods. The research will
continue and assets identified will be added. The total increase in investment in capital
assets (net of accumulated depreciation and debt) for the current fiscal year is 3.69% after
depreciation.  $11.9 million of the fiber optic assets were removed from the total assets
as these were sold to the private company that purchased the system.

Major capital assets events during the current fiscal year included the following:

Governmental activities:
» City vehicles $596,364
¢ Land acquisition for economic development redevelopment programs $2,548,610
¢ Buildings and machinery and equipment $1,327,894

Business-type activities:

Electrical system improvements $2.1 million

e Water and sewer system improvements $5.2 million

e Buildings and machinery & equipment $1.6 million

s Automatic meter reading project was implemented $1.4 million

On-going construction commitments inciude:

The water department is continuing its water line replacement program. Utility

relocations have also begun for the Roswell Street improvement project.

s The City intends to capitalize the infrastructure assets and depreciate them over
the estimated useful life.

Additional information on the City’s capital assets can be found in Note 6 of this
report.  Construction commitments are currently included in the fund balance

reserved for encumbrances for governmental funds.

Long-term debt. At June 30, 2005, the City of Marietta had the following
outstanding long-term debt (principal amount):

s $12.0 million 1996 Public Safety General Obligation Bonds.

o $37.4 million 1998-A School General Obligation Bonds

13



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALY SIS (Unaudited) City of Marictta, Georgia
For the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2005

$15.4 million 2002 School General Obligation Bonds
$762 thousand not payable for property

$13.0 million 1996-A Series Marietta Conference Center & Resort Revenue
Bonds

$8.9 million 1996-B Series Marietta Conference Center & Resorl Revenuc
Bonds

$4.3 million 2003 Series Marietta Conference Center & Resort Revenue
Bonds

$4.0 million capital lease funded through the City Club for the golf course
$217 thousand capital leases for golf carts

The City has received a credit rating of Aa3 from Moody’s Investor Services,
Inc. and an AA rating from Standards and Poors’s Corporation along with an

AA rating from Fitch’s Inc. All three rating agencies upgraded the City’s
ratings in 2001, the ratings have remained the same through fiscal year 2005.

Georgia Revised Statues provide for a general obligation debt limit of 10% of the
assessed valuation. The City has a general obligation debt capacity of $173.8 million at
the end of fiscal year 2005.

Additional information on the City of Marietta’s debt can be found in Notes 7 through 8.

Other Matters. The following factors are expected to have a significant effect on the
City’s financial position or results of operations and were taken into account in
developing the fiscal year 2006 budget:

In fiscal year 2003 the Georgia Department of Community Affairs (DCA)
awarded the City of Marietta a grant for Roswell Street improvements of
$1,678,400 that has been supplemented by an additional $720,000 grant from the
Atlanta Regional Commission (ARC) in fiscal year 2004 and a second grant of
$800,000 in fiscal year 2005. The funding for this project will total
approximately $4 million over the three years, which includes the City’s matching
requirements for receiving the grants. The City needed to match 25% of the total
project which was funded from the Capital Project Fund.

No fee increases were imposed for fiscal year 2006

The FiberNet assets and the operation were sold te a private company as of
August 31, 2004.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited) City of Marietta, Georgia
For the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2005

* Redevelopment efforts are continuing. The Marietta Redevelopment Corporation
was established this during fiscal year 2004, two Tax Allocation Districts have
been established, developers have been submitting proposals, development
agreements for one project have been approved by City Council, and numerous
other projects have began construction. In developing the budget the City was
anticipating the budget would slowly recover from the economic slowdown and
predicted that revenues would not grow as they have in the past years and
therefore cut budgeted operating expenses to zero growth in fiscal year 2006 for
most departments.

s On July 01, 2005 the City and Remington Hotel Corporation entered into a long-
term lease for the Marietta Conference Center and Resort, in which Remington
will lease the facility for a set rent amount and operate the facility. The City will
use the rental income to pay the debt service of the facility.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City of Marietta’s
finances for all those with an interest in the government’s finances. Questions
concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional
financial information should be addressed to the Finance Director, 205 Lawrence Street,

Marietta, GA 300060,
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2005

Assels:

Cash and cash equivalents
Equity in pocled cash
Investments

Inventories

Receivabies, net

Internal balances

Internal balances - fiduciary funds
Due from primary government
Due from component unit
Prepaid items

Restricted assels

QOther assets, net

Capital assets, non depreciated
Capital assets, depreciated, net

Taotal assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and other current liabilities
Customer deposits
Due to primary government
Due to companent unit
Liabilities payable from:
Resiricted assets
Noncurrent liabilities:
Oue within one year
Cue in more than ane year

Total liabilities

Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Debt service
Housing and redevelopment
Cullure and recreation
OCther purposes
Unrestricted

Total net assets

Primary Government

Component Units

Marietta
Governmental Business-type Marietta Redevelapment
Aclivities Activities Total Welcome Center Corporation

§ 5,571,372 3 11,840.075 $ 17211447 5 10,461 $ 32,688
1,753,661 2,602,382 4,356,043 - -
11,504 910 14,893 408 26,393,318 - -
46,904 2442299 2,489,203 - -
12,197,100 13,031,267 25,228,367 - -
(1,803,015} 1,803,019 - - -
255,602 519,428 775,028 - -

- - - 66,333 -

g,000 - 8,000 - -

45 664 119,789 165,453 - -
545,803 5,944,513 6,490,316 - -
1,522,080 5,014,801 6,536,981 - -
7,259,264 11,385,943 18,645,207 - -
51,273,952 87,547,278 138,821,231 17,806 -
90,181,297 158,944,297 247,125,594 94,600 32,688
4,466,080 9,814 8114 14,380,801 58,166 -

- 260,161 260,161 - -

- - - - 8,000

66,332 - 66,333 - -

- 4,966 556 4,866,556 - -

6,171,846 1,834,691 8,006,537 - -
51,984,608 32,169,473 94,154,082 - -
72,688,878 49,145,692 121,834,570 58,166 8,000
52,778,866 70,746,845 123,626,811 - -
1,898,178 872,630 2,770,808 - -
1,825,367 - 1825367 - -
105,327 105,327 - -

{39,010,892) 36,073,703 (2,937,289} 36,434 24 686
b 17,482,419 § 107,798,605 $§ 125291024 $ 36,434 b 24,686

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2005

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Equity in pooled cash
Investments
Restricted assets
Receivables, net
Prepaid items
Due from other funds
Due from component unit
Due from other governments
Inventories

Total assets and other debits

Liahilities and fund balances
Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Retainage payable

Accrued liabilities

Due to other funds

Due to component unit
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances
Culture and recreation
Debt service

Unreserved - designated for, reported in:

Speciai revenue funds

Unreserved - undesignated, reported in:

General fund
Speciail revenue funds
Capital projects funds

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore,
are not reported in the funds.

Property tax revenue earned but unavailable is nat reported in the funds.

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures

and, therefore, are deferred in the funds:
Receivable from other governments

Pension asset

Unamoentized bond issua costs
Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of

fleet management and insurance to individual funds. The assets and liabilities
of the internal service funds and a receivable from business type activities are

included in governmental activities in the statement of net assets.

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore
are not reported in the funds:
Unmatured bonds
Unamortized bond premium

Accrued compensated absences

l.oans payable

Net assets of governmental activities

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Cther Total
Governmental Gavernmental
General Funds Funds
S 2 630,959 k] 1,525,317 § 4,156,278
- 897,183 897,183
7.629,168 2,247,796 9,926,962
545 803 - 545,803
544 120 147 490 691,610
45 663 - 45 663
5,038,600 - 5,038,600
8,000 - 8,000
262173 3,857,702 4 119 875
- 8983 8,983
$ 16,704,484 $ 8,734 471 3 25,438,955
5 1,241,978 b 456,948 3 1,698,926
- 28,782 28,782
437 400 7617 445,017
3,013,364 3,227 905 65,241,269
66,333 - 66,333
194 438 149,176 343,614
4,953,513 3,870,428 8,823,941
1,100,920 884 383 1,985,303
1,825,367 - 1,825,367
- 1,898,186 1,888,186
- 236,851 236,851
8,824,684 - 8,824 684
- 1,847,528 1,847,529
- {2,906} (2,906)
11,750,971 4,864,043 16,615,014
S 16,704 484 3 8,734,471
57,731,188
314,003
7,284,812
1,267,697
254,383
2,165,428
(64,705,000)
(74,871}
{2,587,613)
{762,620)
$ 17 492 418
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEOQRGIA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended June 3G, 2003

Qther Total
Governmental Governmental
General Funds Funds
Revenues:
Taxes s 17,787,828 $ 7,103,480 % 24,801,288
Licenses and permits 6,077,015 237,380 6,314,395
Intergovernmental 1,775,121 11,217,951 12,993,072
Charges for services 3,758,875 159,662 3,918,537
Fines and forfeits 3,789,735 - 3,783,735
Investment earnings 265,513 110,069 375,582
Other 1,340,224 749 1,340,973
Total revenues 34,784,311 18,829,271 53,623,582
Expenditures:
Current:
Geaneral government 8,527,905 - 8,527,905
Public works 7,855,801 256,595 8,112,396
Culture and recreation 4,598,954 209,040 4,807,994
Public safety 22,076,904 22,256 22,099,160
Urban redevetopment and housing - 7,301,653 7,301,853
Debt service:
Principal retirement - 4,620,000 4,620,000
Interest & fiscal charges 73,275 3,073,373 3,146,648
Capital projects - 3,648,725 3,646,725
Total expenditures 43,132,839 19,129,642 62,262,481
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures {8,338,528) {300,371) {8.638,899)
Cther financing sources (uses):
Sale of capital assets 239437 - 239,437
Transfers in 12,512,715 302,982 12,815,707
Transfers out {3,256,647) {813.443) {4,170,090)
Total other financing sources {uses) 9,495,505 {610,451) 8,885,054
Net change in fund balance 1,156,977 {910,822) 246,155
Fund balances at beginning of year 10,593,994 5,774,865 16,368,859
Fund balances at end of year 3 11,750,971 5 4,864,043 5 16,615,014

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 19



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (page 17) are
different because:

Net change in fund balances-total governmental funds (page 19) $ 246,155

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which
capital outlays ($9,196,773) exceeded depreciation {$2,953,741) in the current period. 6,243,032

Receipt of long-term receivables is reported as revenue in the governmental funds. {2,037.258)

The net ¢ffect of revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current
financial resources are not reported as revenues in the funds. (45,180)

Debt proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds, but issuing
debt increases lang-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. Repayment of debt
principal and bond costs are expenditures in the governmental funds, but the repayment
reduces long-term liabilities and bond costs are capitalized in the Statement 2f Net Assets:

Debt proceeds {800,000}
Principal payments 4,657,380

Pension contributions in excess of annua! actuarial costs arc recorded as

expenditures in the governmental funds. {548,052)
Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of

current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in

governmental funds:

Accrued compensated absences {6,800)
Amortization for bond issue costs and bond premium (30,399)

Indirect costs allocated between funds decrease expenditures in the
in the governmental funds {349,093}

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of fleet

management and self-insurance individual funds. (221.550}
Change in net assets of governmental activities (page 17} $7,108.235

Sce accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

June 30, 2005

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Equity in pooled cash
Investments
Restricted assets:

Revenue bond debt service

Furniture and fixtures reserve
Receivables, net
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
Inventories, at cost
Prepaid expense

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:

Restricted assets:
Certificate of deposit
Investments

Total restricted assets

Property, plant and equipment:
Land and land improvements
Buildings and improvernents
Electrical plant in service
Water and sewer system
tMachinery and equipment

Less: accurnulated
depreciation

Net property, plant
and equipment

Other assets:
Unamortized costs
MNet pension asset
Investrment

Less: accumulated amaortization
MNet other assets

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

Major Governmental
Board of Marietta Activilies -
Lights and Marietta Conference City Golf Internal
Waterworks Fibernet Center & Resort Course Totals Service Fund

§ 11221044 & - 8 412,359 § 6,672 § 11,840,075 § 1,415,086
2.602,382 - - - 2,602 382 856,478
14,893,408 - - - 14,893 408 1,577,948
- - 872,630 - 872,630 -
- - 5,327 - 5327 -
12,668,915 - 345,664 3,655 13,018,234 95,008
3,730,706 - 356,162 31,748 4118616 251,104
13,033 - - - 13,033 5,795
2,291,548 -- 150,751 - 2,442 299 37,921
- - 119,788 - 119,789 -
47,421,036 - 2,262,682 42,075 49,725,793 4,239,350
100,000 - - - 100,000 -
4,966 556 -- - - 4,966,556 -
5,066,556 -- - - 5,068,556 -
1,382,976 - 758,101 8,244,868 11,385,943 -
14,377,140 -- 23,326,210 1,377,001 39,080,351 397,138
68,997,027 - - - 68,997,027 -
48,552,465 -- - - 48,552 465 -
27,517,350 - 6,673,852 1,208,465 35,399 667 955277
160,826,858 - 30,758,163 11,830,332 203,415453 1,352,415
{89,159,919) - (12,262,799} (3,059,513) {104 482 231) {550,384)
71,667,039 - 18,495,364 8,770,818 98,933,222 802,031
- - 1,232,019 - 1,232,019 -
491,942 - - - 491,942 -
3,656,058 - - - 3,656,058 -
4,148,000 - 1,232,018 - 5,380,019 -
- - {365,118) -- (365,118) -
4,148,000 - 866,901 = 5,014,901 -
80,881,595 - 19,362,265 8,770,819 109,014 679 802,031
$ 128302631 § - 5 21624947 % 8,812,804 § 158740472 5,041,381

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Continued on next page.
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CiTY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (CONT'D})
June 30, 2005

Major Governmental
Board of Marietta Activities -
Lights and Marietta Conference City Golf Internal
Waterworks Fibernet Center & Resort Course Totals Service Fund
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 5 8,297,760 § - 3 719681 % 28958 § 2,046,399 § 323,813
Accrued salaries 168,762 - 184,363 -- 353,125 9,300
Accrued sales tax 382,933 - 51,227 - 434 160 --
Custormer deposits - - 260,161 -- 260,161 -
QOther accrued liabilities -- - 79,210 -- 73,210 --
Accrued compensated absences 283,019 - 82,668 -- 365687 10,285
Due to other funds -- - 31,748 567,055 568,803 1,793,220
Claims and judgements payable - - -- -- -- 1,830,641
Capital lease obligations - - - 548,738 548,739 -
Bonds payable -- - 440,000 - 440,000 -
Cther -- - 1,917 - 1,817 -
Accrued interest payable -- - 151,530 328,738 480,265 --
Total current liabilities: 8,132474 - 2,002,505 1,473 487 12,608 466 4,067,253
Long-term liabilities {net of
current portion):
Accrued compensated absences 387147 - - -- 387,147 6,066
Customer deposits 4,966,556 - - -- 4,966,556 --
Capital lease obligations -- - -- 3,366,679 3,366,679 --
Revenue bonds -- - 25,815,000 - 25815,000 -
Accrued interest payable - -~ - 2,600,647 2,600,647 -
Total long-term liabilities 5,353,703 - 25,815,000 5,867 326 37,135,029 6,066
Total liabilities 14,486,177 - 27,817,505 7,440,813 49,744 495 4,073,326
NET ASSETS
Invested in capitai assets,
net of related debt 71,667,039 {2,846.113) 1,926,019 70,745,945 802,031
Resiricted for:
Cebt Service - - 872,630 - 872,630 -
Other 100,000 -- 5327 - 105,327 -
Unrestricted 42,049,415 {4,224 402) {553,938) 37,271,075 166,025
Total net assets $ 113816454 § - $ (6192558 § 1,372,081 108,8995977 & 968,056
Adjustment to reflect the consclidation of internal service fund activities related to enterprise funds {1,197 372)
Net assets of business-type activities iﬂ_ﬁpﬁ

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
Continued from previous page. 22



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES iN FUND NET ASSETS

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2005

Cperatling revenues:
Charges for services
Contributions
Other

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Personal services
Operating
Other
Benefits and claims
Depreciation

Total operating expenses
Operating income (i0ss})

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Investment earnings
Intergovernmental revenue
Interest and fiscal charges
Armortization
Gain on sale of capital assets
Other

Total nonoperating revenues
{expenses}
Contributed capital from developers

Income {loss) before
transfers

Transfers
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total transfers

Change in net assets

Net assets at
heginning of year

Net assets
at end of year

Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service fund activities related to enterprise funds

Adjustment to record indirect costs allocated between governmental activties in prior year

Major Goverrnmental
Board of Marietta Activities -
Lights and Marietta Conference City Golf Internal
Waterworks Fibernet Center & Resort Course Totals Service Funds
5 110,000,362 § 1,135129 § 9,343,330 § 1,797.875 § 122276698 § 2,080,716
- -- - - - 8,037,120
1,839,607 - - - 1,839,807 307,374
111,935,063 1,135,129 9,343,330 1,797,875 124,216,303 10,425,210
11,476,083 258,008 3,738,581 - 15,472 672 593,406
786,832,383 616,096 4,802,983 1,276,621 83,628,073 3,172,146
473,824 - - - 473,824 --
- -- - - - 6,904,863
6,369,903 586,350 828,367 341,138 £,125759 36,489
95,252,203 1,460,454 9,369,911 1,617,780 107,700,328 10,706,904
16,687,766 {325,325) {26,581) 180,115 16,515,875 {281,694)
748,891 7,633 - - 756,524 60,559
- -- 627,006 - 627,096 -
- - {1.894,872) {414,501} (2,308,373 (17,780}
-- - {52,243} {34,617} {86,866) -
54,329 {15,896,575) -- - {15,842 248) -
46,667 - - 1,239 47,906 -
849 887 {15,888,942) {1,320,025) {447 ,879) {16,806,959) 42,779
82 180 - -- - 82180 -
17,619,833 {16.214,267) {1,346,606) {267,764} {208,804) {238.915)
2,878,749 674,033 320,000 381,004 4,064,786 -
(12,493,452) {129,461) - {20,614) {12,643,527) {62,374)
{9,813,703) 544 572 320,000 370,390 (8,578,741} {62,374)
7.806,130 {15,669,685) {1.026,6806} 102,626 {8,787 .545) {301,289)
108,010,324 15,668,695 {5,165,952) 1,269,455 1,269,345
$ 113,816454 & - $ (5192558) § 1372081 5 968,056
{79,738)
349,083
5 (8518190}

Change in net assets of business-type activities

See accompanying notes to financial statements,
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Cash flows from aperaling activilies:
Cash received from customers

MAJOR
Governmental
Board of Marieita Activities-
Lights and Marietta Conference City Galf Internal Service
Waterworks FiberMet Center & Resort Course TOTALS Funds

$ 110,036,170  § 1274763 5 9507440 5 1.801,119 § 122618482 § 10,114,680

Cash received from other aperaling activities 1,671,664 - - - 1,671.664 288 688
Cash payments goods and services (79,637,499} (9.566,363) 4,586 726} {1,276,354) {95,106,942) (3,158,259}
Cash received {payments) for benefils and claims - - - - - {7.334.170}
Cash payments for employee services
and fringe benefits {13,408,245) (274,884} {3,775.631} - {17,458,760) {611,843)
Other - - - - - 141
Net cash from (to) operating activilies 18,862,090 (8,566,484) 1,135,083 524,765 11,825,454 209,247
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Transfers in 2,679,749 - 320,000 391.004 3,390,753 -
Transfers cut (1,166,940} {795,539] - - {1,962,479} -
Tax revenues - - 527,096 - 527,096 -
Nat ¢ash from (o) noncapital financing 1.512.809 {795,539) 247,096 391.004 2,055,370 -
Cash flows from capital and refated financing aclivilies:
Payments for capital acquisitions (9,646,701) (601 688} - (4,500} {10,252,.859) (7,425}
Proceeds from sale of MFN - 7,545,185 - - 7.545.185 -
Proceeds from assel sales 54,329 - - - 54,329 -
Paymenls on capital leases - - - {578.251) {578.251) -
Bond principal payments - - (415,000} - {415,000} -
Interest and fiscal charges - - (1,897,983} {332,861) (2,230,844} (17, 780)
Net cash from {to) capital and related financing activities (9,.562,372) 6,943,457 (2,312,983} {315,612} (5,877.,470) {25,205)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Rental income received {paid) 46 687 - - - 46,667 -
|vestment income recetved (paid) 739244 7.633 - - 746,877 60,53
Investment {purchases) sales (3.888,225) - {37,427} - (3,925 652) 34,841
Net cash from {to) invesling activities (3,102.314) 7,633 (374271 - [3.,132,108) 35,432
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 7.680.213 (2,440 893} {268,231) 157 4,971,246 360,474
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year:
Cash 5.481,113 - 680,590 8,515 6,168,218 1,902,100
Equity in pocted cash 662,100 2,340,893 - - 3,002,993 -
Restricted assels - certificate of deposit - 100,000 - - 100,000 -
Taotal cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 6,143,213 2,440,893 580,590 5,515 8271211 1,802,100
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year:
Cash 11,221,044 - 412,359 8,672 11,640,075 2271574
Equity in pooled cash 2,602,382 - - - 2,602,382 -
Toal cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 13823426 % - % 412359 % BGT2 S 14242457 § 2271574

See accompanying noles to financial statemeants.

Cantinued on next page
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEQRGIA
STATEMENT QF CASH FLOWS (CONT'D)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Reconciliation of operating income {loss) to
net cash from operating activities:
Operating income {ioss)
Adjustments to recancile operating income to
net cash from operating activities:
Miscellaneous revenus
Depreciation
Amortization
Change in assets and liabilities:

{Increase} decrease in accounts receivable
Increase) decrease in contributions receivable
Increase) decraase in utility accounts receivable
Increase) decrease in due from other funds

Increase) decrease in prepaid expense
Increase) decrease in net pension asset
Increase) decrease in due from

ather governments
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued salaries

{
{
{
{Increase} decrease in inventories
{
{
{

Increase {decrease) in accrued COMMISSioNs

Increase {decrease) in accrued sales tax
Increase {decrease) in accrued
compensated absences

Increase {decrease) in other accrued expenses

Increase (decrease) in due to other funds

Increase {decrease) in interfund payable

Increase (decrease) in customer deposits

Increase {decrease) in claims and
judgments payable

Increase {decrease) in bank overdrafts

Increase {decrease) in other liakilities

Met cash from ({to) operating activities

MAJOR
Governmental
Board of Marietta Activities-
Lights and Marietta Conference City Golf Internal Sarvice
Waterworks FibarMet Center & Rasort Course TOTALS Funds

% 16.687.766 $ (325325 % (26581 % 180,115 % 16515875 ({281,694)
- - - 1,239 1,239 -
6,369,903 572.906 828.367 341138 8,112,315 36,489
13.444 - 13,444 .
(68,042} - 163.051 13,265) 91,744 [18.535)
- - - - {3.854)
{258 352) 139.634 - - {119,718} -
{4,443 414) . (25,250} 3,270 (4.463.394) (281,104}
(96,547} 16,788 {14.831) - (24,5900 7.188
- {117.346) {20,766} - {138,112} -

212,677 - - - 212,877
99 - - - 9g 693
316,274 454,398 288.459 {2,222 1.056.903 192,316
{166,891} 3,279 (56,618} - {214,231} (9.786)
- {12.044} - - {12,044} -

[45.887) - 15,721} - {61,608}
14.457 (13111} 18,569 - 19915 (8.671)
- - {1,523) - [1,523) -
(9.334.107) [5,.270) 2.489 [9.336.888) 1,065,487

341.047 - 1,059 342,106
- - (429,307}

- 1.139 1.139
§ 18862090 & (B596.484) § 1.135083 $ 524765 § 11825454 299,247

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
During 2005. assets cantributed by developers totaled $82,180 i the Board of Lights and Waterworks.

Buring 2005. 1,992 405 of trangfers in the Board of Lights and Waterworks were noncash transfers.
Advances from the Baard of Lights ard Watznworks to Marietia FiberNet of $386 652 ware determined to be uncollestible. This amaunt was reclassed to transfers in the gurrent year.

During 2005, $20.614 of transfers out in the City Golf Course werg noncash transfers.

During 2005, $48.118 of the transfers cut in the Self-Insurance Fund were noncash transfers.
During 2005, $14,256 of the transfers out in the Motor Transport lund were noncash ransfers.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUND
JUNE 30, 2005

Pensicn
Trust
Fund
Assgets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,041,168
Total cash and cash equivalents 2,041,169
Receivables:
Accrued interest 297,804
Contributions 51,327
Total receivables 345121
Investments, at fair value
United States Government securities 20,766,352
Corporate notes and debentures 8,512 461
Common stack 37,400,998
Total investments 66,679,811
Total assets 89,070111
Liabilities
Accrued expenses 101,678
Due to other funds 775,028
Total liabilties 878,706
Net assets:
Held in trust for pensien benefits (See required supplementary information) $ 68,193,405

See accompanying notes to financial statements, 26



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEQRGIA
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Pension
Trust
Fund
Additions:
Employer contributions 5 3,448,797
Investment income (expenses):
Net appreciation (depreciation) of fair
value of investments 3,176,845
Interest and dividends 2,134 871
5,311,718
Less investment expenses {347,248)
Net investment income (expenses;} 4,964,368
Total additions 8,413,165
Deductions:
Pension benefits paid 5,080,355
Administrative fees 62,446
Transfer aut 4,502
Total deductions 5,157,303
Change in net assets 3,255,862
Net assets - beginning of year 64,937,543
Net assets - end of year 5 68,193,405

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 27



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3G, 2005

The accounting methods and procedures adopted by the City of Marietta, Georgia. conform to gencratly accepted
accounting principles as applied to governmental entities. The following notes to the financial slatements are an integral
part of the City's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

(1)  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A

Reporting Entity

The City of Marictta (City) was created in 1852 and operates under an clected Mayor Council form of
government. The City's major operations include social services, public safety, fire protection. culture-
recreation, resulation and control of the water. light, sewer and fibernet sysiems. highways and streets,
sanitation. public improvements. planning and zonmg. and general adiministrative services,

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)Y unanimously approved Statement No.
34, Busic Financial Statememts-and  Management's Discussion and  Analvsis-for State and Local
Governments. Certain of the significant changes in the Statement include the following:

= The financial statements include:

A Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) section providing an analysis of the City's overall
tinancial pesition and results of operations. A comparative analysis of financial information is
presenled in the MD&A.

» Financial statements prepared using full accrual accounting lor all of the City™s activities. including
infrastructure.

= A change in the fund financial statements to focus on the major funds.

These and other changes are reflected in the accompanying financial statements (including notes to financial
slatemcents).

T'he financial statements of the reporting entity include those of the City of Marietta (the primary government)
and its component units. The component units discussed below are included in the reporting entity because of
the signilicance ol their operational or financial relationship with the City.

In conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, as set forth in Statement of Governmental
Accounting Standards No. 14. "The Financial Reporting Entity™. which was adopted by the City as of July 1.
1993 the linancial statements of the component units have been included as discretely presented component
units. The component unit column in the government-wide financial statements includes the financial data for
the City's component units. as reflected in their most recent audited financial statements. The fiscal year end
of the compenent units is June 30, Financial information of the component units is reported in a column
separale [rom the Ciiy's financial information to emphasize that they are legally separate from the City.

A brief description of the discretely presented component unils is as follows:

Marietta Welcome Center and Visitors Bureau, Inc.: The Marictta Welcome Center and Visitors Burcau,
Inc. was crealed by the Marietta Sesquicentennial Commission in April. 1984, It was incorporated on
February 4. 1985 and was granted 10x exempt status by the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 The Internal
Revenue Service determined that the Center is not a private foundation under Section 309 (a) of the Code.,
The purpose of the Center is to promote Marietia. Georgia as a viable tourist destination and thereby increase
the number of visitors.
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

()

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

Reporting Emtiny (Cont 'd)

The Welcome Center derives its main source of revenue from the hotel'motel and 3% auto rental ax assessed
by the City. Even though the City has only one fiaison member on the governing board and it does not
appoint any members to the hoard. the Welcome Center is fiscally dependent on the City. The Welcome
Center's operational and capilal budgets are subject to approval and medification by the City Council.

Complete financial statements ot the discretely presented component unit can be obtained dircetly from their
administrative office. The address for this administrative office is as follows:

Marietta Welcome Center and Visitors Bureau. Ine.
No. 4 Depot Street
Marietta. Georgta 30060

Marictta Redevelopment Corporation;

The Marietta Redevelopment Corporation was created by the City of Marietta. pursuant to the Downtown
Development Autherization Law (Chapter 42 of Title 36 of the Official Code of Georgia) in February 2003.
[t was incorporated on February 12, 2003 and was granted tax exempt status by the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, The Internal Revenue Service determined that the Corporation is not a private foundation under
Section 309(a) of the Code. The purpose of the Corporation s o strengthen the economic and residential
base of the City of Marictta by reutilizing property for neighborhood and community redevelopment and
other public purposes.

The City Council appoints all members of the Board of Directors of the Corporation, The City provides a
majority of the Corporation’s resources.

The Corporation did not issuc separate Component Unit Financial Statements,

Related Ovganization: The Marictia Housing Authorily is a related organization which has not been inctuded
in the reporting entity.  The Authority provides low-income housing to cligible families in the City. The
Board consists of five members appointed by the City Council: however, the City does not have the ability to
impose its will or have a financial benefit or burden relationship. The Department of Housing and Urban
Development subsidizes Housing Authority operations and sets rates charged for housing. The debts of the
Housing Authority are not secured by the City and deficits are not financed by the City. No budgetary or
financial relationship exists between the City of Marietta and the Marietta Housing Authority.

The Marietta Conterence Center and Resort has been included as an Enterprise Fund of the City effective July
I, 1996. The City acquired the operations of the Conference Center July 1. 1996 when operations of the
Conference Center comumenced.

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e.. the statement of net assets and the statement of activities)
report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its component units.
For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. CGovernmental
activitivs. which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues. are reported separately
from huxiness-tvpe aciivities. which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the
primary goveranent is reported separately from the legally separate compoitent units for which the primary
government is financially accountable. The City's net assets are reported in three parts- invested in capital
assets, net of related debt: restricted net assets: and unrestricted net assets. The City first utilizes restricted
resources to finance qualifying activities,
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

N

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

i3

Govermment-YWide and Fund Financial Statements (Cont "d)

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which (he direct expenses of a given function or
segment are oftset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific
function or segment. Program revernres inciude 1} charges to customers or applicants who purchase. use. or
directly benefit from goods. services. or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and
contributions that are restricted to mecting the operational or capital requirements ol a particular function or
segment. Taxes and other items not properly inctuded among program revenues are reported instead as
generdal reveres.

Scparate hinancial statements arc provided for governmental funds, proprictary [unds, and fiduciary funds,
even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements, Major individual
governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund
financial statements.

Measwremoent Focus, Baxis of Aceonnting, and Financial Siatenien Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the cconomic resoprees measurenient focuy and
the aeerual basis of acconnting, as are the proprictary fund and hiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues
are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred. regardless ot the timing of
related cash Tows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the vear for which they are levied. Grants
and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider
have been met.

Governmental fund Hinancial statements are reported using e currerd finaincial resonrces mieaswrement foous
and the modificd wcerwal busis of wcconnting, Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable
and available. Revenues are considered to be avaifable when they are collectible within the current period or
soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current pertod. For this purpose. the government considers
revenues 1o be available it they are coliected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period.
Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred. as under accrual accounting.  lowever, debt
service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments. are
recorded only when a payvment is due.

Property taxes, franchise taxes. licenses. and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all
considered 10 be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.
All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is reccived by the
i_’,O\-"CT'['I['I'lCI'Il.

The government reports the following major governmental fund:

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used o account for all
financial resources except thase required to be accounted for in another fund.
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

C.

Meusurement Focus, Basiv of Acconnting, and Financiad Statement Presentation (Cont"d)
The governnieni reports the following major proprictary funds:

The Board ol Lights and Waterworks Fund accounts for the operations of the electric and water distribution.
and sewer collection services.

The Marietia FiberNet Fund accounts for the operation of the City’s Fiber Optic network system.

The Marietta Conlerence Center and Resort Fund accounts for the assets and operations of the City’s
conference cenler.

The City Golf Course Fund accounts for the operations of the City’s golf course.
Additionally, the government reports the following fund tvpes:

Special Revenue Funds - Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specitic
revenue sources that ace legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

Capital Projects Funds - Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources to be used lor the
acquisttion or construction of major capital facilites (other than those financed by proprietary funds).

bt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used 1o account {for the accumulation of resources for. and the
payment of. general long-term debt principal. interest and related costs.

Internal Service Funds - Internal Service Funds account Tor services performed by a central service
department for other departinents or agencies of the gevernmental unit. The City has a Self-Insurance intemal
service fund which is used for the purpose of providing self-lunding for casualty. liability. workers’
compensation and medical claims, The City also has a Motor Transport internal service tund which is used
to provide repair and maintenance services for vehicles owned by various City departiments.

Trust Funds - - Trust Funds account for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity for individuals. The City
has a Pension Trust Fund which is utilized to account for the activity of the City of Marieita Public Employec
Retirement System defined benefit pension plan.

Private-sector standards of accounting and Nnancial reporting issued prior to December §. 1989, generalty are
followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those
standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.
Governments also have the option of Tollowing subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type
activitics and enterprise funds. subject to this same limitation. The government has clected not to follow
subsequent private-sector guidance.

As a general tule the efteet of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial
statements,  Exceptions to this general rule are payments-in-licu of taxes and other charges between the
government's electric, water and sewer function and various other functions of the government, Elimination
ol these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the varieus tunctions
concerned.
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’I)}
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

C

£

Measurement Focus, Basiy of Accannting, and Financiad Statement Presentation (Cont 'd)

Amounts reported as progrem revennes include 1) charges to customers or applicamnts for goods. services, or
privileges provided. 2} operating grants and contributions, and 3 ) capital grants and contributions. Inmerally
dedicaled resources are reported as general revennes rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general
revenues include all taxes.

Proprictary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses [rom acoperafiig items. Operating revenues
and expenses generally result from providing services and preducing and delivering goods in connection with
a proprictary fund’s principal ongoing operations. Operating expenses for enterprise funds and internal
service funds include the cost of sales and services. administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital
assets. All revenues and expenses not mecting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and
expenses,

Certain indirect costs have been included as part of the program expenses reported for the various functional
activities.

Brdeots und Budgetary Accounting

An operating budget is legally adopted each fiscal vear for the General. Special Revenue, Debt Service. and
Capital Projects Funds.

Budgets tor the General Fund, the HUD-Community Development Block Grant Special Revenue Fund. 11UD-
Housing Assistance Payments Program Special Revenue Fund, Marietta Housing Special Revenue Fund.
Cemetery Maintenance Special Revenue Fund, Local Law Entorcement Block Grant Special Revenue Fund.,
Greenspace Community Trust Special Revenue Fund, Gone With the Wind Museum Special Revenue Fund.
the [.ocal Option Sales Tax Capital Projects Fund and the Construction Captital Projects Fund are adopted on
a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) except that encumbrances are
treated as budgeted expenditures in the year of the incurrence of the commitment 1o purchase. Investment
carnings are not budgeted for in the Greenspace Community ‘Trust Special Revenue Fund, Local Law
Enforcement Block Grant, Local Option Sales Tax and Construction Funds. Actual GAAP expenditures and
revenues in the General. Special Revenue. Debt Service, and Capital Projects Funds have been adjusted to the
hudgetary basis for comparison within this report.

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements:
General Fund; Special Revenue Funds: Debt Service Fund: Capital Project Funds:

[. Prior to May 13, the City Manager submits 1o the City Council a proposed operating budget for the
liscal year commencing the foltowing July I The operating budget includes proposed expenditures
and the means of financing them.

Public hearings are conducted at locations throughout the City 10 obtain taxpayer comments.

Prior to June 30. the budget is legally enacted through passage of an erdinance,

[WER ]

The City Manager is authorized 10 transitr budgeted amounts ameng divisions within departments within any
fund: however, any revisions that aler the total expenditures of any department must be approved by the City
Council. During fiscal year 2005, approximately $11.6 million in appropriations for expenditures were madce
in the governmental type funds.
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

(1)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

D

L.

Budgets und Buduetary Aceonnting (Cont'd)

The level of centrol (the level at which expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations) for each of the
above legally adopted budgets is at the department level.

Budgeted amounts reflected in the accompanying budget and actual comparisons are as originaliy adopted. or
as amended. by the City Council. For budgetary comparison purposes presented in this report, actual amounts
have been adjusted to the non-GAAP budgetary basis when necessary.

Unencumbered appropriations lapse at yvear end.

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders. contracts, and other commitments for the expenditure
ol monics are recorded in order 1o reserve that portion ol the applicable appropriation, is employed as an
extension of formal budgetary integration tn the General. Speciat Revenue and Capital Projects Funds.
FEncumbrances outstanding at vear end are lreated as expenditures on the budgetary basis of accounting and as
reservalions of fund balances on the GAAP basis of accounting,

Cush and Investmens

Cash and cash equivalents include amounts in demand deposits and all highly liquid investments with a
maturity of three months or less when purchased. Equity in Pooled Cash represents cach fund’s equity share
of total pooled cash held in a demand deposit account at 2 local financial institution.  For purposes of the
statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes both of these categories.

Investments are stated at fair value.

Statutes authorize the City to invest in LIS, Government ebligations. U.S. Government Agency obligations.
State of Georgla obligations. obligations of other municipalities. and repurchase agreements. The Pension
Trust is authorized 1o invest in corporate bonds. domestic common stocks, and equity real estate through
pooled investment accounts.

See Notes 2 and 3 for additional information regarding Cash and Investments.
Short-Term - Long-Term Interfund Receivables: Pavahles

During the course of operations. numerous transactions oceur between individual funds for geods provided or
services rendered. These reccivables and payables are classified as "due from other funds™ or "due 10 other
funds."”

Transactions between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangenents outstanding at the end
of the fiscal vear are referred to as either interfund recetvables/payables (i.e.. the current portion of interfund
loans) or advances to:from other funds {1.e.. the non-current portion of interfund loans).

Noncurrent portions of leng-term interfund loan receivables are reported as advances and are offset equally
by a fund balance reserve account which indicates that they do not constitute expendable available financial
resources and therefore are not availabie for appropriation. As of June 30, 2003, there are no non-current
portions of interfund balances.

Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and the business-type activilics are
reported in the government-wide financial statements as “internal balances™.
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

(1)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

G

1.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at cost. which approximates market, using the average cost method. lnventory in the
Enterprise Funds consist of expendable supplics held for consumption. food. beverage and guest room
supplies and items needed for repairs or improvements 1o the utility syvstem. The cost is recorded as an asset
at the time individuat inventory ilems are purchased. The consumption method is used 1o account for
inventories withtn the City's Funds.

Prepaid Trems

Payments made to vendors for services that will benetit periods beyond June 300 2005 are recorded as
prepaid items. The consumption method is used to account for prepatd items within the City's Funds.

Restricted Assets

As collateral for land purchases. the General Fund has classified certificates of deposit as restricted assets on
the balance sheet.

Customer deposits received by the Board of Lights and Waterworks 1o initiate service are classified as a
restricted asset on the balance sheet because the funds will be returned to the customer when service is
terminated.

As security for and in lieu of a performance bond under a telecommunications franchise agreement, the Board
of Lights and Waterworks has classified a certificate of deposit as a restricted asset on the balance sheet.

Resources accumulated in the Marietta Conterence Center and Resort Enterprise Fund {or debt service
payments over the next twelve months and funds accumulating for the replacement of furniture and Mxtures
are classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet.

Capital Assers

Capital assets. which include property. plant. cquipment. and infrastructure assets (c.g.. roads. bridges.
sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns
in the government-wide financial statements.

GASBS No. 34 requires the City to report and depreciate new infrastructure assets. Infrastructure assets
include roads. bridges. underground pipe {other than reiated to utdities), traffic signals, ete. These
infrastructure assets are likely to be the largest asset class of’ the City. Neither their historical cost nor related
depreciation has historically been reported in the financial statements.  The retroactive reporting of
infrastructure is subject to an cxtended implementation period and is first effective for fiscal vears ending in
2006. The City has elected o implement the general provisions of GASBS No. 34 and hopes to fully
implement the retroactive infrastructure provisions in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2000.

All capital assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost it actual historical cost is not
available. Donated {ixed assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date donated.

The ¢osts of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of (he asset or materially extend
assets lives are not capitalized. The capitalization threshold for capital assets is $1.000.
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {(CONT'D)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

()  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont’d)

S

Cupited Assets (Cont ')

Major cutlays lor capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.  Interest
incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the
capitalized value of the assets constructed.

Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. Depreciation
has been calculated on a pereentage basis or estimated useful life as follows:

Wluriett

Bowrd ol Taghts iy Lol Marieita Conference Nl Ciovernmental

A Walerworks Cowirse IFiberiet Center & Resoent Transport o lunds
Buildings 2.0% 15 vears - EURNIHIS - 40 years
Ilectric wtihgy system 333 -4% - -- - -
Macluinen and cquipmen 8% Saears Taears ST vears 325 veurs S years
Water and sewer wnhy

svstom 2 3% -- - -- -- -

Iither Optic Netwaork - -- T-25 years - - --
Strects = -- -- -- -- 4 vears

(her Assefs

The Marietta Conference Center and Resort Enterprise Fund has other assets that consist of bond issue costs.
These assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over the debt repayment period.

Compensated Absences

Accumulated unpaid vacation pay amounts are accrued when incurred by the City in the governmenl-wide,
proprietary, and fiduciary fund financiai statements. The liability of the proprictary funds is recorded as an
expense and a tiability ol those tunds as the benefits accrue to the employees. A liability in the governmental
funds is reported only it the benefit has matured.

Accumulated sick pay benelits lor City employees have not been recorded as a liability becausc the payment
of the benefits is contingent upon the future itlness of an employee. [tis not expected that any unrecorded
sick pay benefits will exceed a normal year's accumulation.

Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements. and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements.
long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as habilities in the applicable governmental
activities. business-type activitics, or proprictary fund type statement of net assets. Bond premiums and
discounts. as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective
interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance
costs arc reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial staiements, governmental fund tvpes recognize bond premiums and discounts. as well as
hond issuance costs. during the current pertod. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing
sources. Preminms received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on
debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs. whether or not withheld from the actual
debt proceeds received. are reported as debt service expenditures.
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(1

(2)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)
N, Fund Equin

Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally segregated for a
specific future use. Designated fund balances represent tentative plans for future use of financial resources.

Q.  Comparative Data/Reclassifications

Comparative total data of the prior years has been presented in the accompanying combining and individual
fund financial statements in order to provide an understanding of changes in the City's financial position and
operations. Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year columns to conform to the
classifications used in the current vear columns.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Custodial Credit Risk —Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the cvent of a bank failure, the government’s deposits may not be returned
to it. The City limits its exposure to custodial credit risk by requiring deposits to be collateralized in accordance
with state law. As of June 30, 2005, $3.851,752 of the government’s bank baiance of 817,057,860 was exposed to
custodial credit risk as uninsured and uncollateralized deposits.

INVESTMENTS

For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the City will
not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in possession of an outside party.

$20.,513.459 of the City's $66.679,81 1pension plan’s investment in corporate stocks and bonds is uninsured.

As of June 30, 2005, the City's reporting entity had the following investments:

Type of Investment Rating _ Investinent Maturities (in Years) Fair Value
[ess than | 1-5 __6-10  Morethan 10

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Georgia Fund 1 AAAmM S 9,361,490 5 - $ - S - 5 9.361.490
LS. Treasuries AAA 6,844 568 alLiT! - - 7.455.739
U5, Agencies AbA 16,896,436 2,508,342 1,222,342 1.126.687 21,753,806
Total Primary Government (non-fiduciary) 333,102,494 §3.119.513 $1,222.342  $1.126,687 $3R.371.035

FIDUCIARY FUND

Common Stocks n:a S nin $ nfa $ na S n:a $37.400,998
U.S. Treasuries AAA - 1.366.010 - - 1.366.010
LS. Agencies AAA - 11,480,228 5.502,083 2418032 19,400,343
Corporate Bonds: AAA - - 805,740 - 805.740
A TO0A2 1,744 450 1025190 560 4440 4.080,072
A - 831610 522820 206886 1651316
AA- - 1.461.552 - - 1.461.552
BBB+ - 503.680 _ - - 503,680
Total Fiduciary Fund S 760062 17387560 $ 7855833 $.3,275,35% 366679811

Investments include $5,844.513 grouped in restricted assets, and $6,328.204 grouped in cash and cash
equivalents.

As a means of limiting its exposure to fair value losses arising from rising interest rates, the City’s investment
policy limits the weighted average maturity of the pension fixed income portfolic to 10 years.
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(#) RECEIVABLES

Receivables at June 30, 2005 for the government’s individual major funds and nonmajor. internal service. and trust
fimds in the aggregate consist of the following:

Alloawance
Taxes and Acerued Lotility for Nel
I ines SALCORIIS o lnterest Avcounty (ther heolleenbles Ruceivables
General Fmuld § 235380 S -- S 0i6Te % IRTIITO5 INLAYS S64,200 S 544120
Board of Lights and
Woaterworks Furnd - -- R 127492167 2600734 (IR DO 12668 915
Narietta Conlerency
Center angd Kesort - KRt IRIE! -- - T.A00 - 35664
Guif ungd -~ -- - - 3655 - IH33
Nonmajor and
Cither unds 158 441 L6102 B __hl0e (29031 L.Av0.621
Tutal 413827 R3IR 30 S OEITTT O OS129Te N0 S443.008 G {541,840} S1T4,0158,973

(5) RESTRICTED ASSETS
The City's restricted asscts in the Lnterprise 1Funds include investments held as security for utility customer

deposits on record as of June 30, 2005: investiments held i a separate account as required by the Revenue Bond
Ordinance; and 4 certificate of deposit held as security to a franchise agreement.

Board of Lights and Waterworks:

Customer deposits S4.966.556
Certificate of Deposit H0.600
Marictta Conference Center and Resort:
Revenue bond debt service 872.630
Furniture and fixtures reserve __A327
Total $58.044. 513

The City's restricted assets in the General Fund include certificates of deposit totaling 5345.803 held as collateral
for land purchases.
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(6}

CAPITAL ASSETS
Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 20035 was as follows:

Primary Governpment

Beginning Ending

Balance Increases Decreases ~ Balance
Governmental activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $4.436.952 S 2822312 8§ - $7.259.2642
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings 30.693.074 1.217.377 (489.680)  31.420.771
[mprovements other than buildings 3.984.214 -- -- 3.984.214
Machinery and equipment 26,5341.289 1.369.330 -- 27910616
Infrastructure (Strects) 24,278,736 3,795,119 - 28.075.915
Total capital assets being depreciated 83.497.313 6.381.886 (489.6807 91389510
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings (9.955.874) (722.375) - (10.678.249)
[mprovements other than buildings (875.3706) (538.780) - (1414156}
Machinery and equipment {23.034.681) {1.327.407} -~ {24.362.088)
Infrastructure (Streets) (3.239.406) (401.668) - (3.661.074)
Total accumulated depreciation {37.125.337) {2.990.230% - {40.115.567)
Total capital assets, being depreciated. net  48.371.976 3.391,656 (489.680) 51273952
Governmental activities capital assets. net $32,808,928 $6,213,968  S(489,680) $58,533216
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(6) CAPITAL ASSETS (Cont'd)

Business-type activities:

Capital assets. not being depreciated:
L.and

Total capital assets. not being depreciated

Capital assets. being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements

Plant in service and water/sewer syslem
IFiber Optic Netwark

Machinery and cquipment

Total capital assets. being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements
Plant in service and water'sewer systen
Fiber Optic Network
Machinery and equipment
Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assels. being depreciated. net

Business-1ype activities capital assets. net

217.097.395

Beginning LEnding
Balance Increases Decreases . Balance
11.5385.943 $ e -- S 11.385.945
11.385.943 - . 11,385,943
39.034.149 46.202 - 39.080.351

109 441 006 8.108.486 - 117,549,492
34.043.081 621.344  (34.664.425) --

__34.579.359 1.578.694 (758.386)

10,354,726

(10.604.186)
(56.495.643)
(12.927.775)
(30.088.531)

{924.83%
(3.880.974)
(562,602)
(2.743.902)

(35422811)

13.490.377
235.864

(11.529.025)
(60.376.617)

(32,576,589)

_ 106,981,440

$118.367.383

13.746.241

{104.482.231})

(8,112317)

2.242.409

(21.676.370)

87.547.279

S 2.242.409

$(21,676,370) $ 98,933,222

Depreciation cxpense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Governmental activities
General government
Public safety

Public Works. including depreciation of general infrasteucture assets

Culiure and recreation

Capital asseis held by the government's internal service tunds are
charged to the various functions based on their usage of the assets

Total depreciation expense

Business-type activitics:
Waitcr & Sewer
Electric
Conference Center
Golf
Fiber Optic

governmental activities

Total deprecfation expense - - business-type activities

39

5 304613
J377.984
987.658
283.486

36,489

$ 2,990,230

1

5 1.760.349
4.609.354
828.367
341139

__ 372908
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

(7}

LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

General Obligation Bonds:

General obligation bonds have been issued for governmental activities and are comprised of the following
individual issues at June 30, 2005:

$20.083.000 1990 School improvement serial and term bonds.  Serial bonds of $15.055.000 due in annual
installments of $20.000 0 $2.260.000 through January 1. 2010: interest at 6.7 to 7.35 percent (SO outstanding
after deteasance of $14.675.000 in fiscal year ended June 30, 1993). Term bonds of $5.030.000 due January 1.
2012 interest at 7.3 percent.  Mandatory redemption of $2.425000 term bonds due January [, 2011 ($0
outstanding after defeasance of $5.030.000 in [iscal year ended June 30. 1993).

$22.520.000 1993 School Refunding serial bonds due in annual instaliments of §130.000 to $2.575.000 through
January 1,201 2: interest rate at 5 to 5.75 percent. (30 outstanding alier defeasance of $20.360.000 in fiscal year
ended June 30, 2003).

$17.5345.000 1996 Public Salety seral bonds due inanneal installments commencing January 1. 1999 o $505,000
10 §1.465,000 through January 1. 2016 interest at 4.80 to 3.30 percent ($12.000.000 cutstanding). Bonds were
issued to construct and equip a public safety building for the police department and courts. renovate and equip an
existing fire station. and to construct and equip lwo new [fre stations,

$39.195.000 1998 A School Improvemuent serial bonds due in annual installments commencing August 1. 2005 of
$1,843.000 to $7.025,000 through August 1. 2019: interest at 4.0 (o 5.0 percent ($37.330.000 cutstanding). The
1998 A were issucd to finance the acquisition of land, construction and equipping one new school, and renovating
and equipping existing schools, system wide technology improvements and the replacement purchase and upgrade
capital equipment for the Martetta Schoo! System,

$21.125.000 2002 Schoot Refunding serial bonds due in annual installments of $1.906.000 10 82,525 000 through
June 1. 2012; interestat 3.0 to 4.0 percent ($153.355.000 outstanding). The bonds were issued (o current refund the

1993 bond issue.

Amnual debt serviee requirements to maturity for general obligation bonds are as follows:

Year Ending

- dune 3 I'rincipal | _ Anterest Total
M6 S A R0.000 & 2 R0s 9y S TR
007 SO 000 2710251 T TR
208 R 240000 2516379 TI50TY
RIpILY SARSO00 T3 d4o2 T 02
2Ny 5735000 2088 557 7824557

02005 23380000 GT1RGH) BRIV E N

2016-2019 L RHLO00 LO26A3S L bosden s

Total Sod TO5 ) 201 ROU 573 L ORAATLATY

$1,898.186 is available in the Debt Service Fund to service the general obligation bonds.

The ameunt of defeased debt outstanding but removed from the City's records amounted to $11.355.000 at June
30. 2003.
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(N

LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Cont’d)

Note Payable

The City entered into a note agreement with a third party during the fiscal year 2005 for the purchase of property.
The note is payvable in equal installments of $6.661 begmning August 2004 through June 2018, Interest on the

note is at 5%. Annual debt service requircments to maturity are as follows:

Year Fndimg

__dung 30, LPrincipat Interest | U 3 H
2006 S 42776 S 37060 S 79930
2007 14,963 34971 79,936
200% 17.265 32671 T
2009 149,684 3,252 79,936
w0 52226 21T 79430

201 1-2015% 34047 §3.632 399670

20162018 ST o 1742n 239088

Toral S 762,620 5 275822 § 1,038,442

Reyenue Bonds:
Bonds payable in the Enterprise Funds at June 30, 2005 is as follows:

Bonds Payable - current S 440,000
Bonds Payable - noncurrent 25.815.000
$26.255,000

The following issues comprise the total as follows:

$13.000,000. Series 199pA-Marictta Conference Center Project Serial bonds due in annual installments
commencing July 1. 2009 of $625.000 to $1,490,000 through July 1. 2021 interest at a variable rate of 7.04
percent 1o 7.45 percent and initially reset on a weekly basis (S13.000.000 outstanding).

S12.810,000. Series 1996B-Marietta Conference Cenier Project serial bonds due in annual installments
commencing July 1, 1999 0£'$295.000 10 $840.000 through July 1, 2021 interest at a variable rate of 7.04 percent
te 7.45 percent and initially reset on a weekly basis ($8.940.000 cutstanding).

$4.315.000 Series 2003 Revenue Bonds - Marietta Conference Center bonds due in two annual installments
commencing July 1. 2022 of $2.100.000 and $2.215.000 through July 1. 2023: interest at a variable rate of 7.04
percent o 7.435 percent and initially reset on a weekly basis ($4.313.000 outstanding ).

The Series 1996A and 1996B Revenue Bonds were issued on behalf of the City of Marictta by the Downtown
Marictta Development Authority {the Authority) in order to finance the construction of the conference center
facility. The Series 2003 were issued to finance the buyout of the old management company's agreement and to
fund the warking capital that was advanced from the General Fund. These bonds are not included on the
financial statements of the Authority and are presented as debt obligations of the City of Marietia in accordance
with Governmental Accounting Standards Board [nterpretation -2 Disclosure of Conduit Debt Obligations.
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(7}  LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Cont'd)

Revenue Bonds {Continued)

Annual debl service requirements to maturity for revenue bonds are as follows:

Yoear Ending

_odne 30, _Pringipal_ . Imerest o Towd
20016 40000 S OLTREG2 § 2314392
2007 63000 i.336.325 18081325
2008 G000 [.253.83¢ 21931839
2009 9UILOOI 1.201.982 2193982
2000 1045000 1,151,288 2,196,248

2001-201% & 15000 3.860.225 11.005.223

200622010 {00,000 3037844 1LOT1R4

2021-2024 190,000 R kR _8.907.242

Fotat $20.255,000 §15,3139,137 $ 31594137

There are a number of limitations and restrictions comained in the various bond indentures. The City is 1n
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions.
Long-Term Liabilities:

The following is & summary ol changes in long-term liabilities of the City's Governmental Funds for the year ended
June 30, 2005:

Bezinmme Fndig e Willun
_Balanee Additons Reductons Balance One Year
Gavernmental activitiess
Bands payable:
Creneral obligativon bonds 069 325000 g - S G20 00 Sod 705 000 S4B 1000
LInamortized bond prentinm BA3350 -- OS] TLRTI -
Note payable -- LILIRNY ] (37380 T&2.620 42776
Compensated absences 200583 1606418 1,608 288) 2613904 L3080
Ciovenunental activity
Long-tern liabilities ST2026. 400 2406418 SI6.276.361) BAR 50153 L0171 846
Business-type activities:
Bands pasable:
Revenue honds S20.0T0 R % -- o IE000Y 20255006 ERR R IVXFY]
Capttal lutses 4 R3ERY - {78251 4.261.588 518,739
Less deferred amounts on retunding (IR0 70Ty - 3617 {340,100 -
Compensated absences 789.246 464 316 {500,728 TE2834 365,623
Accrucd interest payable 02,383 COE3829 LR 300y C30%0.9]2 CARD265
Dusiness-1n pe aclivity
Long-term liabikties S3Y20.681 & 995 143 SLOTLAG2Y $ 33004 164 S183.691]

Compensated absences are typically liquidated in the general fund.
(8) LFEASES
Operating Leases

The City has several operating leases for equipment that are not material,

Capital Leases

A contract daied July 1. 1990 was supplemented and amended as of September 1. 1995 between the City and the
Downtown Marietta Development Authority. This agreement obligates the City to make lease payments directly to
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(8)

LEASES (Cont*d)

Capital Leases (Cont'd)

the bond sinking fund custodian by December |5 and June 15 of each year for the purposc ol paying the principal
and interest on the unrefunded outstanding balance of the 1990 Golf Course Redevelopment and Acquisition
Bonds and the 1995 Public Goli Course Refunding Revenue Bonds issued by the Authority. This contract enables
the City te lease fram the Authority the former Marictta Country Club facilities purchased by the Authority with
the bond proceeds. The lease has been recorded as a direct financing lease in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the City Golt Course Enterprise Fund. This contract qualifies as a conduit debt obligation
in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Interpretation - 2 Disclosure of Conduit Debt
Obligations and therelore the obligation for the bonds is not reported on the financial statements of the Downiown
Marietta Development Authority. The contract will not expire until full payment of the bonds on July 1. 2015, at
which ime ownership of the facilities will transfer to the City. The City will be respensible for all operations and
maintenance cost of the tacilities and will be entitled to all revenues generated by the facilities. Total assets
associated with the City Club facilities that have been capitalized in the City Golf Course Enterprise Fund is
$9.352.452. Accumulated depreciation associated with these lacilities is S216.143,

The 1995 Public Golf Course Refunding Revenue Bonds issued by the Authority resulted in an increase in the
principal balance of the capital lease of $2.647.518. Accreted interest due on the retunded bonds o $1.955.175
was removed from the City™s books. The net of these adjustments resulied in a toss of $692.344 that is being
amortized over the life of the new bonds.

On March 8, 2004. a lease agreement was entered into with CitiCapital Commercial Corporation for goll carts.
The lease agreement is for 52 months and requires a balloon payment at the end of the lease. The lease qualifies as
a capital lease and has been recorded in the Golf Course Operating Enterprise Fund. The amount capitatized for
the carts is $263,122.  Accumulated deprectation associated with the golf carts is $75,900.

The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease paymenis together with the present value of the net
minimum lease paviments as of June 30, 2005:

Year Endmye ity
_dune 30 Giodl Course
2006 S BRITRT
20007 383,787
2008 BE3 T8O
2009 925132
2010 R3I3.000
2001-2003 4130000
2016 IRLERRLEY
Festal minimom fease pay ments 9306492
[ ess mmuunts representing interest BRI R Y
Prosent wilue of mimimum lease pos atents 1261588
Less deterred loss on relunding R A i)
Tonal § 3915418
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9

PENSIONS

The City withdrew from the Social Security system on December 31. 1980, The City of Marietta. Georgia
Supplemental Pension plan was adopted in lieu of Social Security, Sterne, Agee & Leach, Inc. was selected as the
providers of a moncy-purchase (defined contribution) pension plan. In a defined contribution plan, benefits
depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus investment carnings.

Manthiv contributions to the plan are cquivalent to 6.13% ol regular [ull-time empiovees' pay and are 100%
contributed by the City. Total contributions to the plan for the fiscal vears ended June 30. 2003 and 2004 were
S1.692.732 and $1.7806.4 10, respeciively.

All regular full-time employees may be eligible for participation upon completing one continuous vear of service,
Amounts paid in to the plan become 100% vested in each employee's behalf. Funds accumulated in this plan shall
be paid 1o employees only upon retirement. death. disability or termination of emploviment. Benetit provisions are
established and amended by the Authority of the City's governing body.,

On July 12000, fiduciary responsibility and custody of Trust assets for the defined contribution pension plan
{Supplemental Pension Plan} was transterred to The Chicage Trust Company, a professional pension management
company. The Chicago Trust Company is now ABN-Amre. An annual certified financial report for this plan will
be prepared by ABN-Amro. The Pension Board serves as Ptan Administrators of this plan.

The City of Marietta Public Emplovee Retirement System (PERS) adiministers a defined benefit pension plan
{General Pension Plan).

The City maintains a single-employer general noncontributory defined benefit pension plan covering full-time.
part-time. seasonal. and temporary emplovees on the [irst day of the month coinciding with or lollowing their
employment date. Pension costs are recorded in the amount of the City's contribution to the Pension Trust Fund.
Management of the assets of the Pension Trust Fund is handled by the City's Pension Board. Benefit provisions
are established and amended by the authority of the City's governing body.

The plan was amended initially on March 1, 1987, Fach employee that was employed with the City of Marietta,
Greorgia on March 1, 1987 had the right (o either retain coverage under ihe original plan provisions or to
participate under the amended provisions of the plan. Each employvec hired after March 1. 1987 participates
under the amended plan provisions. On November 11, 1998, employees participating under the original plan
provisions were given the opportunity to elect to participate under the amended plan provisions,

Effective Prior to March I. 1987 Effective March [,[987

Normal Form of Pension

The benefit formula provides for a life annuity Single life annuity benefit
benefit with a guaranteed death benefit equal

to the present value of the remaming benefits.

However. each participant married at retirement

who does not elect otherwise will receive a

Joint annuity in a reduced amount for a 50%

continuation to a surviving spuuse

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Plan Asset Matters;

The City of Marietta Penston Plan linancial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.
Contributions from the City are recognized as revenue in the period in which emplovees provide services to the
City. Benefil payments and reflunds are recogmized as expenses in the period in which the liabiiities are incured.
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9)

PENSIONS (Cont’d)

Lnvestment income is recognized as carned by the pension plan, Investments are reported at fair value. Sceurities
traded on a natjonal or internationat exchange are valued at the last reported sales price at current exchange rates.
Investments that do not have an established market are reported at estimated fair value. The net appreciation
{depreciation) in the fair value of nvestments held by the pension plan is recorded as an increase (decrease) to
investment income based on the valuation of investments as of the date of the statement of plan net assets.

There are no investments in. loans 10. or leases with parties related to the pension plan. Administrative costs are
financed through investment earnings.

Schedule of Employer Contributions:

Aol et
Frseal Reqguired Actual IPerecentage PPensiom
Vear Ended Contribudions Contributions Contributed Assel
630413 § 3579282 F1ET9282 10 o SH3N3ATAN
£: 30004 I Hu2 124 3A14353 PELF 12.642.265)
RN L9103 IR TYT 4%, 11 RS2 0860

Annual Pension Cost and Net Pension Asset - The City's annual pension cost and net pension asset for the current
year were as follows:

Annual required contribution S OLU9RI03
Interest on net pension asscl {217.987)
Adjustment 10 nual eguired contribution 318864
Annval pension vost 4 108976
Contributions made _ 3879
tInercasel decrease in net pension assel 730174
Net pension assel beginning of vear (2.642.263)
Nelt pension asset end of vear S (1.892.086}

Entry age normal actuarial cost method is used 10 establish the actuarial position ol the plan and to determine an
appropriate ievel ot coniributions for all benefits except death and disability. Employer contributions represented
1 1.8 percent of the current yvear covered payroll. The actuarially determined contribution recommendation of 13.35
percent was based on the 2005 fiscal year projected payroll determined through an actuarial valuation performed at
July 1. 2004, Towal contributions to the general pension plan for the fiscal year ended June 30. 2005 were
$3.448.797.

As of July 1. 2004, the date of the most recent actuarial valuation. emplovee membership data retevant o the
pension plan was as follows:

Member of retivees and bencficiaries currently receiving benefits 301
Number of terminated employees entitled o benefits but not yet receiving them 265
Active employees:
Fully Vested 440
Nonvested _ 303
Total plan participants 1,309
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PENSIONS (Cont'd)
Actuarial assumptions used in the valuation at July 1., 2004 include the Tollowing:

Amortization Method The greater of:
- Level payments Tor Larly Retirement Incentive and approximate level
percentage of payroll for remaining unfunded liability (plan changes for
pensioners and beneliciaries are amortized as level dollar amounts).

- Amortizing the entire Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability 30 years
from the valuation date as a level percentage of the payroll. taking into
account the inflation component only,

Actuarial Value of Assets - Market value of asscts less unrecognized returns in cach of the last five
vears. Unrecognized return is equal to the difference between the actual
market return and the expected retwrn on the actuarial value, and is
recognized over a five vear period. turther adjusied, if necessary. to be
within 20% ol the market value.

Remaining Amortization Period - Amortization period is closed.
- 30 years

[nvestment Rate of Return - 8.25%

Projected Salary Increase - 5.0%

Inflation Rate -4.5%

Cost ol Living - 4.0%

No post refireiment benefit increases

Ten-vear historical trend information presenting the General Pension Plan progress in accumulating sufficient
assets to pay benefits when due is presented in The City of Marietta. Georgia Public Employees Retirement
System Annual Financial Report for the fiscal vear ended June 30, 2005, which may be oblained from the City of
Marictta Finance Department.

The foilowing retirentent plans have not been included within this report because the City has no responsibility as
prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board:

Peace Officers’ Anauity and Benefit Fund and Georgia Fire Pension Fund - Police officers and [refighters
are also members of the Peace Officers’ Annuity and Benefit Fund and the Georgia Firemen's Pension Fund,
respectively. Police officers and tivefighters contribute ten doliars cach month to these state administered plans.
The City ol Marietta contributed $225.247 to the Peace Officers' Annuity and Benefit Fund for the year ended
June 30, 2005, Contributions to this lund are based on the number and amounis of fines and bond forfeiture cases
cach month as prescribed by Swate Law. The Georgia Firemen's Pension Fund is funded by the state-levied fire
insurance premium tax,
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’ D}
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

{10) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

A

Litigation

The City of Mariclta is a defendant in other various lawsuits at June 30, 2005, However, no additional accrual
or disclosure of these lawsuits is required.

Commitments

Marietta Conlerence Center

On April 1, 1995, the City executed a Conference Cenicr Funding Agreement with the Downtown Marictta
Development Authority (the Authority). Under this agreement, the City pledged 30.25% ol its hotelimotel 1ax
collections 10 the Downtown Marietta Development Authority to be used solely for the principal and interest
payments on the Downtown Marietta Development Authority Revenue Bond (ihe Marictta Confercnce Center
Project), Series 1996A and 19968, totaling $25,810,000 which was issucd by the Authority for the purpose of
obtaining funds (o pay the costs of acquiring, constructing, furnishing, and cquipping the Marietta Conference
Center, and the costs of issuing the bond. On April 1, 1995. the City. as agent for the Authority, entered into a
managemenl agreement with a firm for the management of the construction and operations of the conference
center. At the cnd of July, 2003 the City of Marietta terminated the management agrecment with the f[irm (hat
had managed the operations of the Marietta Conference Center and Resort since the [acility had been open.
The City entered into a one-year interim management agrecment with Remington Hotel Corporation (o manage
and operate the facility through July 31, 2004. The agreement has been extended through June 30, 2005, The
City, as an agent for the Authority, and Remington Hotel Corporation cntered inlo an agreement effeciive Tuly
1, 2005 10 leasc the facilitics of Marietia Conference Center and Resort. The lease terminates on May 31,2008
with three optional exiensions. The first extension is for an additional eighty-Tour months. The second extension
is for an additional forty-cight months. The third extension is for an additional period expiring on June 30,
2023. Agreement provides for the Remington Hotel Corporation to pay to the City rent in the amount of
$2,325,000 per vear payable in equal monthly insiallments. The agreement also provides for the City 1o receive
additional rent payments equal to 3% of the amount, if any, that gross revenues exceed $14 million. The
agreement also provides for Remington Hotel Corporation 1o receive 30.25% of Hotel/Motel Taxes collecied,
up to & maximum of $908,000.

Additionally, the City has pledged to the Authority its full faith and credit and taxing power for the payment of
principal and interest on the 1996A and 19968 Bond. To the extent the amounts on deposit in the Bond
Sinking Fund arc insufficient (o enable the Authority to pay the principal and interest on the bond when due, the
Cily is obligated to pay the Authority amounts sufficieni 1o cover the scheduled principal and interest payments.
The Marictta Conference Center operations are reported in an enterprise fund within the financial statements.

Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia

The City has entered into Power Sales Contracts with the Municipal Elcctric Authority of Georgia (the
"Authority™). The contracts requirc the City to purchase (rom the Authority all of the City's bulk power supply,
other than power supplied by Federally-owned generation projects. The Authority is authorized to gsiablish
rates and charges so as to produce revenues sufficient to cover its costs, The City's payment obligations, which
extend through the year 20120, are general obligations to the payment of which the City's full faith and credit and
taxing powers are pledged. The City purchased bulk power totaling $56,746,670 trom the Authority during the
year ended June 30, 2005. The City's future minimum payment obligations to the Authority will be based on the
Authority's costs and the City's yearly demand for bulk power supply.
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For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

(11)

INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLE BALANCES
Interfund loans receivable are considered "available spendable resources.”

Such balances at June 30, 2005 include Due from {10} and Interfund receivable (payable) and are summarized as

follows:
LORECHIMABLLE

Ginll’ Internal

PAYABLE _Fund 0 BLW 0 MCCR Course - Serviee Total
Cieneral Fund S -- 2637202 % 350,162 § - s - § 3001336
Nonmajor

Covernmentil 3,222,040 44964 - - - 3227905
RCUR -- -- - 3748 - AR
Golf Course 18,705 348350 - - - 367055
Fiduciary Fund JFUR R el -- -- IS MM FIA028
Intermal Service LIRZASe LI - Lt m L7930
Total § S03K 600 S OATIOTON S 350,162 Y3078 O RIAL 4 50408320

Generally. outstanding balances between funds reported as "due to/from other funds” include outstanding charges
by one fund to another for services or goods. subsidy commitments outstanding at vear-end. and other
miscellaneous receivables/payables between funds.

These balances are expected to be repaid within one year.
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
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(12)

TRANSFERS

Interfund transfers for the current vear were as follows:

Transfar Qut From

General Nanmajor Internat Golf Fiduciary
Transfer In To Fund Governmental BLW Services MFN Course Fund Total
Primary Government:
General Fund 3 - 608478 5 11819419 $ 61810 § - 518705 § 4502 5 12512715
Nonmajor
Governmental 2.992 300.000 - - - - - 302,982
BLW 2,542.69: 4,964 - 764 129.461 1.809 - 2.679,74%
MFN - - 674,033 - - - - 674,033
MCCR 320,000 - - - - - - 320.000
Golf Course 391,004 - - - - - - 391,004
TOTAL $ 3256647 5§ 913443 5 12493452 562374 § 129481 §$20614 3 4502 § 16,880,493

(13)

Transfers and payments within the reporting entity are substantially for the purposes of subsidizing operating
functions, funding capital projects and asset acquisitions. maintaining debt service on a routine basis, or in
accordance with budgetary authorizations.

The City receives designated tax and pays it to the Component Unit to [und culture and recreation expense. Such
payments are reported as expendituresiexpenses and general revenues as appropriate.

PROPERTY TAX
‘The City bills and collects its own real and personal property taxes. Ad valorem tax on motor vehicles and mobile
homes is collected by the Cobb County Tax Commissioner and remitted Lo the City. City property (ax revenues

are recognized when levied to the extent that they result in current receivables .

Property taxes are levied in August or September of each year on the assessed valuation of property as of the
preceding fanuary 1 and are due within 60 days. Taxes levied on August 20, 2004 were due on October 20, 2004,

Liens were attached to property lor unpaid taxes on March 2. 2003,

Assessed values are cstablished by the Cobb County Tax Assessor's office and are eurrently calculated at 40%% of
the market value. The assessed value of property at January 1. 2004 was $2.384.988.729,

Based on the 2004 City General, Debt Service. and Cemetery Maintenance millage levy ol 4.69. a property owner
would pay $4.69 per $1,000 of assessed valuation.

Current tax collections of $10.038.948 for the fiscal year ended June 30. 2005 were 98 percent of the tax levy.
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(14) FUND BALANCES RESERVES
The City maintains reserves in various funds for specific purposes or as required by bond ordinances. The nature
and purposc of these reserves is explained below.
Fund Balances:

Reserved for encumbrances - Encumbrances outstanding at vear end represent the estimated amount the City
intends to honor as a commitment regardless of the lapse in the appropriation. The following is a detail of

the reserved for encumbrance balances at June 30, 2005:

Priman Cios eriment:
General Fund 410920
Special Revenue:
CHBG 33373
HUD Housing Assistance ]
Ceretens Maintenane: 11163
Capital Projects Funds:
Local Option Sitles Tax RMYL5T77
15,050

Construction

B ELYRS A0

Reserved tor debt service - This reserve was established by the City in conformance with the peneral
obligation {(G.0.) bond ordinances. The net assets of this reserve are for the sole purpose ol retiring debt.
The total in the Debt Service IPund at June 30, 2005 was $1.898.186.

Reserved for culture and reereatjon - This rescrve represents net assets reserved for culture and recreation
expenditures,
Primvany Ciovernmient:
51,823 367

Cictreral Fund
(15) FUND BALANCE/NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)

Martetta Conforence Center
& Resort S 6,192.558)

Ciome Wit the Wind Muoaseum % {30,388

HUD CDI3G 5 (5.973)

Marietta Conlerence Center & Resort anticipates an increase in client base in the future. and therefore a recovery
of this deficit.

The City is planning to trans{er funds 1o the Gone With The Wind Museum Fund from the 3% auto taxes to fund
the deficit.

The HUD CDBG Fund will receive grant funds in fiscal year 2006 to fund this deficit.

(16) POST EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARLE BENEFITS

In addition to providing pension benefits. the City provides. through passage of local erdinance. certain health
care and life insurance benefits for retired emplovees. Substantially all of the City's employees may become
eligible for those benefits if they reach normal retirenient age while working for the City. The cost of retirce
health care and life insurance benefits is recognized as an expenditure as prenmums ave paid. As of June 30,
2005, there were 214 retirecs cligible for the benefits. For the liscal year ended 2005 the cost of providing these

benefits totaled $2.118.151.
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(16)

(17)

(18}

(19)

POST EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS (Cont'd)

If hired before August 14, 1991, 100% of the cost of employee health insurance premiums will be paid by the
City. Amounts paid by the City for employecs hired subsequent to August 14, 1991 are based on years of service
and the date of hire and are as follow:

__ Yecars of Service Date of Hire R
_Augost 14, 1991 - November 14. 1996 Aditer November 15, 1996
20 i100% HMO & PG 100% HMO only
15-19 80% 1IMO & PPO 80% HMO only
10-14 S0% HMO & PPO) 30% 1IMO only
Less than 10 0% (%

RISK MANAGEMENT

The City has established a limited risk management program for group health and medical. property and casualty,
and workers' compensation coverage for exposure to various risks of loss related to torts: theft ol damage to and
destruction of assets: errors and omissions: and natural disasters. Excess coverage policies are maintained by the
City to limit the potential liability of the City for extremely targe claims. Premiums arce paid by other funds into
the Self-Insurance Internal Service Fund and are available to pay claims, excess coverage premiums to third party
insurers, and adiministrative expenses. There were no significant reductions in insurance coverage from prior
vear. and there have been no settlements that exceeded the City"s insurance coverage during the past three fiscal
vears. Liabilitics are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of the loss can be
reasonably estimated. Liabilitics include an amount for claims that have been incurred but not reported. Claim
liabilitics are cstimated based on reports available subsequent to vear end from carriers that provide mformation
regarding estimates ot claims incurred but not reported at vear end. Nonincremental ¢laims adjustment expenses
have not been included as part of the liability for claims and judgments.

Excess workers compensation coverage 18 insured under a refrospectively rated policy whereby the initial
prentium is adjusted based on actual calendar year payroll wotals.

Changes in the balances of clzim liabilities during the past year are as follows:

Year Ending Year Ending

June 3. 2405 e 30, 2004
Claims and judgments payable. beginning ol tiscal vear § 2354948 S 24070
Incurred chaims 6904863 7.600 163
Clanm payments (733170 _L7.A93.38%)
Claims and judgments pavable, end of lscal vear 1830064 § 2,359, M48

INTRADEPARTMENTAL BILLINGS

Total operating revenues and total operating expenses in the Board of Lights and Waterworks Enterprise Fund
includes $1635.033 of intra departmental biltings for utility usage.

INVESTMENT IN TELECOMMUNICATIONS PROJECT

The City clected 10 participate in the construction and operations of a Telecommumications Project with the
Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia {MEAG) and other participating municipalities.

In January 1997, the City Council approved a contract with MEAG whereby the City elected to make a capital
contribution to the Telecommunications Project Cost ol Acguisition and Contraction. As of June 30,2003, the
City had contributed 53,656.058 (0 the project. 51
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(20

an

(22)

(23)

JOINT VENTURE

Under Georgia law. the City in conjunction with other citics and counties in the ten county Atlanta region is a
member of the Adanta Regional Commission (ARC). Membership inan RIXC is required by the Official Code of
Georgia Annotated {OCGA) Section 30-8-34 which provides for the organizational structure of the RDC in
Georgia. The RDC Board membership includes the officials ol political subdivisions and private citizens
representing districts with the Atlantaregion. OCGA 30-8-3.1 provides that the member governments are ltable
{or any debts or obligations of an RDC. Separate financial statements may be obtained from:

Atlanta Regional Conunission
40 Courtland Street. NE
Atlanta. Georgia 30303

NERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

In connection with the issuance of the 1996A and 199613 Marictta Conlerence Center Project Serial Bonds, the
Downtown Marictta Development Authority, on behalf of the City. entered into an Interest Rate Collar
Agreement (the Agreement) which effectivety established a ceiling of 7.453% and a floor of 7.04% on the variabic
rate bands. This agreement was entered into 1o mitigate the interest rate risk with respect to the 1996 bonds.
Under the terms of this agreement, the hedge provider will pay the Authority, if any. by which the yvield published
cach week tor short term commercial paper exceeds 7.45% and the Authority will pay to the hedge provider the
amount. if anv. by which 7.04% exceeds the vield published each week on short term commercial paper. The
notional amount of the agreement 15 equal w the ameunt of the outstanding 1996 bonds.  The Agreement
terminales on June 30. 2006, The estimated liability of the Agreement at June 30, 2005 is $678.381.

SALE OF MARIETTA FIBERNET

In a purchase agreement dated July 29. 2004, the City agreed to sell assets of Marietta FiberNet to American
Fiber Systems of Georgia, Inc. The sale closed on August 31, 2004,

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Subsequent 0 vear-end. the City issued S8.400.000 in limited obligation bonds w undertake certain
redeveiopment projects within a tax allocation district established by the City. The limited ebligation bonds are
net secured by the full faith and credit of the City. but will be secured solely by, and pavable solely from. pledged
revenues, I'he pledged revenues will be defined as tax allocation increments. the amount of property taxes
generated within the district area which exceed the amount collecied from the same area prior (o development.
(rom the City, Cobb County. and the Marictta City School Board of Education. The property tax increments witl
be pledged until the pavment in full ol the bonds,
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM

CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

Actuarial
Valuation
Date

0771102
07/1:43
07/1:04

(N
Actuarial
Value of

Assets

72,258,226
72,537,874
74,771,555

Liability(AALP

g

(2)
Actuanal
Accrued

96,698,032
100,887,926
102,080,959

53

(3
Funded
Ratio
(2
74.7%

71.9%
T32%

4)
Unfunded
AAL
{(UAAL)
241

$24.439.806
28,350,052
27,319,404

(5}

Covered
Payroll

529.009.5306
28,539,499
28,558,160

(6}
UAAL as
A
Percentage
Ot Covered
Payroll

(45}

84.3%
99.3%
95 7%



For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)

Revenues
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeits
Investment earnings
Other

Total revenues
Expenditures;
Current:
General government
Public works
Culture & recreation
Public safety

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency)
of revenues over expenditures

Cther financing sources (uses):
Sales of capital assets
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources {uses)

Net change in fund balance

Reconciliation to GAAP basis:
Encumbrances outstanding at end of year

Unbudgeted debt service expenditures
Fund balances at beginning of year - GAAP basis

Fund balances at end of year - GAAP basis

Variance with Final

Criginal Final Budget-
Budget Budgset Actual Positive {Negative)
$ 17,539,031 3 17,538,021 17,787,828 3 248,757
5,594,534 5,628,134 §,077.015 448 881
1,343,771 5,845,676 1775121 {4,070,555)
3,766,666 3,766,666 3,758,875 {7,791}
3,207,383 3,540,913 3,789,735 248 822
220,000 218,000 265,513 47,513
355,710 4,332,069 1,340,224 {2,8991,845)
32,027,105 40,870,489 34,794,311 (6,076,178}
7,235,427 13,253,510 8,832,590 4,420,520
6,816,869 8,236,929 7,924,643 312,286
4,758,485 5,058,565 4,769,841 288,724
22,352 607 23,823,977 22,633,410 1,190,567
41,163,288 50,372,981 44,160,484 6,212,497
(9,136,283 (9.502,492) {9,366,173) 136,319
- 533,000 239,437 {293,563}
11,356,554 12,482,429 12,512,715 30,286
(2,271,729 (3,265,359} {3,256,647) 8712
9,084,825 8,750,070 8,485,505 {254,565)
$ (51,458) & 247 578 120332  $ {118,246)
1,100,920
(73273)
10,583 994
11,750,971
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GENERAL FUND

The General Fund is the principal fund of the City and is used to account for all
activities of the City not included in other specified funds. The General Fund
accounts for the normal recurring activities of the City (i.e., police, fire, recreation,
public works, general government, etc.). These activities are funded by property

taxes on individuals and businesses.



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2005 and 2004

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Equity in pooled cash
Irvestments

Restricted investments

Receivables (net of aliowance for estimated uncollectibles):

Taxes and fines
Sanitation
Accrued interest
Other
Prepaid items
Due from component unit
Due from other funds
Due from other governments

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries and employee benefits
Due to other funds
Due to component unit
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities
Fund balance:
Reserved for encumbrances
Reserved for culture and recreation
Reserved for housing and redevelopment
Unreserved - undesignated

Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balance

2005 2004
2,630,959 $ 4,067,605
- 273,053
7,629,166 6,916.290
545,803 400,000
207,202 362,824
171,747 160,603
63,676 58,052
101,495 123,580
45,663 -
8.000 3,000
5,038,600 1,040,968
262,173 360,501
16,704,484 S 13,766,476
1,241,978 S 1,194,140
437,400 876,630
3,013,364 682,543
66,333 64,458
184,438 354,711
4,963,513 3,172,482
1,100,820 1,091,791
1,825,367 1,793,880
- 655,700
8,824,684 7,062 523
11,750,971 10,583,994
16,704,484 $ 13,766,476

See accompanying notes to financial staterments. 55



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005 2004
Revenues:
Taxes S 17,787,828 $ 17,481,548
Licenses and permits 6,077.015 5,432,808
Intergovernmental 1,775,121 371,853
Charges for services 3,758,875 3,596,193
Fines and forfeits 3,788,735 2,151,560
Investment earnings 265,513 92,788
Other 1,340,224 428,813
Total revenues 34,794 311 28,555,564
Expenditures.
Current:
General government §,527.805 6,158,079

Public works 7,855,801 8,317,135
Culture and recreation 4,598 954 4,522 637
Public safety 22,076,904 21,193,636
Debt service:

Principal and interest 73,275 -
Total expenditures 43,132,839 38,111,061
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures {8,338.528) (8,555,497}

Other financing sources {uses).
Sale of capital assets 239,437 46,140
Transfers in 12,512,715 11,406,550
Transfers out {3,256,847) (5,907,388)
Tatal other financing sources {Lses) 9,495,505 5,463,876
Net change in fund balance 1,156,977 {3.091 621)
Fund balance at beginning of year 10,593,994 13,685,615
Fund balance at end of year 5 11,750,971 % 10,593,994

See accompanying notes to financial statements. %6



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL {BUDGETARY BASIS)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance with Final

Final Budget-
Budget Actual {1} Positive (Negative)
Taxes:

Real and personal property taxes s 6,235,844 5 6,051,890 $ {183,954)

Penalties and interest 55,250 73,804 18,644

Intangible taxes 249,000 230,896 {18,104}

Real estate transfer taxes 58,000 138,880 38,880

Excise taxes - alcoholic beverages 848,000 842,738 {5,262)

Excise taxes - auto rental 550,000 579,170 29,170

Insurance premium tax 2,650,000 2,734,817 84,817

Hotel, matel tax 2,050,000 2,067,734 17,734

Franchise taxes 4,802,937 5,069,809 266,872

Total taxes 17,539,031 17,787,828 248,797
Licenses and permits:

Business licenses 4,094 434 4,986,695 {7,739)

Building permits 36,000 40,212 4,212

Plumbing permits 80,000 121.926 41,926

Electrical permits 517,700 928,182 410,482

Total licenses and permits 5628134 6,077,015 448,881
Intergovernmental 5,845,678 1,775,121 {4,070,555)
Charges for services:

Sanitation 3,227 441 3,275,190 47,748

Recreation 191,150 157,111 {34,038)

Other 348,075 328,574 {21,501}

Total charges for services 3,766,666 3,758,875 {7,791)
Fines and forfeits:

Recorder's court 3,540,913 3,789,735 248,822
Investment earnings 218,000 265,513 47,513
Other 4,332,069 1,340,224 {2,001,845)

Total revenues $ 40,870,489 S 34,784 311 3 {6,076,178)

{1)Adjustments were not necessary to present Actual on a budgetary basis.
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL {BUDGETARY BASIS)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2005

Actual on Variance with Final
Final Budgetary Budget-
Budget Basis Positive (Negative)
Current;
General government:
General administration:
Personal services 5 1,876,974 § 1,779,527 § a7 447
Cperating services 846,149 886,367 59,782
Capital cutlay 2,571,433 2,566,226 5,207
Total general administration 5,394,558 5,232,120 162,436
Planning and zoning:
Personal services 882225 815,084 67,141
Operating services 270,124 150,410 119,714
Capital outlay 4,440,201 541,438 3,898,762
Total planning and zening 5,592,550 1,506,933 4,085617
Human resources:
Personal services 578,758 560,612 18,146
Operating services 85,125 77,463 7.662
Total human resources 663,883 638,075 25,808
Financial adrninistration:
Personal services 1425811 1,318,272 109,539
Operating services 175,558 139,190 36,368
Capital outiay 1,152 - 1,152
Total financial administration 1.602,521 1,455,462 147 059
Total general government 13,253,510 8,832,590 4,420,920
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEOQORGIA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) {CONT'D)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Actual on WVariance with Final
Final Budgetary Budget-
Budget Basis Positive {Negative)
Current:
Public works:
Personal services $ 4,757,167 3 4,518,137 5 239,030
QOperating services 2,052,782 2,007,055 45,726
Capital outlay 1,426,980 1,399,450 27,530
Total public works 8,236,929 7.924 6843 312,286
Culture and recreation:
Personal services 1,130,564 1,059,227 71,367
Operating services 3,746,064 3,550,833 155,231
Capital outiay 181,907 118,781 62,126
Total culture and recreation 5,058,565 4,769,841 288,724
Public safety:
Folice:
Personal services 9,849,355 9,496 565 352,790
Operating services 2,512,926 1,950,479 562,447
Capital outlay 704,859 722,035 {17,176)
Total police 13,067,140 12,169,079 898,061
Fire:
Personal services 9,202,523 8,909,868 292,655
Operating services 1,033,363 1,036,096 {2,733)
Capital outlay 520,951 518,367 2,584
Total fire 10,756,837 10,464,331 282,506
Total public safety 23,823,977 22,633,410 1,190,567
$ 50,372,981 § 44160484 3 6,212,497
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2005

Assels
Cash and cash squivalents
Equity in pooled cash
Investments
Receivables, net
[ue from other governments
Inventories

Total assets and other debits

Liabilities and fund balances
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Retainage payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances
Debt service
Unreserved - designated for:
Completion of projects

Unreserved - undasignated, reported in:

Special revenue funds
Capital projects funds

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

Total

Nonmajor

Special Debt Capital Governmental

Revenus Service Projects Funds
§ 1510152 $ - 3 15,165 § 1,525,317
274,557 333,028 285,598 897,183
737,250 1,558,251 2,295 2.297.796
23632 123,831 27 147 480
659,828 22,658 3175216 3,857,702
8,983 - - 8,983
$ 3214402 § 2,037,768 5 3,482.301 5 8,734,471
$ 254,820 s 240 3 201,878 5 456,048
- - 23,782 28,782
7,617 - - 7.617
785,504 23,481 2,438,920 3,227,905
33.315 115,861 - 149176
1,061,266 139,582 2,669,580 3,870,428
68,756 - 815,627 884,383
- 1,898,186 - 1,898,186
236,851 - - 236,851
1,847,529 - - 1,847,529
. - {2,808} {2,906}
2,153,136 1,898,186 812,721 4,864,043
$ 3214402 5 20377868 § 3,482,301 $ 8,734 471
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See accompanying notes fo financial statements.



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2005

Revenues:
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Investment earmings
Licenses and permits
Other

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
Public warks
Culture and recreation
Public safety
Urban redevelopment and housing
Debt service:
Principal retirement
interest and fiscal charges
Capital projects

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures

Cther financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)
Net ¢hange in fund balance

Fund balances at beginning of year

Fund balances at end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Total
Nonmajor
Special Debt Capital Governmental
Revenue Service Frojects Funds
5 175,651 § 3835415 3 2,892,394 $ 7,103,460
7,571,711 3,646,180 - 11,217,951
158,662 - - 159,662
20,426 75,176 5,467 110,069
237.380 - - 237,380
- - 749 749
8,173,880 7,656,771 2,898,610 18,829,271
256,595 - - 256,585
208,040 - - 209,040
22,258 - - 22,256
7,301,653 - - 7,301,653
- 4,620,000 - 4,620,000
- 3,073,373 - 3,073,373
- - 3,646,725 3,646,725
7,789,544 7,693,373 3,646,725 19,129,642
384,346 {36,602) (648,115) {300,371)
302,892 - - 302,992
(589,861} {23,482) {300,000) {913,443)
{286,569} {23,482) {300,000) {610,451)
87,377 (60,084) {948,115} {910,822)
2,055,759 1,958,270 1,760,836 5,774,865
$ 2153136 § 1,898,186 $ 812,71 $ 4,564,043
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

The Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific
revenues which are legally restricted to finance specific functions or activities of
the government and which, therefore, cannot be diverted to other uses.

HUD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUND - To
account for the receipts and disbursements of all monies received from the
Department of Housing and Urban Development under the Community
Development Block Grant Program.

HUD HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS PROGRAM - To account for the
receipts and disbursements of all monies received from the Department of Housing
and Urban Development under the Housing Assistance Payments Program.

MARIETTA HOUSING FUND - To account for the receipt of excess funds
transferred from the HUD Housing Assistance Payment Program to provide
assistance to low- and moderate-income residents to acquire safe, decent and
affordable housing.

CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND - To account for the repair and
maintenance of City-owned cemeteries, funded through property tax revenue.

LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT BLOCK GRAND FUND - To account for the
receipts and disbursements of all monies received from the Department of Justice,
along with related interest earnings, as established under the Local Law
Enforcement Block Grant Program.

GREENSPACE COMMUNITY TRUST FUND - To account for receipts and
disbursements of all monies received from the State of Georgia to purchase
greenspace properties.

GONE WITH THE WIND FUND - To account for the receipts and
disbursements of all monies received from the operations of a museum dedicated
to the Gone With The Wind movie artifacts.

TREE FUND - To account for the receipts and disbursements of all monies
contributed by developers for trees removed and not replaced within development
property sites.
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2005
With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2004

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Equity in pooled cash
Investments

Receivables, net

Due from other funds

Due from other governments
Inventories

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries and employee benefits
Due to cther funds
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

Fund balance:
Reserved for encumbrances
Unreserved - designated
Unreserved - undesignated

Total fund balance (deficit)

Total liabilites and fund balance

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

HUD Marietta
HUD Housing Housing Cemelery

CDBG Assistance Fund Maintenance
§ - 3 1,236,979 - % 272,723
- - 749 8,609
- - - 737,250
. - - 13,250
122,614 536,348 - 866
$ 122 614 5 1,773,327 799 3 1,032,698
$ 20975 % 225627 - 5 41
2,242 4,368 - 1,007
105,370 612,093 - -
- - - 3121
128,587 842,088 - 4,168
52,373 5,220 - 11,163
{58,348) 926,019 799 1,017,366
{5,873) 931,239 799 1,028,529
$ 122.614 § 1,773,327 799 3 1,032,698
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With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2004

CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONT'D)

June 30, 2005

Greenspace
Community Gone with the Tree Totals
LLEBG Trust Wind Museum Preservation 2005 2004
3 - 8 - 450 3 - 3 1,510,152 $ 061,888
31,654 - - 233,495 274 557 134,857
- - - - 737,250 771,597
- - 10,382 - 23,632 19,455
- - - - - 47,873
- - - - 650,828 773,363
- - 8,983 - 8,983 4,035
3 31,654 & - 19815 & 233,495 $ 3,214,402 3 2,713,068
3 25 & - 8,162 % - % 254 830 b 165,015
- - - - 7.617 15,866
- - 48,041 - 765,504 397,022
30194 - - - 33,315 49,406
30,219 - 56,203 - 1,061,266 657,309
- - - - 68,756 75172
3,356 - - 233,495 236,851 300,000
{1.821) - {36,388) - 1,847 528 1,680,587
1.435 - {36.388) 233,495 2,153,138 2,055,759
$ 31654 % - 8,815 & 233,495 % 3,214,402 5 2,713,068

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004

Revenues:
Taxes
intergovernmenial
Investment earnings
Licenses and permits
Charges for service

Total revenues
Expenditures:
Public works
Public safety
Urban redevelopment and housing
Culture and recreation

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues cver expenditures

Other financing sources {uses):
Transfers in {out}

Total other financing sources {uses)
Net change in fund balance
Fund balances {deficit) at beginning of year

Fund balances (deficit) at end of year

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

HUD Marietta
HUD Housing Housing Cemetery
CDBG Assistance Fund Maintenance
- S % - % 175,651
229,108 7,303,411 -
3317 - 20472
229,106 7,306,728 B 196,123
- - 256,595
234,763 7.026,736 40,154 -
234,763 7.026,736 40,154 256,595
(5,657) 279,992 (40,154) (60,472)
{316) {309,196} 26,299 -
{316} {309,196) 26,2539
{5,973) (28,204) {13 ,855) (60,472}
- 960,443 14,654 1,089,001
{5973) S 931,239 $ 798 & 1,028,529
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONT'D)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004

Community
Greenspace Gone with the Tree Totals
LLEBG Trust Wind Museum Preservation 2005 2004
$ -8 - 8 - 8 - % 175,651 $ 177,332
19,293 19,961 - - 7.571,771 7,819,145
470 4,713 454 - 29,426 15,335
- - - 237,380 237,380 -
- - 159,662 - 158,662 91,498
19,763 24674 160,116 237,380 8,173,890 8,203,310
- 256,585 214,875
22,256 - - - 22,256 92,853
- - - - 7,301,653 6,991,371
52,099 153,056 3,885 209,040 809,480
22,256 52,099 153,056 3,885 7,789,544 8,108,178
{2,493) {27,425) 7,060 233,495 384,348 95,131
2,992 - {5,748} - {286,969) 53 666
2,992 - {6,748} - (286,969) 53,666
499 {27,425) 312 233,495 97,377 148,797
936 27,425 {36,700) - 2,055,759 1,906,962
$ 1,435 § - 8 {36,388) & 233,495 $ 2,153,136 S 2,055,759

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 65



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
HUD - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005 ___ 2004
ASSETS
Equity in poocled cash % - 3 68.794
Due from other governments 122,814 11,793
Total assets $ 122,614 ) 18,587
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liapilities:
Accounts payable $ 20975 $
Accrued salaries and employee benefits 2,242 4,333
Due to other funcs 105,370 14,254
Tota! liabilities 128,587 18,587
Fund balance:
Reserved for encumbrances 52,373 -
Unreserved - undesignated {58,3486) -
Total fund balance {5,973} -
Total liabilities and fund balance ] 122,614 ) 18 587

|

——
———————=

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 66



CITY OF MARIETTA, GECRGIA

HUD - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

Revenues:
intergovernmental

Expenditures - urban redevelopment and housing:
Current:
Personal services
Operating services
Capital cutlay
Total expenditures
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over expenditures
Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources {uses)
et change in fund balance

Fund balance at beginning of year

Fungd balance at end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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3

2005

229,108

133,731
4,831
34,201
234,763

(5,657)
(318)
(316}

(5,973)

{5,973}

2004

138,586

134,810
4,677

139,487

{301)

91

901



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
HUD - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE- BUDGET AND ACTUAL {BUDGETARY BASIS)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

variance with

Final Budget -
Budget Actuat Positive {Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 311,623 % 229,106 $ {82,517)
Expenditures - urban redevelopment and housing:
Current:
Personal services 143,298 135,731 7,567
Operating services 6,859 4,831 2,028
Capital outlay 161,150 146,574 14,578
Total expenditures 311,307 287,136 24171
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 316 {58.,030) {58,346)
Cther financing sources {uses)
Transfers out {316) {316)
Net change in fund balance 3 - {58.348) 3 {58.,346)

Reconciliation to GAAP basis:
Encumbrances outstanding at end of year 52,373

Fund balance at beginning of year - GAAP basis

Fund balance at end of year - GAAP basis $ {5,973)
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CITY CF MARIETTA, GEORGIA

HUD - HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS PROGRAM

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

June 30, 2005 and 2004

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Due from other governments

Other receivables

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries and employee benefits
Due to other funds

Total liabilities

Fund balance:
Reserved for encumbrances
Unreserved - designated
Unreserved - undesignated

Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balance

See accompanying notes to financial staterments.
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2005

$ 1,236,979
536,348

3 1,773,327

ll

$ 225,627
4,368
612,093

842,088

5,220

926,018

931,238

$ 1,773,327

11

2004

5 740,727
760,704
207

$ 1,501,638

5 181,753
8,782
342,660

541,195

2,034
300,000
658,408

960,443

5 1,501.638

—_—,——



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA

HUD - HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS PROGRAM

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

Revenues:
Intergovernmental
Investment earnings

Total revenues

Expenditures - urban redevelopment and housing:

Current:
Personal services
Operating

Capital outiay

Housing assistance payments
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance at beginning of year

Fund balance at end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

70

5

$

2005

7,303,411
3317

7,306,728

284,378
178,501
24,419
6,539,348

7,026 736

279,982

(309,196}

{29,204

960,443

931,239

$

$

2004

7.051,633

9,684

7,061,218

337,376
160,416
12,751
6,341,341
6,851,884

209,335

(17,458)

181,877

768,568

960,443



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA

HUD - HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS PROGRAM
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Revenues:
Intergovernmental
Investment earnings
Total revenues
Expenditures - urban redevelopment and housing:
Current:
Personal services
Operating
Capital outlay
Housing assistance payments
Total expenditures

Excess {deficiency) of revenues over expenditures

(ther financing sources {uses):
Transfers out

Net change in fund balance

Reconciliation to GAAP basis:
Encumbrances outstanding at end of year

Fund balance at beginning of year - GAAP basis

Fund balance at end of year - GAAP basis

71

Variance with
Final Budget -

Budget Actual Positive {Negative)
12,004,545 $ 7,303,411 $ {4,701.134)
- 3,317 3317
12,004 545 7,306,728 {4,697,817)
358,745 284,378 74,367
207,323 181,695 25,628
35,500 24,501 10,998
11,396,034 6,541,382 4,854 652
11,997 602 7,031,956 4,965,646
6,943 274,772 267,829
(308,977} {309,196} (219)
(302,034} {34,424) % 267,610

5220

960,443

$ 931,238



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
MARIETTA HOUSING FUND
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

June 30, 2005 and 2004

ASSETS

Equity in pooled cash

Total assets

FUND BALANCE

Fund balance:
Unreserved - undesignated

Total fund balance

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

12

20056

739

799

798

789

2004

14,654

14,654

14,654

14,654



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
MARIETTA HOUSING FUND
SPEC!IAL REVENUE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005 2004

Expenditures - urban redevelopment and housing:

Capital outlay 8 40,154 8

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures {40,154)
COther financing sources (uses):

Transfers in 300,000

Transfers out (273,701)

Total ather financing sources (uses) 26,298
Net change in fund balance (13,855}
Fund balance at beginning of year 14,854 14,654
Fund balance at end of year 5 789 $ 14,654

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 73



For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
MARIETTA HOUSING FUND
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Variance with
Final Budget -

Expenditures - urban redevelopment and housing:

Capita! cutiay

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
aexpenditures

Other financing sources {uses).
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources {uses)

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance at beginning of year

Fund balance at end of year

74

Budget Actual Positive {Negative)
40,154 3 4,154 %
(40,154} {40,154}
300,000 300,000 -
{274 500} {273,701) 799
25,500 26,299 799
(14,654) (13.855) $ 799
14,654
3 789



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005 2004
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3 272,723 220,558
Equity in pooled cash 8,609 40,018
Investments 737,250 771,597
Receivables (net of allowance for estimated uncollectibles):
Taxes 4979 10,015
Other - 146
Interest 8,271 7,548
Due from other funds - 47,873
Due from other governments 866 866
Total assets $ 1,032,698 1,098,619
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable % a1 a4
Accrued salaries and employee benefits 1,007 2,648
Deferred revenue 3121 6,875
Total liahilities 4,168 9,618
Fung balance:
Reserved for encumbrances 11,183 18,275
Unreserved - undesignated 1,017,366 1,070,726
Total fund balance 1,028,529 1,085,001
Total liabilities and fund balance 3 1,032,688 1,088,619

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 15



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
Far the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005 2004
Revenues:
Taxes 3 175,651 3 177,332
Intergovernmental - 8,250
Investment earnings 20,472 3,135
Total revenues 196,123 186,717
Expenditures - public works:
Current:
Perscnal services 75,176 69,158
Operating services 162,144 123017
Capital outlay 18,275 22,500
Total expenditures 256,595 214 875
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over expenditures {60,472) (27 958}
Fund balance at beginning of year 1,089,001 1,116,959
Fund balance at end of year $ 1,028,529 3 1,089,001

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 16



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL {BUDGETARY BASIS)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance with
Final Budget -
Budget Actual Positive {Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes 3 177,500 % 175,651 $ {1.849)
Investment earnings 13,600 20,472 6,872
Total revenues 191,100 196,123 5,023
Expenditures - public works:
Current:
Personal services 75,383 735,176 207
Operating services 175,357 174,307 1,050
Capital outlay 18,275 18,275
Total expenditures 269,015 267,758 1,257
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures $ {77,815} {71,635) g 8,280

Reconciliation to GAAP basis:

Encumbrances outstanding at end of year 11,163
Fund balances at beginning of year - GAAP basis 1,089,001
Fund balance at end of year - GAAP basis $ 1.028,529

17



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT BLOCK GRANT
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005
ASSETS
Equity in pooled cash 3 31,654
Receivables, net -
Total assets % 31,654
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable % 25
Detferred revenue 30,1904
Total liabilities 30,219
Fund balance:
Reserved for encumbrances -
Unreserved - designated 3,356
Unreserved - undesignated {1,921}
Total fund balance 1,435

Total liabilities and fund balance 3 31 654

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 78

2004

$ 23.482
14

l

5 23506

22,570

22,570

2,785

{1,829}

l

836

l

$ 23,506

li



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT BLOCK GRANT
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005 2004

Revenues:

Intergovernmental 3 19,283 $ 84,321

Investment earnings 470 247

Tota! revenues 19,763 84,568
Expenditures - public safety:

Current:

Operating services 20,277 43,242
Capital outlay 1,979 49 411
Total expenditures 22,258 92,653
Excess {deficiency} of

revenues over expenditures (2,493) {8,085}
Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in 2,992 6,712
Net change in fund balance 489 {1,373
Fund balance at beginning of year 936 2,308
Fund balance at end of year $ 1,435 $ 936

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 79



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT BLOCK GRANT
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE QF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budget Actual Positive (Negative)
Revenues:
intergovernmental $ 53,315 $ 19,283 $ {34,022
Total revenues 53,315 19,293 {34,022)
Expenditures - public safety:
Current:
Operating services 19,785 20,277 (492)
Capital cutlay 34,543 1,978 32,564
Total expenditures 54,328 22,256 32,072
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures (1,013) (2,963) (1.950)
Cther financing sources:
Transfers in 2,992 2,992
Net change in fund balance $ 1,979 29 3 {1,950)

Reconciliation to GAAP basis:

Unbudgeted investmeant earnings 470
Fund balance at baginning of year - GAAP basis 936
Fund balance at end of year - GAAP basis 3 1,435
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEQRGIA
GREENSPACE COMMUNITY TRUST FUND
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005 2008
ASSETS
Equity in pooled cash $ - & 49,829
Total assets S - 5 49,895
LIABILITIES AND FUND BA1 ANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payabie § - $ 2,513
Deferred revenue - 19,961
Total liabilities - 22474
Fund balance:
Reserved for encumbrances - 52,098
Unreserved - undesignated - {24,673)
Total fund balance - 27 425
Total liabilities and fund balance $ - % 49,898

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 81



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
GREENSPACE COMMUNITY TRUST FUND
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005 2004
Revenues:
Investment earnings $ 4,713 k3 2,269
intergovernmental 19,961 538,453
Total revenues 24,674 640,722
Expenditures - culture and recreation:
Current:

Operating services - 558
Capital outlay 52,099 640,375
Total expenditures 52,099 640,933
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures {27.425) {2113

Fund balance at beginning of year 27 425 27 836
Fund balance at end of year $ - 3 27,425

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 82



CITY OF MARIETTA, GECRGIA
GREENSPACE COMMUNITY TRUST FUND
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE QF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Yariance with
Final Budget -
Positive{Negative}

Budget Actual
Expenditures - culture and recreation:
Capital outlay 52,099 52,099
Tota! expenditures 52,092 52,099
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures 3 {52,099) {52,098} 3
Reconciliation to GAAP basis:
Unbudgeted intergovernmental revenues 19,861
Unbudgested investment earnings 4,713
Fund balance at beginning of year 27.425
§

Fund balance at end of year
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA

GONE WITH THE WIND MUSEUM
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
COMPABRATIVE BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2005 and 2004

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalenis
Receivables, net
Inventories

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries and employee benefits
Due to other funds

Total iabilities

Fund balance {deficit):
Unreserved - undesignated

Taotal fund balance (deficit}

Total liabilities and fund balance

See accompanying notes to financial statemants.
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§

2005

450
10,382
8,983

19,815

8,162

48,041

56,203

(35,388}

{36,388}

19,815

2004

3 603
1,527
4,035

5 8,165

{36,700)
(36,700}

S 6105

—_—



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
GONE WITH THE WIND MUSEUM
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES iN FUND BALANCE
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

Revenues:

Charges for services

Investment earnings

Total revenues
Expenditures - culture and recreation.
Current:

Personal services

Operating services

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Tota! other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balance at beginning of year

Fund balance (deficit} at end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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2005

$ 159 662
454

—_——

160,116

75,537
77,519

153,056

7,060
{6.748)
{6,748)
32
{36,700)

$ {36,388}

—_——

2004

% 81,498

91,498

88,504
80,043

168,547
(77.0489)

70,000
(6,459)

63,511
{13,538)

(23,162)

$ (36,700)



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
GONE WITH THE WIND MUSEUM

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES iN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Revenues:
Charges for services
Investment earnings
Total revenues
Expenditures:
Parsonal services
Operating services

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Other finanging sources {uses)
Transfer cut

Net change in fund balance

Fund batance {(deficit) at beginning of year

Fund balance (deficit) at end of year

86

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budget Actual Positive({Negative)
3 168,640 S 159,662 s {8,978)
{300} 454 754
168,340 160,116 {8,224}
75721 75,5637 184
85,871 77,519 8,352
161,592 153.056 8,536
6,748 7,060 312
(6.748) (6,748)
& 312 5 312
(36,700}
3 {36,388)



CITY OF MARIETTA, GECRGIA
TREE PRESERVATION
SPECIAL REVENUE FLIND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budget Actual Positive(Negative)
Revenues:
Licenses and permits g 237,380 5 237,380 $
Total revenues 237,380 237,380
Expenditures - culture and recreation:
Current:
QOperating services 237,380 3,885 233,496
Total expenditures 237,380 3,885 233,495
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures $ - 233,495 $ 238,495
Fund balance at beginning of year
Fund balance at end of year 3 233,495

87



DEBT SERVICE FUND

The Debt Service Fund is used for the accumulation of resources for, and the
payment of, principal and interest on general long-term debt (other than enterprise
funds).



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
DEBT SERVICE FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005 2004
ABSETS
Cash and ¢ash equivalents $ - 3 1,269,001
Equity in pooled cash 333.028 128,930
Investments 1,558,251 514,415
Receivables {net of allowance for
estimated uncollectitles):
Taxes 123,831 202,448
Accrued interest - 5,161
Due from other governments 22,858 22 B58
Total assets S 2037768 $ 2,142,613
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 240 5 75
Due to other funds 23,481 23,822
Deferred revenue 115,861 160,346
Total liabilities 139,582 184,343
Fund balance:
Reserved for debt service 1,898,186 1,858,270
Total liabilities and fund balance $ 2,037,768 S 2,142,613

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 88



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
DEBT SERVICE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005 2004
Revenues:
Taxes § 3,835,415 S 3,980,812
Intergovernmental revenue 3,646,180 6,960,040
Invesiment earnings 75,176 28,687
Total revenue 7.656,771 10,979,539
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal retirement 4,620,000 7,640,000
Interest on bonds 3,071,571 3,353,311
Fiscal agent fees and bond issuance costs 1,802 4,208
Total expenditures 7693373 10,997,519
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over expenditures {36,602) (17,980}
Other financing sources (uses}:
Transfers out {23,482) {23,922)
Total other financing sources {uses) {23,482) {23,922)
Net change in fund balance {60,084) {41,902)
Fund balance at beginning of year 1,858,270 2,000,172
Fund balance atend of year 3 1,898,186 3 1,958,270

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 89



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
DEBT SERVICE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance with Final

Final Budget-
Budget Actual Positive (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes § 4,003,072 § 3.935415 {67,657}
intergovernmental 3,646,180 3,645,180 -
Investment earnings 28,000 75176 47,176
Total revenues 7 677,252 7,656,771 {20,481}
Expenditures:
Debt Service:
Principal retirement 4,620,000 4,620,000 -
Interest and fiscal charges 3,075,171 3,073,373 1,798
Total expenditures 7,695,171 7,693,373 1,788
Excess {deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures {(17.919) {36,602) {18,683)
Other financing sources {uses).
Transfers out {25,192) {23,482) 1,710
Total other financing sources {uses) (25,192) {23,482) 1,710
Net change in fund balance § {43111} {60,084) {16,973)
Fund balance at beginning of year 1,958,270
3 1,898,186

Fund baiance at end of year
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX FUND - To account for the proceeds received
from Cobb County local option sales tax collections to be used for transportation

and sidewalk improvements within the City.

CONSTRUCTION FUND - To account for the proceeds received from Series
1996 General Obligation Bonds used for construction, renovating, and equipping
public safety facilities within the City, and to account for the relocation of the

property management department to a new facility.



CITY OF MARIETTA, GECRGIA
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2005 and 2004

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Equity in pooled cash
Investments

Receivables, net

Due from other funds

Due from cther governmenis

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Retainage payable
Due to other funds

Total liahilities

Fund balances:
Reserved for encumbrances
Unreserved - undesignated

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Local Option Construction Totals

Sales Tax Fund 2005 2004
3 853 5 14,312 15,165 3 16,533
273,749 15,849 289,598 516,048
2,295 -- 2,295 688
27 - 27 1,307
-- - -- 237,379
3175216 - 3175216 1,035,699
Y 3,452 140 3 30,161 3,482,301 1,807 554
5 196,478 3 5,400 201,878 5 28793
18,378 10,404 28,782 17,825
2,438,920 -- 2,438,920 -
26853776 15,804 2,669,580 46,718
800,577 15,080 815,627 1,028,564
{2.213) {693) {2,908) 732,272
798,364 14,357 812,721 1,760,836
§ 3,452,140 § 30,161 3,482,301 1,807,554
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004

Local Option Construction Totals
Sales Tax Fund 2005 2004

Revenues:

Taxes S 2,992 394 b3 - § 2,992,384 3 1,860,753

Investment earnings 1,489 3,978 5,467 17,286

Miscellaneous revenug 749 - 749 -

Total revenues 2,894,832 3,978 2,998,610 1,878,039
Expenditures:

Current:

Capital outlay 3,502,136 144,589 3,646,725 2,764,010
Total expenditures 3,502,136 144,589 3,646,725 2,764,010
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures {507,504) {140,611} {648,115} {885,8971)
Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers out {300,000} - {300,000} {122,000}
Net change in fund balance {807,504} {140,611} (948,115) {1,007 971}
Fund balances at beginning of year 1,605,868 154,868 1,760,836 2,768,807
Fund balances at end of year 3 798 364 $ 14,357 S 812,721 $ 1,760,838

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 92



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005 2004
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents ) 853 5 2,404
Equity in pooled cash 273,749 375,283
Investrments 2,285 88
Receivables:

Accrued interest 27 1,109
Due from other funds - 237,379
Due from other governments 3,175,218 1,035,589

Total assets % 3,452,140 3 1,652,462
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:

Accounts payable 5 196,478 ] 28,669

Retainage payable 18,378 17,825

Due to other funds 2,438,920 -

Total liabilities 2,853,778 46,594
Fund balance:

Reserved for encumbrances 800,577 1,028,564

tInreserved - undesignated {2,213) 577,304

Total fund balance 798,364 1,605,868

Total liabilities and fund balance 5 3452140 3 1,652,462

See accompanyting notes to financial statements, 93



CITY OF MARIETTA, GECRGIA
LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005 2004

Revenues:

Taxes $ 2,992,354 $ 1,860,753

Investment earmings 1,48 15,845

Miscellaneous revenue 748 -

Total revenues 29064 632 1,876,508

Expenditures:

Capital outlay 3,502,136 2,757,602
Total expenditures 3,502,138 2,757,602
Excess {deficiency} of revenues over
expenditures {507,504) {881,004)

Other financing sources {uses)

Transfers out {300,000} {122,000)
Net change in fund balance (807,504} {1.003,004)
Fund balance at beginning of year 1,605,868 2,608,872
Fund balance at end of year ] 798,364 % 1,605,868

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 94



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance with Final

Budget-
Budget Actual Positive (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes 4,000,000 2,992,394 3 {1.007.606)
Total revenues 4,000,000 2,992 394 {1,007,606)
Expenditures:
Capital outlay 5,971,992 4,302,713 1,669,279
Tatal expenditures 5971,992 4302713 1,669,279
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expendilures (1,971,092} {1,310,319) 661,673
Other financing sources {usesy:
Transfers out {300,000} {300,000)
Net change in fund balance : (2,271,092} {1,610,319) % 661,673

Reconciliation to GAAP basis:
Unbudgeted investment earnings

Encumbrances outstanding at end of year

Fund balance at beginning of year - GAAF basis

Fund balance at end of year - GAAP basis
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2.238

800,577

1,605,868

798,364



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
CONSTRUCTION FUND
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005 2004
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents § 14,312 g 14,129
Equity in pooled cash 15,848 140,765
Accrued interest receivable - 188
Total assets b3 30,161 5 155,082
LIABILITIES AND FUMND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Acounts payable 3 5,400 $ 124
Retainage payable 10,404 -
Total liabilities 15,804 124
Fund balance:
Reserved for encurnbrances 15,050 -
Unreserved - undesignated {693} 154 968
Total fund balance 14,357 154 968
Total liabilities and fund balance § 30,181 b 165,092

See accompanying notes to the financial statemenits. a6



CITY OF MARIETTA, GECRGIA

CONSTRUCTION FUND
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

Revenues:
Investment earnings

Expenditures:
Capital outlay

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance at beginning of year

Fund balance at end of year

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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2005 2004
3,978 5 1,441
144 589 6,408
(140,611) {4,967)
154,968 159,935
14,357 5 154,968




CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
CONSTRUCTION FUND
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Variance with Final

Budget-
Budget Actual Positive (Negative)
Expenditures:
Capital outlay b 157,516 § 159,638 § {2,123
Net change in fund balance 8 {157,516} (159,639) % {2,123}

Reconciliation to GAAP basis:

Unbudgeted investment earnings 3.978
Encumbrances outstanding at end of year 15,050
154,968

Fund balance at beginning of year - GAAP basis

Fund balance at end of year - GAAP basis $ 14,357
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS

CINTODO.YT INITVYV T IINT INN\T T



ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Enterprise Fund are used to account for the acquisition, operation and maintenance
of government facilities and services which are predominantly or entirely self-
supporting by user charges. The operations of Enterprise Funds are accounted for
in such a manner as to show a profit or loss similar to comparable private

enterprises.

BOARD OF LIGHTS AND WATERWORKS FUND - To account for the
operations of the electric and water distribution, and sewer collection systems.
All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund,
including, but not limited to, administration, operations, maintenance, financing
and related debt service, and billing and collection. The different enterprise funds
are combined as allowed by the State Statute for Combined Public Utilities

Systems.

CITY GOLF COURSE FUND - To account for the receipts and disbursements

of monies from the operation of the City golf course.

MARIETTA FIBERNET FUND - To account for the operation of the City’s fiber
optic network system. All activities necessary to provide fiber optic service to the
community are accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited to,

construction, administration, operation, and maintenance.

MARIETTA CONFERENCE CENTER AND RESORT FUND - To account
for the assets and operations of the City’s conference center, along with the service

of debt issued through the Downtown Marietta Development Authority.



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

June 30, 2005

With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2004

Board of Marietta
Lights and City Golf Marietta Conference Totals
Waterworks Course Fibernet Center & Resort 2005 2004
ASSETS
Current assetis:
Cash and cash equivalents 5 11221044 % 6672 § -5 412 359 11,640,075 § 6,168,218
Equity in pooled cash 2,602,382 - - - 2,602 382 3,002,993
Investments 14,993,408 - - - 14,093 408 11,451,114
Restricted assets: -
Revenue bond debt service - - - 872,630 872,630 835,273
Furniture and fixtures reserve - - - 5,327 5327 5,257
Receivables, net 12,668,915 3,655 - 345,664 13,018,234 13,109,893
Due from other funds 3,730,708 31,748 - 356,162 4,118,616 10,881,734
Due from other governments 13,033 - - - 13,033 13,132
Inventories, at cost 2,291,548 - - 150,751 2,442 299 3,890,447
Prepaid expense - - - 118,789 119,789 99,623
Total current assets 47,521,036 42,075 - 2,262 682 49,825 793 49 557,684
Noncurrent assets:
Restricted assets:
Certificate of depuosit - - - - - 100,000
Investmenits 4,966,556 - - - 4 966 556 4,625,509
Total restricted assets 4,966,556 - - - 4,966,556 4,725,508
Property, plant and equipment:
Land and land improvements 1,382,876 9,244 866 - 758,101 11,385,043 11,385,943
Buildings and improvements 14,377 140 1,377,001 - 23,326,210 39,080,351 38,034,148
Electrical plant in service 68,997 027 - - - 68,997 027 64,947 684
Fiber optic network - - - - - 34,043,081
Water and sewer system 48,552 465 - - - 48,552 465 44,493,322
Machinery and equipment 27,517,350 1,208,465 - 6,673,852 35,399,667 34,579,358
160,826,958 11,830,332 - 30,758,183 203,415,453 228,483,538
Less: accumulated
depreciation {89,158,919) (3,059.513) - {12,2682,799) {104,482,231) {110,116,1586)
Net property, plant
and equipment 71,667,039 8,770,818 - 18,485,364 98,933,222 118,367,362
Other assets:
Unameortized costs - - - 1,232,189 1232019 1,252,168
Net pension asset 491,942 - - - 491,642 704,619
Investment 3,656,058 - - - 3,656,058 3,651,174
4,148,000 - - 1,232,019 5,380,019 5,607,961
Less: accumulated amortization - - - {365,118) {365,118) {312,869}
Net other assets 4,148,000 - - 866,901 5,014,901 5,295,092
Total noncurrent assets 80,781,585 8,770,819 - 19,362,265 108,914 679 128,387 983
Total assets $ 128,302631 § 8812894 & - $ 21824847 § 158,740,472 § 177,945,667

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
Continued on next page. 99



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORG!A
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (CONT'D)
June 30, 2005

With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2004

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries
Accrued sales tax
Customer deposits
Other accrued liabilities
Accrued compensated absences
Due to other funds
Interfund payable
Capital lease obligations
Other
Bonds payable
Accrued interest payable

Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities {net of
current portion):
Accrued compensated absences
Custorner deposits
Capital lease obligations
Revenue bonds
Accrued interest payable

Total long-term liabilities

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt
Restricted for:
Debt Service
Other
Unrestricted

Total net assets

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Continued from previous page.

Board of Marietta
Lights and City Golf Conference Totals
Waterworks Course Center & Resort 2005 2004
$ 8297760 § 28958 % 710,681 9,046,399 3 8,773,471
168,762 - 184,363 353,125 658,374
382,933 - 51,227 434,160 495 768
- - 260,161 260,161 259 102
- - 79,210 79,210 80,733
283,018 - 62 668 365,687 411,623
- 567,055 31,748 598.803 580,970
- - - - 9,720,759
- 548,739 - 548,739 578,245
. . 1,917 1,917 778
- - 440,000 440,000 415,000
- 328,735 151,530 480,265 452,300
9,132,474 1,473,487 2,002,505 12,608,466 22,473,123
387,147 - - 387,147 377,623
4,966,556 - - 4 966 556 4,625,509
- 3,366,679 - 3,366,679 3,880,807
- - 25815000 25,815,000 26,255,000
- 2,600,647 - 2,600,647 2,550,083
5,353,703 5,867,326 25,815,000 37,136,029 37,689,022
14,486 177 7,440,813 27,817 505 49,744 495 650,162,145
71,667 039 1,926,018 {2,846,113) 70,746 845 78,986,306
- - 872 630 872,630 835,273
100,000 - 5,327 105,327 5257
42,048,415 {553,938) {4,224 402) 37,271,075 37,956,686
$ 113816454 § 1,372,081 3 (6,192,558) $ 108,995977 5 117,783,522
100



With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004

CiTY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

Cperating revenues:
Charges for services
Cther

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Personal services
Operating
Other
Depreciation

Total operating expenses
Operating income {loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses).
Investment earnings
Intergovernmental revenue
Interest and fiscal charges
Amortization
Gain {loss) on sale of capital assets
Other

Total nonoperating revenues
{expenses}

Capitai contributions from developers

Income (loss) before
transfers

Transfers:
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total transfers

Change in net assets

Net assets at
beginning of year

Net assets
at end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Board of Marietta
Lights and City Golf Marietta Conference
Waterworks Course Fibernet Center & Resonrt 2004
$ 110,000,362 § 1,797 875 1,135,129 9,343,330 123,388,000
1,939 607 - - 859,562
111,939,969 1,797 875 1,135,129 9,343,330 124,247,562
11,476,083 258,008 3,738,581 16,597,614
76,932,393 1,276,621 616,096 4,802,963 88,180,345
473,824 - - - 1,085,218
6,369,803 341,138 586,350 828,367 11,178,091
95,252,203 1,617,760 1,460,454 9,369,911 117,049 366
16,687,766 180,115 {325,325} (26,581) 7,198,156
748,891 - 7,633 151,013
- - B 627,096 607,976
- (414,501) - {(1,894,872) (2,378,132)
- (34,617) - (52,249) (85.630)
54,329 - {15,896,575) - 92,856
46,667 1,239 - - 5,203
649,887 {447,879) (15,888,942} {1,320,025) {1,606,714}
82,180 - 1,156,655
17,618,823 {267,764} {16,214,267) {1,346,608) 6,748,137
2,879,749 391,004 674,033 320,000 37,290,234
{12,493,452) (20.614) {129,461} - {42,556,081)
{9,813,703) 370,380 544,572 320,000 {5,265 847)
7,808,130 102,626 {15,669,695) {1,028 606} 1,482,280
108,010,324 1,269,455 15,669,695 {5,165,952) 116,301,232
$ 113,816,454 § 1372081 {6.192,558) 117,783,522
i01



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
ENTERPRISE FUND
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
Wwith Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004

Board of Marietta
Lights and City Golf Marietta Conference Totals
Walerworks Course FiberMet Cenler & Resart 2005 2004
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers £ 110036170 5 1,801,119 3 12747683 & 09507440 § 122619492 § 123724420
Cash received from other operating activities 1,871,664 - - - 1,671,664 1,303,561
Cash paymenis goods and services {79.637,499) {1,276,354) {9,506,363) {4.586.,726) 95,106,942} {85,806,843)
Cash payments for employee services and fringe benefils {13.408,245) - (274,884 {3.7758631) (17,458,760} {16,127,302)
Net cash from (1o} operaling activities 18,862,080 524,765 {8,556,484) 1.135.083 11,823,454 13,293,836
Cash flows from noncapital financing activilies:
Transfers in 2,679,749 291,004 - 320,000 3,390,753 9,927 601
Transfers out {1.166,340) - (795,539} - {1,862,479) {15,384,474)
Tax revenues - - - 627,096 627,096 607 976
Advances from gther funds - - - 1,734,232
Advance to other funds - (1.734,232)
Net cash from {to} noncapital financing activities 1,512,808 391,004 (795,533} 947 096 2,055,370 {4.848,997}
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Payments for capital acquisitions {0,646,701) {4,500) (601,688) (10,252,888} (9,253,480}
Payments on capital l2ases - (578,251} - (578,251) {663,292)
Proceads irom fixed asset sales 54.328 - - - 54,329 44,922
Proceeds from sale of MFN - - 7,545 185 - 7,545,185 -
Bond principal payments - - {415,000} (415,000) {600,000}
Interest and hscal charges - (332,881} - {1.887.983) (2,230,844} (2,248,929}
Baond issuance proceeds - - - - 4,315,000
|ssues costs on debt - - - {296,823)
Met cash from {to} capital and related financing activities (9,592,372) (915,612} 5,943,497 {2,312.983) (5,877,470} {8.702.602)
Cash ftows from investing activities:
Rental income received (paid) 46 667 - - - 48,667 -
Investment income received (paid) 738,244 - ¥.B33 - T46 877 135,242
Investment (purchases) sales (3,888,225} - - (37,427} (3,925,652) 6,012,670
Met cash from (o) investing activities (3,102,314} - 7.833 {37.427) (3,132,108) 6,147 912
Met increase {decrease} in cash and cash equivalents 7,680,213 187 (2.440,893) (268,231) 4,971,246 5,890,149
Cash and cash equivalents al beginning of year:
Cash 5,481,113 8,515 - 680,580 6,168,218 1.077.842
Equity in pocled cash 662,100 - 2,340,883 - 3.002,993 2,203,220
Reslricted assets - certificate of deposit - - 100.000 - 100,000 100.000
Total cash and cash equivalants, beginning of year 5,143,213 6,515 2.440 883 /80,5480 8.271.21 3,381,082
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year:
Cash 11,221,044 6,672 - 412,359 11.640.075 §,168,218
Equity in pooled cash 2602382 - - - 2.602 382 3,002,993
Restricted assets - cerlificate of deposit - - - - - 100,000
Tatal cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 13823426 & 6B72 8§ - % 4123590 § 14242457 0§ 927121

Sea accompanying noies to financial statements.
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
ENTERPRISE FUND

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONT'D)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004

Reconciliation of operating incarme {loss) to
net cash from operating activities:
QOperating income {{0ss)
Adjustments to recongile operating income to
net cash from operating activities:
Nongash transactions
Degreciation
Amortization
Miscellaneous
Change in assets and liabilittes:
{Increass) decrease in accounts receivable
{Increase} decrease in utility accounts receivable
{lncraase) decrease \n due from other funds
{Increase) decrease in inventories
{Increase) decrease in prepaid expense
{Increase} decrease in net pension asset
{lncrease) decrease in due from
ather governments
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease} in accrued salaries
Increase (decrease} in accrued sales tax
Increase (decrease} in accrued commissions
Increase {decreasel n accrued
compensated absences
Increase (decreasa) in other acerued axpeansas
Increase (decreasel in due to other funds
Increase (decrease} in interfund payable
Increase (decrease) in cusiomer deposits
Increase (decrease} in bank overdrafts
Increase (decrease} in other liabilities

Met cash from (to} operaling activities

Board of Marietta
Lights and City Golf Marietta Conference Totals
Waterwarks Course FiberMet Center & Fesort 2005 2004

$ 16687766 $ 180115 ¢ (325325) % (26581 % 16515975 § 7,188,186
5,369,903 341,139 572,906 B2B.367 8,112,315 11,095,427

- 13.444 - 13.444 80.664

1,239 1,239 5.203

(68.042) (3,265) 163,051 91,744 795,866
{259.352) - 139.634 {119,718) {103,982)
(4,443.414) 5,270 (25,250} 4,463,384} {1,054,476)
(96,547) - 16,798 (14.831) [94,590) {33,189}
- (117,348} {20.766) {138,112} {76,989)

212,677 - 212,677 251,638
99 - - - 89 {13,132}
316,274 {2.222) 454,398 288,459 1.056,909 {1.073.848}
{166,891} 8.279 {55,619) (214,231} 213641
(45.887) {15,721} {61.608) {26,048)

. {12,044 {12,044 -

14.457 {(13,111) 18,569 19,815 5,033

- {1.523) (1.523) (1.433.924)

2489 (9.334.107) (5.270) (9,336,888} 31,673

- (2.518,177)

341,047 1.059 342106 241,136

- 81,916}

- 1.139 1.139 (208,960}

$ 18,862,090 % 524765 § (B8596484) $ 1135083 § 118925454 § 13,293,836

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
During 2005, assets contributed by developers totaled $82,180 in the Board of Lights and Waterworks.

During 2005, 1,992,405 of ransfers in the Board of Lights and Watenwarks were noncash transfers.

Advances from the Beard of Lights and Waterworks to Marietta FiberNet of $386,652 were determined to be uncofleclible. This amount was reclassed to transfers in the current year,
Cring 2005, $20,614 of transfers out in 1he Gty Golf Course were noncash trangfers,

See accompanying noles o financial staterments.
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
BOARD OF LIGHTS AND WATERWORKS
ENTERPRISE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2005 and 2004

ASSETS
2005 2004
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 11,221,044 $ 5481,113
Equity in pooled cash 2,602,382 662,100
Investments 14,893,408 11,451,114
Receivables:
Accrued interest 113998 104 352
Utility accounts (net of allowance for estimated
uncollectibles of $488,000 and 5498,000) 12,204,167 12,034,815
Other 260,749 192,707
Due from cther funds 3,730,706 10,613,804
Due from other governments 13,033 13,132
Inventories 2,291,548 2,185,001
Total current assets 47,421,036 42,748,138
Noncurrent assets:
Restricted assets:
Certificate of deposit 100,000 -
Investments 4,966,556 4,625,509
5,066,556 4,625,509
Property, plant and equipment:
Land 1,382 976 1,382,978
Buildings and improvements 14,377 140 14,330,938
Electrical plant in service 68,897 027 64,947 684
Water and sewer system 48,552 465 44,493,322
Machinery ang equipment 27,517,350 25,843,156
160,826,958 151,098,076
Less: accumulated depreciation {89,159,919) {82,790,015)
Net property, plant and eguipment 71,667,039 68,308,061
Other assets:
Net pension asset 491,842 704,619
Investment 3,658,058 3,651,174
Total other assets 4,148,000 4,355,793
Total noncurrent assels 80,881,595 77,288,363
Total assets 3 128,302 631 3 120,037,501

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
Continued on next page. 104



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
BOARD OF LIGHTS AND WATERWORKS
ENTERPRISE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (CONT'D)

June 30, 2005 and 2004

LIABILITIES

Liabilities:
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries and employee benefits
Accrued sales tax
Accrued compensated absences

Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities (net of current portion):

Accrued compensated absences
Customer deposits

Total long-term liabilities (net of current portion)

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total net assets

See accompanying notes fo financial statements.

Continued from previocus page.
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2005 2004
8,287,760 8 7,981,486
168,762 335853
382,933 428,820
283,019 278,086
3,132,474 8,024,045
387,147 377.623
4,966,556 4,625,509
5,353,703 5,003,132
14,486,177 14,027,177
71,667,038 £8,308,061
100,000 -
42,049,415 37.702,283
113,816.454 $ 106,010,324




CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA

BOARD QF LIGHTS AND WATERWORKS

ENTERPRISE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

Operating revenues:
Charges for services
Qther
Total operating revenues
Operating expenses.
Personal services
Operating
Cther
Depreciation
Total operating expenses
QOperating ingome
Nenoperating revenues {expenses):
Investment earnings
Gain {}oss) on sale of assets
Cther
Total nonoperating revenues {(expenses)
Capital contributions from developers
Income before transfers
Transfers:
Transfers in
Transfers out
Tatal transfers in/ {out)
Change in net assels

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2005 2004
3 110,000,362 $ 105,975,346
1,938,807 859,562
111,939,869 106,834,908
11,476,083 10,998,476
76,832,393 78,850,840
473,824 1,085.316
6,362,903 5,874,602
95,252,203 86,809,234
16,687,766 9,925,674
748.891 118,716
54,324 44,922
46,667 -
848,887 163,638
82,180 1,156,655
17,619,833 11,245,967
2,679,749 8,544,343
{12.493,452) {42,230,054)
{9,813,703) {35.6856,711)
7,806,130 {24.,439,744)
106,010,324 130,450,068
$ 113,816,454 3 106,010,324
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
BOARD OF LIGHTS AND WATERWORKS
ENTERPRISE FUND
COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUES AND OPERATING EXPENSES BY FUNCTION
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005 2004
Qperating revenues:
Charges for services:
Electric $ 85,336,525 3 82,041,198
Water and sewer 24,663,837 23,934.148
Total charges for services 110,000.362 105,975,346
Cther 1,939,607 859,562
Total operating revenues 111,939,969 106,834,908
Operating expenses by function:
Administrative:
Personal services 2,971,493 2,957,869
Cperating 3,083,651 2,999,239
Other 1,051,172 1,085.316
Depreciation 2,488,931 2,339,800
Total administrative 9,685,247 9,382,024
Electric:
Personal services 6,395,180 6,022,015
Operating 57,652,186 61,063,973
Depreciation 2,668,188 2,506,214
Total electric 66,715,554 69,592 202
Water and Sewer:
Personal services 2,109,410 2,018,582
Cperating 15,619,208 14,787 628
Depreciation 1,212,784 1,128,788
Total water and sewer 18,941,402 17,935,008
Total operating expenses 05,3252 203 96,908 234
Operating income 5 16,687,768 3 9,925 674

See accompanying notes to financial statemenis, 107



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
BOARD OF LIGHTS AND WATERWORKS
ENTERPRISE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

Cash flows from operating activities.
Cash received from customers
Cash received from other operating activities
Cash payments goods and services
Cash payments for employee services and fringe benefits
Met cash from (to) operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Transters in
Transfers out
Advance to other funds
Net cash from (to) noncapital financing activities

Cash fiows from capital and related financing activities:
FPayments for capital acquisitions
Proceeds from sale of assets
Payments for capital lease obligations
Net cash from (to} capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Rental income received
Interest received
Investrment {purchases) sales
Net cash from (to) investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year:
Cash
Equity in pooled cash
Total cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year:
Cash
Equity in pooled cash
Total cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconciliation of cperating income (loss) to net cash from operating activities:

Operating income {loss)

Adjustments 1o reconcile operating income to net cash from operating activities.

Depreciation

Change in assets and liabilities:
{Increase} decrease in other receivable
{Increase} decrease in utility accounts receivable
{Increase} decrease in due from other funds
{Increase) decraase in inventories
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments
{Increase) decrease in net pension asset
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase {decrease) in accrued salaries
increase {decrease} in accrued sales tax
Increase {decrease} in accrued compensated absences
Increase (decreass) in customer deposits

Net cash from operating activities

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEQULE OF NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANG
During 2005, assets conttibuted by developers totaled $82.180.
During 2005, §1,892 405 of ransfers were noncash transfers.

ING ACTIVITIES:

2005

2004

$ 110036170
1,871,664
{79,637 ,499)
(13,408,245}

$ 106.283.817
1.303,561
(81,043,119)
{10,613,352)

18,862,090 15,930,907
2,679,749 6,401,034
{1.166,940) (15,081,582}
- {1,724,239)
1,512,809 110.414,780)
(8,646,707) (5,438,845)
54,329 44922

- (17,605)
(9,592,372 (5,411,528)
46,667 -
739,244 102,945
{3.888,225) 2 839,755
(3.102,314) 2,842,700
7,680,213 3,047,299
5,481,113 1,050,939
£62,100 2,044,675
6,143,213 3,095,514
11,221,044 5,481,113
2,602,382 662,100
§ 138233426 § 6143213
§ 15687766 § 9925674
6,369,903 5,974,602
(68,042) 457.131
(259.352) {129,460}
{4.443,414) (727,265}
{96 547) 156
99 {13,132)
212,677 251,638
316.274 {379.854)
(166,891} 91,791
(45.887) 62,158
14,457 41,695
341,047 375.773
S 18,862,090 5 15930807

Duting 2005 amounts due fram other funds totalling $386,652 were determined to be uncoilectible. These amounts were reclassed to fransfers.

See accompanying notes 1o financial statements.
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
CITY GOLF COURSE
ENTERPRISE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

June 30, 2005 and 2004

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash
Accounts receivable
Due from other funds

Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:

Property, plant and equipment:
Land
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and equipment

Less: accumulated depreciation

Met property, plant and equipment

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Liabilities:
Current liabilites:
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Capital lease obligations
Accrued interest payable

Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities (net of current portion}:
Capital lease obligations (net of deferred loss of $346,170 and $380,787)
Accrued interest payable

Total tong-term liabilities
Totai liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted

Total net assets

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 109

2005 2004
6,672 $ 6,515
3.655 390
31,748 37,018
42,075 43,923
9,244,866 9,244 866
1,377,001 1,377,001
1,208,465 1,203,965
11,830,332 11,825,832
(3,059,513) (2.718,374)
8,770,819 9,107,458
8,770,819 9,107,458
8,812,894 9,151,381
28,058 31,180
567,055 543,952
548,739 578,245
328,735 297,659
1,473,487 1,451,036
3,366,679 3,880,807
2,600,647 2,550,083
5,967,326 6,430,890
7.440,813 7,881,926
1,926,019 1,802,141
(553,938} {532,686)
1,372,081 3 1,260,455




CITY OF MAREITTA, GEORGIA
CITY GOLF COURSE
ENTERPRISE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005 2004
Operating revenues’
Charges for services 5 1,797,875 S 1,706,255
Cmperating expenses:
Operating 1,276,621 1,302,458
Depreciatian 341,139 338,882
Total operating expenses 1,617,760 1,642,320
Operating income (loss) 180,115 63,935
Nonoperating revenues (expenses) :
Interest expense {414,501} {423,537)
Amortization of deferred loss {34,617} (34,617)
Gain on sale of capital assets - 47,934
Other 1,239 5,203
Tatal nonoperating revenues {expenses) (447 ,879) {405,047)
Income (inss) before operating transfers {267,764} (341,082)
Transfers:
Transfers in 31,004 499 388
Transfers out {20,614} {23,135}
Total transfers 370,350 476,253
Change in net assets 102,626 135,171
MNet assets at beginning of year 1,269,455 1,134,284
Net assets at end of year $ 1,372,081 $ 1,269,455

See accompanying notes 1o financial statements.
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
CITY GOLF COURSE
ENTERPRISE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005 2004
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received frorm customers $ 1,801,119 1,697,291
Cash payments for goods and services {1,276,354} {1,301,320)
Net Cash from (to) operating activities 524,765 395,971
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Transfers in 381,004 499,388
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Payments for capital acquisitions {4,500) -
Payments ¢n capital leases {578.251) {607,705}
Interest and fiscal charges {332,861 {288,042}
Net cash from {to) capitat related financing activities {915,612} {895,747}
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 167 (388)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 6,515 5,803
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 6,672 6,515
Reconciliation of operating incorne (loss) to net cash
from operating activities:
Operating income {loss) $ 180,115 63,835
Adjustments to reconcile operating income ta
net cash from operating activities:
Depreciation 341,139 339,862
Miscellaneous revenue 1,238 5,203
Change in assets and liabilities:
{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable {3,265) {387)
{Increase) decrease in due from cther funds 5270 {13,780}
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 2,489 17,893
increase {decrease) in accounts payable {2,222) {16,755}
524,765 395,971

Net cash from {to} operating activities ¥

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
During 2005, $20,614 of transfers out were noncash transfers.

See accompanying notes 1o financial statements, 111



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
MARIETTA FIBERNET
ENTERPRISE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2005 and 2004

ASSETS
2005 2004
Current assets:
Equity in pooled cash 3 - $ 2,340,893
Accounts receivable {net of allowance for estimated
uncollectibles) - 268,814
Inventory - 1,559,526
Prepaid expenses - 800
Total current assets - 4,169,933
Noncurrent assets:
Restricted assets - Certificate of Deposit - 100,000
Plant and equipment;
Fiber optic network - 34,043,081
Machinery and equipment - 758,386
- 34 801 467
Less: accurnulated depreciation - {13,173,335)
Net plant and equipment - 21,628,132
Cther Assets - 20,149
Total noncurrent assets - 21,748 281
Total assets - 25,918,214
LIABILITIES
Liabilities:
Current liabitities:
Accounts payable - 335,583
Accrued salaries and empioyee benefits - 192177
Interfund payable - 9,720,759
Total current liabilities - 10,248 519
Total liabilities - 10,248,519
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - 11,907,373
Unrestricted - 3,762,322
Total net assets 3 - $ 15,669,605

See accompanying notes fo financial statements. 112



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
MARIETTA FIBERNET
ENTERPRISE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005 2004
Operating revenues:
Charges for services 3 1,135,128 ] 6,745,390
Operating expenses:
Personal services 258,008 1,829,676
(perating 616,096 3,556,856
Depreciation 586,350 3,718,110
Total operating expenses 1,460,454 9,104,742
Operating income {loss) {325,325) (2,359,352)
Nonoperating revenues (expensas):
Investment earnings {expenses) 7.633 32,297
Gain/Loss on sale of MFN {15,886,575) -
Total nonoperating revenues {15,888,942} 32,297
Income {loss) before operating transfers (16,214 ,267) (2,327,055}
Transfers:
Transfers in 674,033 27,219,424
Transfers out {129,461} (302,892)
Total iransfers in/ (out) 544,572 26,916,532
Change in net assets {15,669,685) 24,589,477
Net assets at beginning of year 15,669,695 {8.919,782)
5 - 5 15,669,695

Net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 113



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEQRGIA
MARIETTA FIBERNET
ENTERPRISE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005 2004
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers 3 1,274,763 $ 6,770,868
Cash payments for goods and services (2,596,363) {3.434,530)
Cash payments for employee services and fringe benefits {274,884) {1,828,061)
Net Cash from operating activities {8,596,484) 1,508,277
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Advances from other funds - 1,734,232
Transfers out {795,539) {302,892)
Net cash from (to) noncapital financing activities {795,538) 1,431,340
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Payments for capital acquisitions {601,688} (3,814,835)
Proceeds from sale of MFN 7,545,185 -
Net cash from {to) capitai and related financing activities 6,943,497 {3,814,635)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment (purchases) redemptions - 3,025.369
Investment income received (paid) 7,633 32,297
MNet cash from (o) investment purchases 7,633 3,057,666
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {2,440,893) 2,182,648
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash 2,340,892 158,245
Restricted assets - certificate of deposit 100,000 100,000
Total cash at beginning of year 2,440,883 258,245
Cash and cash equivatents at end of year
Cash . 2,340,883
Restricted assets - certificate of deposit - 100,000
Total cash at end of year $ - $ 2,440 893

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
from operating activities:
Qperating income {loss) 3 {325.325) $ {2.359,352)
Adjustments to reconciie operating income to
net cash from operating activities:

Depreciation 572,906 3637446
Amaontization 13,444 BO,664
Change in assets and liabilities:
{Increase) decrease in utility accounts receivable 139,634 25478
{Increase) decrease in inventories 16,788 17,481
{Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses (117,348} {500}
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 454,398 105,545
Increase {decrease) in accrued salaries 8,278 27.231
increase (decrease} in accrued commissions {12,044)
Increase (decrease} in due to other funds (2,334,107) -
Increase (decrease) in accrued compensated absences {13,111} {25,616)
Net cash from {to) operating activities 5 {B.596,484) $ 1,508,277

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
During 2005 amounts due to other funds totalling $386,652 were written off.
During 2005, assets and liabilities remaining in the fund were transferred to the Marietta Board of Lights and Water fund.

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 114



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA

MARIETTA CONFERENCE CENTER AND RESORT

ENTERPRISE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2005 and 2004

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash

Resfricted assets:
Revenue hond debt service
Furniture and fixtures reserve

Accounts receivabie

Due from cther funds

inventory

Prepald expenses

Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Property, plant and equipment:
{and
Buildings and improvements
tachinery and equipment
Less: accumulated depreciation
Net property, plant and equipment
Other assets:
Unamortized bond costs
Less: accumulated amortization
Net other assets

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Continued on next page.

2005 2004
b3 412,358 680,580
872,630 835,273
5327 5257
345,664 508,715
356,162 330,812
150,751 135,820
119,788 98,023
2,262,682 2,585,680
738,101 758,101
23,326,210 23,326,210
5,673,852 6,673,852
30,738,163 30,758,163

{12,262,799)

{11,434,432)

18,495,364 19,323,731
1,232,019 1,232,018
1,232,019 1,232,019

{365,118) {312,869)

866,901 919,150
19,362,265 20,242,881
21,624,947 22,838,571
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
MARIETTA CONFERENCE CENTER AND RESORT
ENTERPRISE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (CONT'D)
June 30, 2005 and 2004

LIABILITIES
2005 2004
Liabilities:
Current liabilites:

Accounts payable 719,681 431,222

Accrued salaries 184,363 239,982

Accrued sales tax 51,227 66,948

Customer deposits 260,161 259,102

Accrued compensated absences 82,668 64,099

Other accrued liabilities 79,210 80,733

Due to ather funds 31,748 37,018

Other 1,917 778

Accrued interest payable 151,530 154 641

Bonds payable 440,000 415,000
Total current liabilities 2,002,505 1,749,523

tong-term liabilities {net of current portion):

Revenue bonds 25,815,000 28,255,000
Total long-term liabilities 25,815,000 26,255,000
Total liabilities 27,817,505 28,004,523

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt {2,846,113) {2.395,338)
Restricted for:

Debt Service 872,630 835,273
Other 5,327 5257
Unrestricted {4.224,402) {3.611,144)
Total net assels $ {6,192,558) 3 (5,165,852}

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
Continued from previcus page. 116



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA

MARIETTA CONFERENCE CENTER AND RESORT

ENTERPRISE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPEN3ES AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

Operating revenues:
Charges for services

Total operating revenues
Operating expenses:
Personal services
Operating
Depreciation
Total operating expenses
Qperating income (loss}
Nonoperating revenues {expenses)
Intergovernmental tax revenue
Interest and fiscal charges
Amortization
Total nonoperating revenues {expanse)

Income (loss) before operating transfers

Transfers:
Transfers in

Total transfers
Change in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year

MNet assets at end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 117

2003 2004

5 9,343,330 $ 8,961,008
9,343,330 8,961,009
3,738,581 3,769,462

4,802 963 4,480,091

828,367 1,143,517

9,368,811 9,393,070
(26,581) {432,061)

627,086 607,976
{1,894,872) {1.954,595)
{62,249) {51,013}
(1,320,025) {1,397,632)
{1,348,606) {1,829,693)
320,000 3,027,078

320,000 3,027,078
{1.026,606) 1,197,388
(5,165,852} {5,363,338)
5 {6.192,558) $ {5,165,852)




CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
MARIETTA CONFERENCE CENTER AND RESORT
ENTERPRISE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received ftrom customers 5
Cash payments goods and services
Cash payments for employee services and fringe benefits

Net cash from (to) operating activities

Cash flows from nancapital financing activities:
Transfers in
Tax revenues

MNet cash from {to) noncapital financing

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Payments on capital leases
Bond principal paymaents
Interest and fiscal charges
Bond issuance proceeds
Issue costs on debts

Net cash from {to) capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment (purchases} sales

Net cash from (to) investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Total cazh and cash equivalents, end of year 5

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to
net cash from operating activities:
Operating income {loss) $
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash from operating activities:
Depreciation
Change in assets and liabilities:

{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
{Increase) decrease in due from other funds
{Increase) decrease in inventories
{Increase) decrease in prepaid expense
Increase {decrease) in accounks payabie
Increase (decreasa) in accrued salaries
Increase (decrease) in accrued sales tax
increase (decrease) in accrued compensated absences
Increase (decrease} in other accrued expenses
Increase (decrease} in due {o other funds
Increase (decrease} in interfund payable
Increase (decrease} in customer deposits
Increase (decrease) in bank overdrafis
Increase (decrease) in other liabilitias

MNet cash from (to) operating activities 5

2005 2004
9,507,440 8.972.444
(4,596,726) (9.827 874}
(3,775.631) (3.685,889)
1,135,083 (4.541,319)
320,000 3,027,079
627,096 507.976
947,096 3.635.055

. (37,982)
(415,000} (500,000}
(1,897,983} (1.960.887)
3 4.315.000
- {295,823)
(2.312.083} 1,419,308
(37.427) 147 548
(37.427) 147 546
(268,231) 660,590
680,590 20,000
412,359 680,590
{26,581) (432,061
828,367 1,143,517
163.051 339,122
(25.250) {330,912)
(14.831) (32.745)
(20.766) (76.980)
286 459 (782.784)
{55,619) a4 619
(15.721) {88,206}
18,569 {11.046)
(1,523 (1.433,924)
(5.270) 13,780
. (2,518,177)
1,058 {134,637
- (81,918)
1.138 (208,950
1,155,083 (4.541,318)

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 118



INTERNAL SERVICES FUNDS

Internal Services Funds account for services performed by a central service
department for other departments or agencies of the government unit. The City has

the following Internal Service Funds.

SELF-INSURANCE FUND - This fund is for the purpose of providing self-

funding for casualty, liability, workers’ compensation and medical claims.

MOTOR TRANSPORT FUND - This fund provides repair and maintenance
services for vehicles owned by various City departments. The Motor Transport

Fund bills the individual funds for the services rendered.



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMRINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2005
With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2004

Self- Maotor Totals
Insurance Transport 2005 2004
ASSETS
Current asseis:
Cash and cash equivalents 5 1,414,996 5 100 % 1,415,096 b 1,263,960
Equity in pooled cash 854,575 1,903 856,478 638,140
investments 1,577,948 - 1,577,948 1,612,789
Receivables, net 91,492 3,516 95,008 72,651
Due from other governments - 5785 5,795 6,493
Due from other funds 251,104 - 251,104 -
Inventories - 37,921 37,921 45,109
Total current assets 4,190,115 49235 4,239,350 3,639,142
Property, plant and equipment:
Buildings and improvements - 397,136 397,138 397,138
Machinery and equipmant - 955277 455,277 947,852
Less: accumulated depreciation - {550,384) {550,384) {513,895)
Net property, plant and equipment - 802,031 802,031 831,005
Total assets 4,150,115 851,266 5,041,381 4,470,237
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 268,213 55,600 323,813 131.497
Claims and judgements payable 1,830,541 - 1,830,641 2,359,048
Accrued salaries - 9,300 9,300 19,066
Accrued compensated absences - 10,285 10,285 15,090
Due to other funds 1,190,986 602,234 1,793,220 665,359
Total current liabilities 3,389,840 677,419 4,067,259 3,190,960
Long-term fiabilities {ret of current portien}:
Accrued compensated absences - 5,066 6,066 9,932
Total liabilities 3.3839.840 663,485 4,073.325 3,200,882
NET ASSETS
Invested in capitat assets, net of related debt - 802,031 802,034 831,085
Unrestricted 800,275 {634,250 166,025 438,250
Total net assets 3 800275 & 167,781 5 G68,056 $ 1,269,345

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 119



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004

Self- Maotor Totals
Insurance Transport 2005 2004

Qperating revenues:

Charges for services S - $ 2,080,716 3 2080716 S 2,033,518

Contributions 8,037,120 - £,037.120 7.484 697

Other 303,717 3,657 307,374 569,148

Total operating revenues 8,340,837 2,084,373 10,425,210 10,087,364
Operating expenses:

Personal services - 593,406 593,406 603,570

Operating services 1,611,182 1,560,964 3,172,148 3,132,997

Depreciation - 36,489 38,489 40,247

Benefits and claims 5,804,863 - 6,804,863 7,609,463

Total operating expenses 8,516,045 2,190,859 10,706,904 11,386,277

Operating income {loss) {175,208} (106,486) {281,604) {1.298,913)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses) :

Investrnent earnings 60,559 - 60,559 28,439

interest expense - {17,780} {17.,780) (4,955)

Total nonoperating revenues {expenses) 60,559 {17,780} 42779 23,484
Transfers;

Transfers out {48,118) {14,256} 62,374) {141,059)

Total transfers {48,118} {14,256} (62,374) {141,059)

Change in net assets {162,767) {138,522) (301.289) {1,416,438)
Net assets at beginning of year 963,042 306,303 1,260,345 2,685,833
Net assets at end of year 5 800275 & 167,781 § 968,056 3 1,269,345

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 120



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
INTERNAL SERVICES FUND
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from contributions
and services provided
Cash payments goods and services
Cash payments for employee
services and fringe benefits
Cash received (payments) for benefits and claims
Cash received from other operating activities
Cther
Net cash from (to} operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Transfers in {out)

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:

Payments for capital acquisitions
Interest payments
Net cash from (o) capital related
financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
interest received
Investments {purchased) sold
Net cash from (to) investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Reconciliation of operating income {loss) to net cash
from operating activities:

Operating income {loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to

net cash from operating activities:
Depieciation

Change in assets and liabitities:

{Increase} decrease in other receivables

Increase {decrease) in contributions receivable

{Increase} decrease in due from other funds
{Increase} decraase in due from

other governments

{Increase} decrease in inventories
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued salaries
Increase (decrease) in accrued
compensated absences

Increase {decrease) in due 1o other funds
Increase {decrease) in claims and
judgments payable

Net cash from (to) operating activities

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Self- Motor Totals
fnsurance Transport 2005 2004

$ 8,033,266 3 2,081,414 $ 10114680 3 8,857,202
{(715,655) (1,442,604} {2,158,259) {3.053,430)

- {611,843} {611,843} {(600.327)

{7.334170) - {7.334,170} {7,393,585)
288,698 - 288,698 571,886

- 141 141 5,013

272139 27,108 299,247 {912,131}

- - (80,281)

- (7.425) {7.425} {11.,432)

- {17,780} {17,780} {4,955)

- (25,205) {25,205} {16.387)

60,591 60,591 42,949

34,841 34,841 2,267,208

95,432 95,432 2,310,157
367.571 1.803 368,474 1,301.358
1,802,000 100 1,802,100 600,742

] 2,269,571 5 2,002 i 2,271,874 3 1,902,100
$ (175208} & {106.486) {281694) $  (1.359.690)
36,489 36,482 40,247

{15,019) {3,516) (18,535} 8,860

{3,854} - {3,854} 42,336
{251.104}) (251,104) -

698 6898 {3.349)

- 7,188 7.188 {17.,750)

170,376 21,940 192,316 {46,511)
(9,7686) {9,766) 5,944

- {8.671) {8.671) {2,701)

876,255 88,232 1.085,487 204,605
{429,307) - {429,307) 215,878
3 272,139 $ 27,108 3 299,247 $ {912,131}

During 2005, $48, 118 of the transfers out in the Seif-Insurance Fund were noncash transfers.

During 2005, $14,256 of the transfers out in the Motor Transport Fund were noncash transfers.

See accompanying notes to financial statements,
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
SELF - INSURANCE
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005 2004
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3 1,414 9886 5 1,263,860
Equity in pooled cash 854,575 638,140
Investments 1,577,948 1,812,789
Receivables:
Accrued interest 5,053 5,085
Contributions 71,420 67,566
Gther 15,019 -
Cue from other funds 251,104 -
Tota! assets 4,190,115 3,587 440
LIABILITIES
Current liabilittes:
Accounts payable 268,213 97.837
Claims and judgements payable 1,930,641 2,353,948
Due to other funds 1,190,986 166,613
Total lizbilities 3,389,840 2,624,398
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted $ 800,275 k] 963,042

See accompanying notes to financial staiements. 122



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
SELF - INSURANCE
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES [N FUND NET ASSETS
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005 2004
Cperating revenues:
Contributions 5 8,037,120 5 7.484,687
Other 303,717 563,135
Total operating revenues 8,340,837 8,047 832
Operating expenses.
Operating services 1,811,182 1,679,074
Benefits and claims 5,904,863 7,609,463
Total operating expenses 8,516,045 9,288,537
Operating income (loss} {175,208) {1,240,705)
Monoperating revenues:
Investment earnings 60,559 28,438
Income before transfers {114,649 {1,212 2686)
Transfers:
Transfers ocut {48,118} {126.548)
Change in net assets {162,767) (1,338 814}
Net assets at beginning of year 963,042 2,301 856
Net assets at end of year 3 800,275 S 963,042

See accompanying notes o financial statements. 123



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
SELF-INSURANCE
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 3Q, 2005 and 2004

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from contributions §
Cash received from cther operating activities
Cash payments for operating services
Cash payments for benefits and claims

Net Cash from (to) operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Transfers out

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received
Investments {purchased) sold

Net cash from (to) investing activities

Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash ang cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $

Reconciliation of operating income t¢ net cash
from operating activities:

Operating income {loss) $

Adjustments to recancile operating income to

net cash from operating activities:

Change in asseis and liabilities:

{Increase) decrease in due from other funds
{Increase) decrease in contributions receivable
{Increase) decrease in other receivables
tncrease (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds
Increase {decrease} in claims and judgments payable

Net cash from {to) operating activities

2005 2004
8.033,266 $ 7527032
288,698 571,996
(715,855) (1,633,961}
(7,334,170} (7,393,585)
272,139 {928,518}
{80,281)
60,591 42,949
34,841 2 267,208
95,432 2,310,157
367,571 1,301,358
1,802,000 600,842
2,269,571 $ 1,802,000
(175208) &  (1,240,705)
{251,104) .
(3.854) 42336
(15,018} 8,860
170,376 (58,448}
976,255 103,562
{429,307} 215,878
$ 272,139 $ {928,518}

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
During 2005, $48,118 of transfers out were noncash transfers.

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 124



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
MOTOR TRANSPORT
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents S 100 5
Equity in pooled cash 1,903
Other receivables 3,516
Due from other governments 5,795
Inventories 37,921
Total current assets 49,235
Property, plant and equipment:
Buildings and improvements 397,138
Machinery and eguipment 955,277
Less: accumulated depreciation {550,384)
Net property, plant and equipment 802,031
Total assets 851,266
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 55,800
Accrued salaries and employee benefits 9,300
Due to other funds 602,234
Accrued compensated absences 10,285
Total current liabilities 677,419
Long-terrn liabilities {net of current portion):
Accrued compensated absences 6,066
Total liabilities 683,485
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 802,031
Unrestricted (634,250}
Total net assets 3 167,781 3

See accompanying notes to financial statermenits, 125

2004

100
6,493
45,1089
51,702
397,138
847,852
(513.895)
831,085

882,797

33,660
19,066
498,748
15,080

566,662

9,832

576,494

831,095

(524,792)

306,303



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
MOTOR TRANSPORT
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

2005 2004
Operating revenues:
Charges for services s 2080716 2,033,518
Other 3,657 6,013
Total operating revenues 2,084,373 2,039,532
Operating expenses:
Personal services 593,406 503,570
Operating services 1,560,964 1,453,923
Depreciation 36,489 40,247
Total operating expenses 2,190,858 2,087,740
Operating income (loss} {106,486} {58,208)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Interest expense (17,780) {4,955)
Transfers:
Transfers out {14,256} {14,511}
Change in net assets {138,522) {77,674}
Net assets at beginning of year 306,303 383,977
MNet assets at end of year § 167,781 5 306,303

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 126



CiTY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
MOTOR TRANSPORT
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2005 and 2004

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received for services provided 3
Cash payments for goods and services
Cash payments for employee services and fringes
Other

Net Cash from {to) operating activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Payments for capital acquisitions
Interest payments

Met cash from (to} capital and related financing activities

Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash eqguivalents

Cash and cash eguivalents at heginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $

Reconciliation of operating income {loss) to net cash
from operating activities:

Operating income {loss}) $

Adjustments o reconcile operating income to

net cash from operating activities:
Depreciation

Change in assets and liabilities:

{Increase) decrease in other recetvabies
{Increase) decrease in due from other governments
{Increase) decrease in inventories
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase {decrease) in accrued salaries
Increase {decrease) in accrued compensated absences
Increase {decrease) in due to other funds

Net cash from {to} operating activities s

2005 2004
2,081,414 2,030,170
1,442,604} {1.419,468)
(811,843) {600,327)
141 8,013
27,108 16,387
{7,425) {11,432)
(17 ,780) (4,955)
(25,205) {16,387}
1,903
100 100
2,003 100
(106,486) (58,208}
36,489 40,247
{(3,516) -
698 {3,349)
7,188 {17,750}
21,840 11,938
{9.766) 5.944
{8.871) {2,701}
89,232 40,266
27,108 16,387

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
During 2005, $14,256 of transfers out were noncash transfers.

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 127
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION (1} (UNAUDITED)
{AST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Public

Works

$4,938,884
4,882,582
4,758,511
4,950,384
5,485,823
€.,239,310
§,385,434
6,178,747
7,684,331

B,112,386

Welfare and
Recreation (2}
$5,481,814
5,746 415
5,902,962
6,927,934
9,173,587
9,087,930
11,164,475
12,407,518
11,853,164

13,047,037

Public

Safety
$16,490.115
16,471,466
17,070,015
18,391,589
20,441,755
20,567,812
21,100,018
21,342,739
24 968,207

22,089,160

Debt

Senvice

$2,614,950
3.977.315
4,052,138
4,238,382
7,021,637
7,481,012
7.300517
10,344,838
10,997,518

7,766,648

Intergovernmental

49,940,447

Welcome Center and Visitors Bureau, Inc.; Transfers are not included.

Welcome Center and Visitors Bureau, Inc.

Year Ended Generat
June 30 Governmental
1906 $5,376,530
1997 8,747,073
1958 7,076,654
1999 6,495,089
2000 6,367,876
2001 6,459,089
2002 5,997,566
2003 6,139,688
2004 3,306,478
2005 8,527 905
{1

1996- 2001

2002 - 2003

2004 - 2005

Total
Reporting
Entity
$34,902,393
37.824,852
38,860,278
90,943,835
48,490,678
49,855,163
52,948,010
56,414 530
58,909,699

59,553,146

Includes General, Special Revenue, Debt Service Funds and discretely presented component unit; Marietta

Includes General, Special Revenue, Debt Service Funds and discretely presented component unit: Marietta

Includes General, Special Revenue, Debt Service Funds and discretely presented component units: Marietta
Welcome Center, Visitors Bureau, Inc, and Marietta Redevelopment Corporation.

(@) Includes the following two funciions: culture & recreation and urban redevelopment and housing. Beginning in 2002, transfers
between the component unit and primary government are classified as expenditures per GASB 34 and included in the total.
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES BY SOURCE (1) {(UNAUDITED)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Charges
Year Ended Licenses & for Fines & Inter-

June 3¢ Taxes Permits rvices _ Forfeits Governmertal her{2 __ Tatal
1996 $9.598,966 $8,959,607 $2,808,243 $1,215,744 $ 3,308,309 $915614 $27,806,483
1997 11,828,345 10,874,612 2,581,930 1,631,678 5,785,158 1,351,683 34,163,406
1998 11,812,940 10,843 557 2,170,506 1,712,202 3,945,720 1,545,131 32,034,056
1959 11,844 175 11,688,005 2,402,378 2,336,854 4,644,855 1,255,823 34,272,080
2000 12,212,060 11,842 975 2,444 572 2,474,188 8,378,214 1,972,501 39,424,620
2001 12,324,241 11,964 581 2,482 411 2,613,043 10,535,116 2,245,181 42,171,573
2002 12,172,689 12,188,318 2,585,873 2,501,532 11,614,320 1,177,317 42,247 048
2003 12,840,996 12,546,419 3,745,015 2119515 13,105,551 785,648 45,143,144
2004 14,268,454 12,814,047 3,795,679 2,151,560 15,957,212 567,031 49,553,583
2005* 21,898,894 6,314,395 4,004,053 3,789,735 13,808,072 1,710,339 51,525,488

(1) 1996 — 2003 Includes General, Special Revenue, Debt Service Funds and discretely presented component unit: Marietta

Welcome Center and Visitors Bureau, nc.

2004 - 2005 Includes General, Special Revenue, Debt Senvice Funds and discretely presented component units: Marietta
Welcome Center, Visitors Bureau, Inc, and Marietta Redevelopment Corporation.

{2} Includes interest earned and other revenues.

* Starting in fiscal year 2005, Franchise taxes and insurance premium taxes will be reported in Taxes instead of Licenses & Permits.
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL TAX REVENUES 8Y SOURCE (1) (UNAUDITED)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Alcoholic Real
Year Beverage Hotel Estate
Ended Property Intangible Excise Motel Transfer
June 30 Tax Tax Tax Tax Tax Other Total

1996 %6,061,364 $144,960 $822.275 32,338,446 $51,856 $180,065 $9,598,966
1997 7.891,288 68,074 794,539 2,640,561 48,343 485,539 11,528,345
1598 7.578,992 171,827 794 957 2,698,187 82,846 488,131 11,812,940
1999 7,629,307 129,922 811,665 2,745,386 98,381 529,805 11,944,175
2000 7,861,678 154,535 860,722 2,773,870 64,087 597,167 12,312,060
2001 7.948,778 153,288 884,985 2,628,991 166,789 543,430 12,324,244
2002 8,169,946 211,944 868,053 2,294,071 108,248 527,429 12,179,688
2003 8,995,165 285,518 846,831 2,093,875 80,592 539,024 12,840,996
2004 10,607,706 284,215 847,700 2,008,839 99,110 519,884 14,268,454
2005* 15,306,659 230,896 842,738 2,067,734 136,880 3,313,887 21,898,894

(1) 1996 -2005:  Includes General, Special Revenue, Debt Service Funds and discretely presented component unit. Marietta
Waelcome Center and Visitors Bureau, Inc.

* Reginning in fiscal year 2005, franchise taxes are included in Property Tax revenue and insurance premium taxes are included in Other
revenue, which was previously reported in Licenses & Permits revenue in prior years.
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS (UNAUDITED)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Collections Current (1) Delinquent (2} Total
Tax Current and Taxes Taxes Taxes
Digest Total Fiscal Year Prior Receivable Receivable Receivable
Year Tax bevy Ended Years June 30 June 30 June 30
1995 $8,772,963 6/30/96 $6,114,614 $73,414 $118,285 $191,6592
1996 7.939,288 6/30/97 7,958,263 93,268 125,788 219,056
1987 7,525,668 6/30/98 7,453,091 99,416 128,919 228,335
1998 7,396,450 6/30/99 7,331,266 65,184 91,598 156,782
1599 7,703,208 6/30/00 7,541,147 143,715 107,874 251,589
2000 8,075,227 6/30/01 7,985,232 212312 187,293 398,605
2001 8,110,186 6/30/02 7,832,834 178,815 217,893 396,708
2002 3,033,569 6/30/03 8,917,286 203,399 302,573 505,972
2003 10,415,804 8/30/04 10,408,878 240,865 381,116 621,981
2004 10,256,134 6/30/05 10,535,958 217,186 242,085 458,272

1995 - 1998: Current taxes receivable does not include motor vehicle taxes receivable

1994 - 2004; Does not include Marietta City School System

{1} Current tax digest year
{2) All preceding tax digest years
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
PROPERTY TAX RATES AND LEVIES (UNAUDITED)

LAST TEN FiSCAL YEARS

Year of
levwy

Tax rates per $1,000 assessed value:

1995
1996
1997
1858
1999
2000
2001
2002
2002

2004

Tax Levies:

1995
1966
1887
1998
1899
2000
2001
2002
2003

2004

Cemetery Debt
General Maintenance Senvice
Fund Fund Fund
233 .08 2.22
232 08 2.96
2.07 .08 2.86
207 .08 2.46
207 .08 211
207 08 2.10
2.04 .08 207
2.04 .08 207
2.79 .08 1.82
2.79 .08 1.82
4,412,800 148,140 4,211,023
4,483,936 155,332 5,716,242
3.253,263 122,335 4,150,070
3,386,568 130,660 3,879,222
3,810,057 146,617 3,745,532
4,003,817 154,277 3817133
4,028,089 156,301 3,825,796
4,460,194 172,831 4,400,484
6,200,528 177,069 4,038,207
8,167,006 174,740 3,914,388
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Total
Primary

Government

4.63
538
50
4.61
4.26
425
4.19
4.18
4.69

4.69

8,772,983
10,355,510
7,525,668
7,396,450
7,703,206
8,075,227
8,110,186
9,033,569
10,415,804

10,256,134

School
System

Total
Reporting
Entity

4.63
£.36
5.01
4,61
4.28
425
4.19
419
4.69

4.69

8,772,963
7,838,289
7.525,668
7,396,450
7,703,206
8,075,227
8,110,186
9,033,668
10,415,804

10,256,134



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED TRUE VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY (UNAUDITED}

Digest
Year

1995

1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003

2004

__ ReslEstate

Assessed

Value (1}
924,642,898
1,086,289 840
1,125,606,195
1,170,027 ,693
1,340,237,175
1,414,679,445
1,483,526,775
1,715,324,217
1,825,153,457

1,860,715,201

Persegnal Property {2} Total Reporting Entity

Estimated Assessed Estimated Assessed Estimated

True Valye Valug {1} True Value Watye {1} True Value
2,311,607,245 443,451,824 1,108,629,560 1,368,094,722 3,420,236,805
2.715,734,598 444,134,060 1,110,335,151 1,530,433,800 3,826,069,750
2.814,015,488 416,927,976 1,042,319,940 1,542,534,171 3,856,335,428
2,925,068 233 477,816,168 1,194,5403,420 1,847,843,861 4,119,608 653
3,350,592,937 327,301,417 818,253,543 1,667,538,592 4,168,846,480
3.536,698,613 327,119,350 817,798,375 1,741,738,795 4,354,496,988
3,708,816,938 534,828,902 1,337.074,758 2,018,356,877 5,045,891,697
4,288,310,541 540,754,356 1,351,825,894 2,256,078,573 5,640,136,435
4,562,883,643 549,655,767 1,374,139.419 2,374,809,224 5,937,023,060
4,651,788,004 524,273,528 1,310,683 ,819 2,384 988,729 5,962,471,823

1) Assessed values are based on 40% of fair market value.

{2} 1995 2000: Personal property assessment excludes publie utility franchises, motor vehicles, and mobile homes.

2001-2004: Personal property assessments include public utility franchises, motor vehicles, and mobile homes.
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
PROPERTY TAX RATES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING
(PER $1,000 OF ASSESSED VALUE) (UNAUDITED)
[AST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Year Cemetery Debt Total Total

of General Maintenance Service Primary School  Reporting  Schoal {Cobb

Levy Fund Fund Fund Gavernment  Systemn Entity System  _County  Total
1995 2.33 .08 2.22 483 - 4.63 15.47 7.45 27.55
1996 232 .08 2.96 5.36 - 5.36 15.47 7.90 28.73
1997 2.07 .08 2.86 5.01 - 501 15.47 7.30 27.78
1998 2.07 08 2.48 4.61 - 461 15.47 517 2525
1999 2.07 08 21 4.26 - 4.26 15.47 7.32 2705
2000 207 .08 2.10 4.25 - 4.25 15.47 7.32 27.04
2001 2.04 08 207 419 - 4.1% 15.47 7.07 26.73
2002 2.04 08 207 4.19 - 4.18 17.97 7.07 29.23
2003 2.79 08 1.82 4.69 -- 4.69 17.97 7.32 29.98
2004 2.7% .08 1.82 4.69 - 4.69 17.97 7.32 2988
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS (UNAUDITED)

June 30, 2005

{1}
Taxpayer

Bell South Telecom.(Public Utilities)

Tyco Healthcare Group LP

Bell Ferry Corporation

Atlanta Parkway Investment Group

Aflanta Parkway Investment Group

Caswyck Town Center LLC

Bel-Eqr IV Limited Partnership

Matthews C W Contracting Co. Inc.

Sope Creek LLC

FPUFlagstone Apartments LP

{1y Source: City of Marietta Tax Division

2004 Tax Digest

Type of Business  Assegsed Value

Telephone

Healthcare

Real Estate

Real Estate

Real Estate

Commercial

Real Estate

Commerical

Real Estate

Real Estate

Percentage of

Percentage of

{1 Total Assessed {1} Totat Taxes

Waluation Taxes Levied Levied
% 20211373 0.85% 3 B24,791.34 0.92%
$ 14,740,702 0.62% % £9,133.89 0.67%
3 13,270,212 0.56% $ 62,237.29 0.61%
5 10,613,786 0.45% $ 49,778.70 0.49%
$ 10,601,965 0.44% $ 4972322 0.48%
5 9,995,028 0.42% $ 4887667 0.46%
5 8,181,195 0.34% $ 387369.80 0.37%
% 6,979,967 0.29% $ 32738.05 0.32%
$ 6,878,294 0.28% § 32,728.20 0.32%
3 6,253,340 0.26% § 29732318 0.29%
$ 107,825,870 4.52% $ 505,703 4.93%
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN (UNAUDITED)
June 30, 2005

Assessed value $ 2,384 988,779
Debt limit: 10 percent of assessed value $ 238,408,872
Less: Debt applicable to debt limit 84,705,000
Legal debt margin §__ 173,793,872
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA

RATIO OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT TO
ASSESSED VALUE AND NET BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA (UNAUDITED)

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Year Ended Estimated

June 30

1986
1997
1998
1999
2000
200
2002
2003
2004

2005

{1) Source:

Population {1}

48,588
48,263
49,663
50,342
51,548
58,748
60,208
61,308
61,669

62,399

Assessed

Value

{in thousands}

1,368,095
1,530,434
1,542,634
1,647,844
1,687,539
1,741,799
2,018,367
2,258,078
2,374,809

2,384,888

Gross
Bonded
Debt

45,480,000
43,900,000
42,230,000
90,430,000
88,175,000
84,970,000
81,785,000
76,965,000
69,325,000

64,705,000

Debt Service

Monies

Available

137

1,248,179
1,617,464
1,892,186
1,964,281
1,775,655
1,831,838
1,796,097
2,000,172
1,858,270

1,888,186

Net
Bonded

Deabt

44,233,821
42,282,536
40,337,814
88,465,719
86,385,345
83,138,162
75,988,803
74,964 828
67,366,730

652,806,814

1996 - 1999 City of Marietta Department of Economic Development and Planning
2000 - Atlanta Regional Commission

2001 - Census

2002 - 2005 Pianning/Zoning Department projection

Ratio of Net
Bonded Debt to
Assessed Value

3.23
2.76
2.62
5.37
5.18
4.77
3.97
3.32
2.84

263

Net Bonded
Debt Per
Capita

91037
876.09
812.23
1,757.29
1,676.18
1,415.17
1,328.54
1,222.76
1,092.39

1,008.54



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES FOR
GENERAL BONDED DEBT TO TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES (UNAUDITED)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Ratio of
Total Total Debt Service to

Year Ended Debt General Total General
June 30 Principal Interest {2} Senvice Expenditures (1 Expenditures

1996 $ 965000 $ 1,649,850 $ 2,614,980 $ 34,802,393 7.5

1997 1,580,000 2,397,315 3,977,215 37,824,852 10.5

1998 1,670,000 2382136 4,052,136 38,860,278 104

1999 1,765,000 2,283,545 4,048,545 41,003,388 9.9

2000 2,255,000 4,766,637 7,021,637 48,977 851 143

2001 3,205,000 4,271,825 7,476,825 49,855,163 15.0

2002 3,185,000 4,108,381 7,293,381 52,948,010 13.8

2003 5,585,000 4,230,694 9,815,694 56,414 530 17.4

2004 7,640,000 3,367,519 10,997,518 58,909,689 18.7

2005 4,620,000 3,071,571 7,681,571 59,563,146 129
0] .

1996 - 2003: Includes General, Special Revenue, Debt Service Funds and discretely presented

compenent unit: Marietta Welcome Cenier and Visitors Bureau, lnc. Excludes
Intergovernmental expenses,

2004 - 2005: Includes General, Special Revenue, Debt Service Funds and discretely presented
component units; Marietta Welcome Center, Visttors Bureau, Inc, and Marietla
Redevelopment Gorporation.

(2} Excludes band issuance and other costs.
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
DIRECT GENERAL OBLIGATION, OVERLAPPING GENERAL

OBLIGATION AND GUARANTEED REVENUE DEBT (UNAUDITED)

June 30, 2005

Direct General Obligation Debt
Overlapping General Obiigation Debt:
Cobb County including Tax Anticipation Notes
{11.27% of $128,395,000)
Cobb County Board of Education {11.27% of $124,287,000)
Total Overlapping General Obligation Debt
Total Direct and Overlapping General Obligation Debt
Overlapping Guaranteed Revenue Debt:
Downtown Marietta Development Authority:
Golf Course (100% of $4,044,323)
Conferance Genter (100% of $26,255,000)
Cobb Administration Building Project (11.27% of $3,340,000)
Cobb County Recreation Authority {11.27% of 54,480,000
Cobb County Solid W aste Management
Authority (11.27% of $19,285,000)
Total Overlapping Guaranteed Revenue Debt

Total Direct, Overlapping and Overlapping Guaranteed
Revenue Debit

Debt Per Capita
Direct General Obligation Debt
Cverlapping General Obligation Debt

Overlapping Guaranteed Revenug Debt

Total Debt Per Capita
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§. 64,705,000

14,470,117
14,007,345
§ 28,477,262
$93,182.262

$ 4,044,323
26,255,000
380,780
502,970

— 2165127

$§ 31,258,200

$124,440,462

$ 103896
456.37

500.84

$..1.994.27



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
REVENUE BOND COVERAGE
BOARD OF LIGHTS AND WATERWORKS BONDS (UNAUDITED)

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Fiscal
Year Ended
June 30

1996
1987
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004

2005

(1) Total revenues, including nonoperating revenues and contributed capital.

Gross

Begveniies (1)

$98,487,399
95,645,333
99,785,533
101,987 857
106,352,751
108,905,032
108,486,319
108,710,959
108,155,201

112,872,036

Direct

Operating
Expenses {2}

$76,295,833
77,709,908
78,002,772
81,618,366
85,775,041

87,172,148
94,366,728
92,896,459
80,934,632

68,882,300

{2} Depreciation expense not included

Net Revenue
Awailable for

Daht Service

$22,191,766
17,935,425
21,792,761
20,468,491
20,577,710
21,732,884
14,119,591
15,814,500
17,220,569

23,988,736

Debt Senvice Requirements

Principal
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Interest

_ Total

Coverage



CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS (UNAUDITED)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Fiscal Per Capita Median Schook Unempleyment
Year Fopulation {1} income (2} Age (2) Enroliment (3} Rate % (4]

1996 48,589 * * 5,448 4.3

1997 48,263 * * 6,631 3n

1988 48,663 * ¥ 6,764 27

1999 50,342 * * 5,928 31

2000 51,546 * * 7,325 33

2001 58,748 * * 7,460 38

2002 60,208 * * 7.524 4.4

2003 61,308 * * 7,552 5.4

2004 61,669 * * 7,316 5.4

2005 62,399 * * 7,558 4.3
Sources:

(1) 1986 - 1999 City of Marietta Department of Economic Development and Planning
2000 Atlanta Regional Commission
2001 1.5, Census Bureau
2002 — 2005 Planning/Zoning Department projection

{2} U.S. Census Bureau, Department of Commerce

(3) Marietta Board of Education

(4) Georgia Department of Labor

* Information not readily available.
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CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA
PROPERTY VALUE AND CONSTRUCTION (UNAUDITED)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Tax Digest Year

1885
1896
1997
1998
1888
2000
2001
2002
2003

2004

Sources;

Property Value
Construction Activity (1} (Estimated True Value) (7)
Nurnber
of Permits Estimated Real Personal
lssued Valuation {Taxable) {Taxable}
922 107,715,767 2,311,607,245 1,108,629,560
800 89,264,257 2,715,734,588 3,110,335157
796 139,053,849 2,814,015,488 1,042,319,840
454 256,163,266 2,925,068 233 1,194 ,540,420
280 203,108,691 3,350,592,937 818,253,543
1044 123,840,000 3,536,698,613 817,798,375
1079 184,807,300 3,708,816,939 1,337,074,758
1068 117,879,013 4,288,310,54% 1,351,825 894
1013 113,888,272 4 562 883,643 1,374,139,419
1268 152,214,813 4,651,788,004 1,310,683,.819

(1) City of Marietta Department of Public Works

{2} City of Marietta Tax Division
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MISCELLANEQUS STATISTICS {(UNAUDITED;)

CITY OF MARIETTA, GEORGIA

June 30, 2005

Date founded

Form of government
Population

Area

Fire protection:
Number of stations
Number of certified firefighters and officers

Police protection:
Number of precincts
Number of sworn police officers

Education:
Elermentary schools
Sixth Grade Academy & Intl Schoa!
High school
Enroliment
Schools of higher education:
Four year colleges

Electrical Service:
Electric customers
Kilowatt hours sold, FYE 6/30/05

Water and Sewer Senvice:
Water custamers
Sewerage customers
(allons sold - Water

Sewer

Employees:
Fulltime at 6/30/05
Part-time at 6/30/05

Officials:
Appainted Board members

Recreation:
Nurnber of parks
Golf courses
Recreation centers
Tennis courts
Park/Rec Center Acreage
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1834

Council - Manager

82,399

2291 square miles

132

45,543
1,036,338,166

18,276
16,728
3,158,291,000
2,862,161,000

728
35

41

19

27
287.5



